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;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] k|ltj4tf
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L
cWoIfHo" 4f/f k|:t't ;~rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( jdf]lhdsf] a'Fbfut ljj/0f
lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# ;Fu ;DalGwt aflif{s k|ltj]bg
;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfng k|ltj]bg
ul/df ljsf; a}+s ln=sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
s= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
v= ljQLo l:ylt ljj/0f
u= gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa
3= gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF6 lx;fa
ª= gub k|jfx ljj/0f
r= OlSj6Lsf] ljj/0f
5= k|d'v n]vflgtLx? tyf n]vf ;DalGw l6Kk0fLx?

!)= ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s ln= sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
s= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
v= ljQLo l:ylt ljj/0f
u= gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa
3= gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF6 lx;fa
ª= gub k|jfx ljj/0f
r= OlSj6Lsf] ljj/0f
5= k|d'v n]vflgtLx? tyf n]vf ;DalGw l6Kk0fLx?
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf lgb]{zgx?
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf lgb]{zg pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hjfkm
;+zf]wgsf] nflu k|:t't k|aGwkqsf] tLg dxn] ljj/0f
ljQLo emnsx?
;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf
zfvf sfof{no ;DaGwL ljj/0f
zfvf ;~hfn
k|f]S;L kmf/fd
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ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]

kGw|f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt M @)&* kmfu'g @^ ljlxjf/, sf/f]af/ /fli6«o b}lgs_
o; ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&* kmfu'g @% ut] lbgsf] $M)) ah] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @&@ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] kGw|f}F
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf b]xfosf ljifox?df 5nkmn ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf
k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg
ldlt M– @)&* r}t !* ut] z'qmjf/ -tb\g';f/ clk|n !, @)@@_
;do M– ljxfg !)M#) ah]
:yfg M– xf]6n kf]v/f u|f08, la/f}6f, kf]v/f, sf:sL .

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?
-!_ cWoIfHo" sf] dGtJo ;lxt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
-@_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 tyf ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] @)&* cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj / gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;f] ;“u ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0f kfl/t ug]{ .
-#_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ tyf ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf;
a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&*÷)&÷@& ut] ;Ddsf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|dfl0ft ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfjx?
-!_ ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt u/] kZrft xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhL ?=#,($,*!,*#,!)%.)*
-cIf/]kL tLg cj{ rf}/fgAa] s/f]8 Psf;L nfv lqof;L xhf/ Ps ;o kfFr ?k}ofF / k};f cf7 dfq_ sf] !^ k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?=^#,!&,)
(,@(^.*! -cIf/]kL lq;¶L s/f]8 ;q nfv gf} xhf/ b'O{ ;o 5ofgAa] ?k}of+ / k};f Psf;L dfq_ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ lat/0f ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj
kfl/t ug]{ . ;fy}, af]g; z]o/ hf/L ubf{ bzdnj kl5sf] z]o/ (Fraction Share) c+snfO{ kl5 ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/L oyfjt /fVg] . -ul/df ljsf;
a}+s lnld6]8df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 k|flKt eO{ PsLs[t sf/f]af/ ul/Psf] ;Gbe{df k|:tfljt nfef+zdf ltg'{ kg]{ s/ ldlt @)&*
sflQ{s @* ut] sfod z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf 5'6 kfpg] ePsfn] ;f] ldlt eGbf k5f8L bf];|f] ahf/af6 z]o/ vl/b laqmL eO{ sfod z]o/wgLx?n]
k|:tfljt nfef+z afkt lgodfg';f/ ltg'{ a'emfpg' kg]{ nfef+z s/ gub} e'Qmfg ug'{ kg]{5 ._
-@_ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&# df /x]sf] Aoj:yf adf]lhd ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhLsf] slDtdf %! k|ltzt z]o/ :jfldTj ;+:yfks
;d"xsf z]o/wgLx?sf] x'g'kg]{df ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 k|flKt eO{ z]o/ clen]vg x'Fbf ;+:yfks
z]o/wgLx?sf] :jfldTj %! k|ltzt sfod gx'g] cj:yf l;h{gf ePsf]n] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s nufotsf lgofds lgsfosf] :jLs[lt k|fKt u/L ljsf;
a}+sn] k|:tfj u/]sf] af]gz z]o/ ljt/0f kZrft sfod x'g] s"n r'Qmf k'FhLsf] %! k|ltzt ;+:yfks z]o/ sfod x'g] u/L ck'u !)(,*!! lsQf
;+:yfks z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
-#_ ljz]if k|:tfj g+= -!_ / -@_ kfl/t eP adf]lhd x'g] u/L ljsf; a}+ssf] k|jGwkqdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
-$_ ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 / cGo O{hfhtkqk|fKt a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf -x?_ Ps cfk;df ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) tyf ul/df ljsf; a}s
+
lnld6]8n] cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf-x?_ k|flKt ug]{ -Acquisition_ ;DaGwdf pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf-x?_ vf]hL ug{, pko'Qm nfu]sf]
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;“u dh{/ tyf PlSjlh;g ;DaGwL ;xdltkq -Memorendum of Understanding_ tof/ u/L x:tfIf/ ug{,
;Dk"0f{ rn crn ;DklQ tyf bfloTj d"Nof+sg -Due Diligence Audit_ ug]{ d"Nof+sgstf{ n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{, lghsf] kfl/>lds
tf]Sg / lghaf6 a}+ssf] ;Dk"0f{ rn crn ;DklQ tyf bfloTj d"Nof+sg -Due Diligence Audit_ u/fpg], tyf ufEg]÷ufleg] -Merger_ jf
k|flKt ug]{ -Acquisition_ ;DaGwdf lgodgsf/L lgsfox?;“u ;xdlt lng], ufEg]÷ufleg] -Merger_ jf k|flKt ug]{ -Acquisition_ ;DaGwL
sfo{sf] nflu k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ ePdf ;f] ;d]t ug]{ nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ k|qm[of cjnDag u/L Ps cfk;df
ufEg]÷ufleg] -Merger_ jf k|flKt ug]{ -Acquisition_ ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj kfl/t
ug]{ .
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-%_ ljsf; a}+ssf] k|jGwkqdf ePsf ;+zf]wgsf] :jLs[lt lng] qmddf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ nufotsf
lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 km]/abn, kl/dfh{g, yk36 tyf ;+zf]wg ug{sf] nflu lgb]{zg k|fKt ePdf ;f] sfo{ ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{
clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

-u_ ljljw
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/LM
!=

kGw|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&* r}t $ b]lv @)&* r}t !* ut] ;Dd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa aGb (Book
/xg]5 . ldlt @)&* r}t @ ut] ;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8df sf/f]af/ eO{ l;=l8=P;= P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8af6 /fkm;fkm
ePsf] / k|rlnt lgodfg';f/ z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf z]o/wgLx? ;f] ;efdf efu lng tyf nfef+z k|fKt ug{sf] nflu of]Uo x'g]5g\ .
Close)

@=

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no nflhDkf6 sf7df08f},
;efu[xrf]s kf]v/f sf:sL l:yt ljsf; a}+ssf] kf]v/f Sn:6/ sfof{no jf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ PgcfO{ljPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8 nflhDkf6af6
k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . pQm k|ltj]bg ljsf; a}+ssf] j]e;fO{6 www.garimabank.com.np df x]g{ / 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;d]t ;lsg]5 .

#=

;efdf pkl:yt x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLx?n] z]o/ k|df0f–kq jf l8–Dof6 vftfsf] ljj/0f / cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f -h:t}M gful/stf, dtbftf
kl/ro kq, jf cGo s'g} kl/ro–kq_ clgjfo{ ?kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} ljsf; a}+ssf] kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx?n] h'd ldl6ª -Zoom Meetting_ k|ljlw dfkm{t ;d]t cjnf]sg ug{ ;lsg] Aoj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . o;sf] nflu ljsf; a}+sn]
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ z]o/ /lhi6«f/ dfkm{t k|fKt x'g] clen]vdf pNn]lvt df]afOn gDa/df ldl6ª cfO{8L / kf;sf]8 ;DaGwL hfgsf/L
pknAw u/fOg]5 . sf]le8 !( sf] hf]lvdnfO{ dWogh/ ub]{ ;efdf ef}lts ?kdf pkl:yt x'g'x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ df:s nufpg]
nufotsf] k|rlnt ;'/Iff dfkb08x?sf] kfngf ug'{x'gsf nfuL cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

$= ;efdf efu lng jf dtbfg ug{sf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ jf k|f]S;L ab/ u/L gofF k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ csf{] k|f]S;L lbg
rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] ;DaGwL lgj]bg -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ e/L sf7df08f} lhNnf sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf jf8{ g+= @ nflhDkf6 l:yt ljsf;
a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no jf sf:sL lhNnf, kf]v/f dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+=–* ;efu[xrf]s l:yt ljsf; a}+ssf] kf]v/f Sni6/ sfof{nodf ;ef
z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufl8 cyf{t ldlt @)&* r}t !^ ut] laxfg !)M#) ah] leq btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_
lgo'Qm ubf{ ljsf; a}+ssf] z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg]5 . ljsf; a}+ssf] z]o/wlg afx]s cGo JolQmnfO{ k|f]S;L lbg / PseGbf a9L
JolQmnfO{ cfkm\gf] z]o/ ljefhg u/L tyf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'6\ofO{ k|f]S;L lbg kfOg] 5}g\, o;/L lbPsf] k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 . k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_
lgo'Qm ul/;Sg' ePsf] z]o/wgL :jo+ ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/L lstfadf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf pQm k|f]S:fL :jtM ab/ x'g]5 .
%= gfjfns jf dfgl;s ;Gt'ng 7Ls gePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ;Gbe{df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd n]lvPsf] JolQmn] dfq
;+/Ifssf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .
^=

;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ vl/b ug]{ z]o/wgLsf] xsdf z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf h;sf] gfd klxn] pNn]v ul/Psf] 5, ;f] JolQm jf ;+o'Qm z]o/wgLx?sf]
;j{;Ddltaf6 cfkm'x? dWo] lgo'Qm JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

&= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef :yndf ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg x'g] lbg ljxfg (M#) ah] b]lv g} v'Nnf ul/g]5 .
;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ txfF /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{kg]{5 .
*= ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t s'g} ljifodf 5nkmn ug{ cfjZos 7fg]df z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkm'n] k|:t't ug{ rfx]sf] ljifo af/] ;ef x'g' eGbf &
lbg cufj} cyf{t ldlt @)&* r}t !! ut] sfof{no ;do leq ljsf; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}df lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L
lbg' kg]{5 . o;/L lnlvt ?kdf k"j{ hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] ljifodf ;efdf 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/g] 5}g .
(= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;do leq ljsf; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}df ;Dks{ /fVg
;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
-sDkgL ;lrj_
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ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]
kGw|f} aflif{
l {s ;fwf/0f;ef

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIf4f/f k|:t't aflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] kGw|f} aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g'ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, k"j{ cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsHo"x?,
lgodgsf/L lgsfosf k|ltlglwHo"x?, afXo n]vfk/LIfsHo", sd{rf/Lx?, kqsf/ dxfg'efjx? Pj+ pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns
;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 ;d]t o; ;Ddflgt ;fwf/0f ;efdf xflb{s :jfut JoQm ub{5' .
o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k]z ul/Psf] ljsf; a}+ssf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ljsf; a}+ssf] j]e;fO{6df
/flvPsf] / z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;d]t k7fO{;lsPsf] x'gfn] oxfFx?af6 cWoog eO;s]sf] xf]nf eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .
ljsf; a}+ssf efjL sfo{qmdx? cem k|efjsf/L agfpg oxfFx?af6 cd"No ;Nnfx, ;'emfj tyf dfu{lgb]{zgsf] ck]Iff /fVb} a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g
@)&#, sDkgL P]g @)^#, lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] kl/lwleq /xL tof/ ul/Psf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIfssf]
k|ltj]bg ;lxt ldlt @)&* c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft, cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF6 lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f /
;DalGwt cg';"rLx? nufot d"Vo ;'rsf+Íx?, /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[Zo, ljsf; a}+ssf] ut cfly{s aif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;ldIff, o; cjlwdf
ljsf; a}+sn] xfFl;n u/]sf] pknlAw tyf efjL sfo{qmd tyf /0fgLltx? nufot cfjZos cGo ljj/0fx? ;d]t k|:t't u/]sf] 5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;ef ;dIf
k]z ul/Psf ;Dk"0f{ k|:tfjx? ;j{;Ddltaf6 kfl/t ul/lbg'x'g ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .

!= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s kl/b[Zo
-s_ ljZj cy{tGq
sf]le8–!( ;+qmd0fsf] sf/0f ;+s'rgdf uPsf] ljZj cy{tGqsf] k'g?Tyfgdf vf]ksf] pknAwtfn] d'Vo e"ldsf v]Ng] b]lvPsf]5 . ;g\ @)@) df
#=! k|ltztn] ;+s'rg ePsf] ljZj cy{tGq ;g\ @)@! df %=( k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] cg'dfg /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@@ Dff
eg] $=$ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 .
;g\ @)@) df $=% k|ltztn] ;+s'rgdf /x]sf] ljsl;t d'n'sx?sf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)@! df %=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] sf]ifsf] cg'dfg 5 . o;}
u/L, pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn cy{tGq ;g\ @)@) df @=) k|ltztn] ;+s'rg ePsf]df ;g\ @)@! df ^=% k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] cg'dfg 5 .
;g\ @)@@ df ljsl;t d'n'sx?sf] cy{tGq #=( k|ltztn] / pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn d'n'sx?sf] cy{tGq $=* k|ltztn] dfq lj:tf/ x'g]
cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 .
rLgsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ ;g\ @)@) df @=# k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@! df *=! k|ltzt tyf ;g\ @)@) df &=# k|ltztn] C0ffTds /x]sf] ef/tsf]
cy{tGq ;g\ @)@! df (=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] sf]ifsf] cg'dfg 5 . ;g\ @)@@ df rLgsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ $=* k|ltzt tyf ef/tsf] cfly{s
j[l4b/ (=) k|ltzt /xg] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 .
k]6«f]lnod kbfy{sf] d"Nodf ePsf] j[l4 tyf cfk"lt{ >[+vnfdf cfPsf] cj/f]wsf sf/0f ;g\ @)@@ df ;a}h;f] d'n'sx?n] d"No j[l4sf] ;fdgf
ug'{kg]{ k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf cg';f/ ;g\ @)@) df k]6«f]lnod kbfy{sf] d"Nodf #@=& k|ltztn] lu/fj6 cfPsf]df ;g\ @)@!
df ^&=# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 .
ljsl;t d'n'sx?sf] d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@) df )=& k|ltzt tyf ;g\ @)@! df #=! k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@@ df #=( k|ltzt /xg] sf]ifsf]
k|If]k0f 5 . pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn d'n'sx?sf] d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@) df %=! k|ltzt tyf ;g\ @)@! df %=& k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@@ df
%=( k|ltzt /xg] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 .

-v_ g]kfnsf] ;dli6ut cfly{s tyf ljQLo l:ylt
s'n u|fx:y pTkfbg tyf d'b|f:kmLlt
s]Gb|Lo tYofÍ ljefusf cg';f/ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df g]kfnsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg a[l4b/ cfwf/e"t d"Nodf #=(* k|ltzt / pTkfbssf]
d"Nodf $=)! k|ltztn] wgfTds /x]sf] k|f/lDes cg'dfg 5 . ;ldIff aif{df s[lif If]qsf] pTkfbg @=^$ k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] / u}/–s[lif If]qsf]
pTkfbg $=%& k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt #=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] d'b|f:kmLlt ^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ;ldIff
aif{df vfB tyf k]o kbfy{ ;d"x / u}/–vfB tyf ;]jf ;d"xsf] cf};t d'b|f:kmLlt qmdzM % k|ltzt / @=%! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&*÷&(
sf] klxnf] ^ dlxgfdf cf}ift pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt %=)# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .
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rfn' vftf tyf ;du| ;f]wgfGt/ l:ylt / ljk|]if0f k|jfx
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df rfn' vftf ?=### ca{ ^& s/f]8n] 3f6fdf /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] 3f6f ?= ## ca{ &^ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . ;ldIff
aif{df rfn' vftf 3f6fsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg ;Fusf] cg'kft &=* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] cg'kft )=( k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s
aif{ @)&&÷&* df Jofkf/ 3f6f pRr /x]sf] sf/0f rfn' vftf 3f6fdf lj:tf/ ePsf] xf] . ;ldIff aif{df zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?= ! ca{ @# s/f]8n]
artdf /Xof] . cl3Nnf] aif{ zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?= @*@ ca{ $! s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] lyof] . ;ldIff aif{df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx (=* k|ltztn] a[l4
eO{ ?= (^! ca{ % s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] cfk|jfx )=% k|ltztn] 36]sf] lyof] . cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] klxnf] ^ dlxgfdf rfn' vftf
?= #%$ ca{ & s/f]8 3f6fdf /x]sf] 5 eg] ;f]wgfGt/ l:ylt ?= @$! ca{ @# s/f]8 3f6fdf /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] klxnf] ^ dlxgfdf
;f]wgfGt/ l:ylt lak|]if0f cfk|jfxdf ;d]t ;+s'rg cfPsf]n] ;f]wgfGt/ l:ylt 3f6fdf /x]sf] ;fy} lab]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt 36]sf] 5 .

lwtf]kq ahf/
g]K;] ;"rsf° aflif{s ljGb'ut cfwf/df !!!=^ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf @**#=$ k'u]sf] 5 . pQm ;"rsf° @)&& c;f/
d;fGtdf *=@ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ !#^@=$ k'u]sf] lyof] . @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf @**=# /x]sf] g]K;] ;]G;]l6e ;"rsf° *&=* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{
@)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf %$!=$ k'u]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, g]K;] k\mnf]6 ;"rsf° pSt calwdf (%=% af6 !)(=* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @))=# k'u]sf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df lwtf]kq ahf/ sf/f]af/ /sddf pNn]Vo a[l4 ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] sf/f]af/ /sd ?= !%) ca{ $ s/f]8
/x]sf]df ;ldIff aif{df *=& u'0ffn] a[l4 eO{ ?= !$%$ ca{ $$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

ljQLo If]qsf] cj:yfM -shf{ tyf lgIf]k_
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgIf]k kl/rfng @!=$ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=$,^^@ ca{ &# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{
lgIf]k kl/rfng !*=& k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=#,*#( ca{ &# s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lghL If]qtkm{
nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ @&=# k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=$,)*$ ca{ *! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{ o:tf] shf{ !@=) k|ltztn] a9]/ ?=#,@)( ca{ &(
s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf -n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ;d]t_ sf] r'Qmf k'FhL @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf ?= #%@ ca{ #& s/f]8 /x]sf]df
@)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf !)=* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=#() ca{ $# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] k'FhL sf]if kof{Kttf
cg'kft !$=! k|ltzt, ljsf; a}+sx¿sf] !#=@ k|ltzt / ljQ sDkgLx¿sf] @@=) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf oL cg'kftx¿ qmdzM
!$=) k|ltzt, !$=$ k|ltzt / !(=^ k|ltzt /x]sf lyP . @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft !=% k|ltzt, ljsf;
a}+sx?sf] !=% k|ltzt / ljQ sDkgLx?sf] ^=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf oL cg'kftx? qmdzM !=* k|ltzt, !=% k|ltzt / ^=@
k|ltzt /x]sf lyP . ljut Ps bzs otf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ljQLo :yfloTj ;'b[9Ls/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? Ps cfk;df
ufEg]÷ufleg] gLltut Joj:yf eP kZrft\ @)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dd s'n @@( a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? ufEg]÷ufleg] k|lqmofdf ;fd]n ePsf
5g\ . oLdWo] !&! ;+:yfx?sf] Ohfht vf/]h eO{ %* ;+:yf sfod ePsf 5g\ . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvf la:tf/;Fu} ljQLo kx'Fr a9]sf]
5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] zfvf ;+Vof @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf (,&^% /x]sf]df @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf !),^*# k'u]sf] 5 . pQm cjlwdf
k|lt a}+s zfvf hg;+Vof #,)&@ af6 36]/ @,*$$ sfod ePsf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df lj:t[t d'b|fk|bfosf] aflif{s a[l4b/ !*=) k|ltzt x'g] k|If]k0f /x]sf]df @!=* k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* df df}lb|s If]qaf6 k|jfx x'g] lghL If]qtk{msf] shf{sf] a[l4b/ @)=) k|ltzt x'g] k|If]k0f /x]sf]df @^=# k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .
;|f]t M g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*, df}lb|s gLlt @)&*÷&( tyf df}lbs gLlt @)&*÷&( sf] cw{–jfli{fs ;ldIff

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

17

@= cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;ldIff
sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Laf6 dfgj hLjg / cfly{s ultlalw k|efljt eO/x]sf], ;fdflhs Gofo ;lxtsf] cfly{s ljsf; / ;d[l4 xfl;n ug]{ lbzfdf
dxfdf/Ln] cj/f]w l;h{gf u/]sf], dxfdf/Lsf] ;+qmd0f sfod} /x]sf]n] ko{6g nufot clt k|efljt If]qsf] k'g?Tyfgdf yk ;do nfUg] b]lvPsf], a9\bf]
k|lt:kwf{ tyf ;Lldt nufgLsf If]q, t/ntfdf ePsf] ptf/r9fj / g]kfn ;/sf/4f/f hf/L aGbfaGbLsf afah'b klg ljsf; a}+sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*
df Joj;fosf] lj:tf/ tyf k|ltkmnsf] lx;fan] pT;fxhgs pknlAwx? xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& / cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds l:ylt lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
ljj/0f

@)&& cfiff9 d;fGt -?=_ @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt -?=_

a[l4÷sld_
/sd

k|ltzt

3,23,86,89,428

3,67,59,12,501

43,72,23,073

13=50

1,10,79,12,897

1,67,21,59,828

56,42,46,931

50=93

s'n ;DklQ

50,29,36,47,873

72,94,75,56,943

22,65,39,09,070

45=04

s'n lgIf]k

45,18,86,73,100

66,21,17,94,401

21,02,31,21,301

46=52

s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6

35,14,40,46,037

53,66,19,18,334

18,51,78,72,297

52=69

s'n nufgL

57,52,89,057

10,47,77,10,522

4,72,48,11,465

82=13

;+rfng d'gfkmf

81,27,50,978

1,18,72,34,201

37,44,83,223

46=08

v'b d'gfkmf

57,72,55,769

83,63,17,904

25,90,62,135

44=88

k'+hLsf]if cg'kft

13=87

11=43

-2=44_

-17=59_

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL -?=_

17=82

22=75

4=93

27=67

shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd_

77=77

82=04

4=27

5=49

0=87

0=72

-0=15_

-17=24_

91

106

15=00

16=48

823

933

110=00

13=37

r'Qmf k'FhL
;+lrt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f sf]ifx?

lgis[o shf{ -k|ltztdf_
zfvf ;+Vof
sd{rf/L ;+Vof

r'Qmf k'FhL / k'FhLsf]if k|ofKttf M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?= 3,67,59,12,501.08 /x]sf]
df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt u/] kZrft Plss[t ;+:yfsf] sfod ePsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= #,($,*!,*#,!)%.)* sf]
!^ k|ltzt cyf{t ?= ^#,!&,)(,@(^.*! a/fa/sf] af]gz z]o/ k|:tfj u/]sf]n] pQm af]gz z]o/sf] ljt/0f kZrft ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf
k'FhL ?= $,%&,(*,(@,$)!.*( k'Ug]5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] /fli6«o :t/sf ljsf; a}+sx?sf] k'FhLsf]if cg'kft !) k|ltzt sfod ug'{ kg]{
afWosf/L Joj:yf /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] k'FhLsf]if cg'kft !!=$# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . h'g g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] cg'kft eGbf
!=$# k|ltztn] a9L xf] .
;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f sf]if M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f sf]ifdf ?= 1,10,79,12,897.– /x]sf]df
cly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] d'gfkmf kZrft ljsf; a}+ssf] ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f sf]if %)=(# k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= !,^&,@!,%(,*@*.– k'u]sf] 5 .
s'n ;DklQ M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQ ?= 50,29,36,47,873.– /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGTodf $%=)$
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQ ?= 72,94,75,56,943.– k'u]sf] 5 .
s'n lgIf]k M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+sn] ?= 45,18,86,73,100.– sf] lgIf]k kl/rfng u/]sf] lyof] . Covid-19 sf] c;/sf] afjh'b
klg o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;ldIff aif{df lgIf]k ;+sngdf $^=%@ k|ltztsf] pT;fxhgs a[l4 xfl;n u/L cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n lgIf]k
bfloTj ?= 66,21,17,94,401.– k'u]sf] 5 .
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6 M ljsf; a}+sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTo ;Dddf s'n ?= 35,14,40,46,037.– shf{ k|jfx u/]]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*
df %@=^( k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6 /sd ?= 53,66,19,18,334.– k'u]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] cy{tGqsf l;ldt If]qdf dfq s]lGb|t g/x]/
cy{tGqsf ljleGg If]qx?df shf{ nufgL ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
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;~rfng d'gfkmf M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf ?= 81,27,50,978.– /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] d'gfkmfdf Covid-19
sf] k|efjsf afjh'b klg ;~rfng d'gfkmfdf 46=08 k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= 1,18,72,34,201.– dfq ;~rfng d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .
v'b d'gfkmf M ljsf; a}+sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df ?= 57,72,55,769.– v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cjlwdf $$=**
k|ltztn] a[l4 u/L ?= 83,63,17,904.– dfq v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .
lgliqmo shf{sf] cg'kft M ljsf; a}+sn] :yfkgfsf] cjlw b]lv g} C0fL / shf{ kl/of]hgfsf] z'Id ljin]if0f tyf k|efjsf/L shf{ c;'nL k|lqmofnfO{
cjnDag ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . h;sf] kmn:j?k ljsf; a}+ssf] lgliqmo shf{sf] cg'kft g]kfnsf] ;du| a}+ls· If]qsf] eGbf Go"g ljGb'df /x]sf] 5 . tyfkL
cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df ljsf; a}+ssf] lgliqmo shf{sf] cg'kft )=*& k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGtdf Covid-19 sf] k|efjsf sf/0f
b]zAofkL ?kdf ePsf] aGbfaGbLn] ubf{ C0fLx?sf] cfDbfgLsf] :t/df lu/fj6 cfPsf] cj:yfdf ;d]t lgliqmo shf{ 36L )=&@ sfod ePsf] 5 .
shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft M ljsf; a}+sn] lgIf]k ;+sng tyf shf{ k|jfx sfo{nfO{ ;Gt'lnt /fVg'sf ;fy} g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] l;df leq /x]/ shf{ lgIf]k
cg'kft sfod ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft *@=)$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . o;af6 ljsf; a}+ssf]
lgIf]k ;+sng tyf shf{ k|jfxsf] cg'kft ;Gt'lnt /x]sf] b]lvG5 .
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL M cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf] k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= !&=*@ /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df
k|efjsf afah'b a}+ssf] k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgLdf $=(# ljGb'n] a[l4 x'g uO{ ?= @@=&% sfod ePsf] 5 .

Covid-19

sf]

zfvf ;+Vof M cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGTodf ljsf; a}+ssf s'n (! zfvf sfof{nox? ;+rfngdf /x]sf]df cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df ljsf; a}+sn]
!% j6f zfvf sfof{no yk u/L cfly{s aif{sf] cGTo ;Dddf ljsf; a}+ssf s'n !)^ zfvf sfof{nox? ;+rfngdf /x]sf] lyof] .
sd{rf/L ;+Vof M ljsf; a}+sdf cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{sf] cGTo ;Dddf s'n *@# hgf sd{rf/L sfo{/t /x]sf]df ;ldIff cfly{s aif{df zfvf ;+Vofdf ePsf]
a[l4, Sni6/ sfof{nox?sf] :yfkgf / gofF a}+ls· ;]jfx?sf] yk ;+u} sd{rf/L ;+Vofdf a[l4 eO{ ;ldIff aif{sf] cGTo ;Dd cfO{k'Ubf ljsf; a}+sdf sd{rf/L
;+Vof (## k'u]sf] 5 .

#= ljsf; a}+ssf] ljut % cfly{s aif{sf] k|d'v ljQLo emnsx?
qm=;=
!=
@=
#=
$=
%=
^=
&=
*=
(=
!)=

ljj/0f
r'Qmf k'FhL
s'n ;DklQ
s'n lgIf]k
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6
nufgL
Vf'b Jofh cfDbfgL
;~rfng d'gfkmf
Vf'b d'gfkmf
xfn;Dd ljt/0f ul/Psf]
s'n nfef+z -;ldIff aif{sf]
k|:tfljt ;d]t_
s'n k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft
-k|ltztdf_

cfiff9 @)&$
cfiff9 @)&%
cfiff9 @)&^
cfiff9 @)&&
cfiff9 @)&*
2,20,42,43,476 2,53,48,79,997 2,78,83,67,997 3,23,86,89,428
3,67,59,12,501
17,66,21,14,796 25,28,64,56,388 38,74,91,07,242 50,29,36,47,873 72,94,75,56,943
14,51,33,90,540 21,22,15,45,571 33,13,41,92,466 45,18,86,73,100 66,21,17,94,401
12,83,49,62,319 18,70,77,68,100 28,43,86,92,186 35,14,40,46,037 53,66,19,18,334
18,76,41,119
50,58,04,021 1,39,36,72,338 5,75,28,99,057 10,47,77,10,522
75,39,86,878
1,02,41,34,124 1,40,19,33,272
1,62,23,26,935 1,98,28,75,553
55,96,59,512
65,69,48,816
86,46,21,685
81,27,50,978 1,18,72,34,201
34,90,11,275
46,98,05,269
59,44,23,927
57,72,55,769
83,63,17,904
15

13=75

16=84

14=21

16=00

24=96

18=84

14=43

13=87

11=43
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ljut % cfly{s aif{x¿df o; ljsf; a}+ssf] k|d'v ljQLo kl/;"rsx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M
qm=;=

@=

#=
$=
%=
^=
&=
*=
(=
!)=
!!
!@
!#
!$
!%
!^

!&
!*
!(
@)
@!
@@
@#
@$

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

cfly{s aif{
@)&%÷&^

k|ltzt
?=
?=

20.82

16.51

14.92

11.44

13.48

15.83

17.43

21.32

17.82

22.75

15.83

17.43

21.32

17.82

22.75

?=
cg'kft
?=
?=
k|ltzt
k|ltzt

296

218

224

223

544

18.69

12.51

10.51

12.51

23.91

15

10

16

13.5

16

0

3.75

0.84

0.71

0

12.48

14.96

12.92

12.11

10.14

49.76

54.12

57.84

56.54

52.37

0.79

0.73

0.69

0.61

0.77

34.42

26.29

22.81

18.59

26.98

2.69

2.34

2.09

1.64

1.54

0.02

0.02

1.53

1.15

1.15

89.51

88.83

85.83

77.77

82.04

1.7

1.72

0.8

0.75

0.62

23.74

17.68

13.35

12.62

10.18

1.25

1.15

1.09

1.25

1.25

24.99

18.84

14.44

13.87

11.43

6.22

5.87

4.06

3.94

3.46

0.24

0.27

0.20

0.79

0.72

12.5

12.41

11.09

9.31

8.17

6.34

5.98

4.81

4.95

4.5

ljj/0f

;'rsf+Í

v'b gfkmf ÷ s'n cfDbfgL
k|lt z]]o/ cfDbfgL
k|lt z]]o/ cfDbfgL (Basic)
k|lt z]]o/ cfDbfgL (Diluted)
k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No
d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft
z]o/ k'FhLdf nfefz+
z]o/ k'FhLdf gub nfefz+
Jofh cfDbfgL ÷ shf{ tyf ;fk6
sd{rf/L vr{ ÷ s'n ;+rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{ ÷ s'n lgIf]k tyf
;fk6L
;6xL 36a9 cfDbfgL ÷ s'n cfDbfgL
sd{rf/L af]g; ÷ s'n sd{rf/L vr{
v'b gfkmf ÷ shf{ ;fk6
v'b gfkmf ÷ s'n ;DklQ
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6L ÷ s'n lgIf]k
s'n ;+rfng vr{ ÷ s'n ;DklQ
k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft
s= k|fylds k'FhL
v= k'/s k'FhL
u= s'n k'FhL sf]if
gub sf]if cg'kft (CRR)
lgis[o shf{ ÷ s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6L
cfwf/ b/
Aofh b/ cGt/ (Weighthed
Average Interest Rate Spread)

a's g]6jy{
s'n z]o/
sd{rf/L ;+Vof
cGo
k|lt sd{rf/L Joj;fo
sdrf/L vr{ ÷ s'n cfDbfgL

k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
/sd
;+Vof
;+Vof
?=
k|ltzt

@)&^÷&&

@)&&÷&*

2,82,83,67,435 3,16,73,13,204 3,79,05,13,158 4,34,66,02,325 5,34,80,72,329
2,20,42,435
433

6,35,20,073
13.12

2,53,48,800
548

7,31,24,531
10.99

2,78,83,680
719

8,56,36,835
10.65

3,23,86,894
823

9,76,09,622
9.73

36,75,913
933

12,91,86,409
8.24

gf]6 M ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8df k|flKt eO{ ldlt @)&*÷)&÷@* b]lv ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] gfpFaf6 PsLs[t
sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng e};s]sf]n] ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ljQLo kl/;"rsx?nfO{ o; v08df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5}g . ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s
lnld6]8sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5'§} ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .
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$= rfn' aif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{'kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff
-s_ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] rfn' cfly{s aif{sf] k'if d;fGt ;Ddsf] k|d'v ljQLo emnsx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5
qm=;=
!=
@=
#=
$=
%=
^=
&=
*=
(=
!)=
!!=

ljj/0f

Kff}if d;fGt @)&&
3,23,86,89,428
1,55,37,59,693
60,45,43,67,837
54,51,39,45,488
46,50,03,91,546
3,90,11,32,259
84,26,34,472
49,49,20,945
56,22,71,487
39,35,90,041
12=06

r'Qmf k'FhL
Hfu]8f tyf sf]ifx?
s'n ;DklQ
s'n lgIf]k
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6
nufgL
Vf'b Jofh cfDbfgL
s'n ;~rfng vr{
;~rfng d'gfkmf
Vf'b d'gfkmf
s'n k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft -k|ltztdf_

cfiff9 d;fGt @)&*
3,67,59,12,501
1,67,21,59,828
72,94,75,56,943
66,21,17,94,401
53,66,19,18,334
10,47,77,10,522
1,98,28,75,553
1,05,34,26,055
1,18,72,34,201
83,63,17,904
11=43

Kff}if d;fGt @)&*
3,94,81,83,105
2,13,76,93,092
77,63,15,11,304
68,53,01,68,998
61,10,22,61,962
9,00,99,77,719
1,17,50,97,901
63,35,42,209
70,39,19,938
49,29,43,957
13=84

ljZje/ km}lnPsf] sf]le8 dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f Joj;flos ultljwLx? lzlyn k|fo /x]sf] ;fy} a}ls· If]qdf b]lvPsf] t/ntf cefj tyf nufgL
of]Uo /sdsf] cefj e}/x]sf] l:ytLdf ;d]t o; ljsf; a}+sn] @)&& k'if d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf @)&* k'if d;fGtdf k|d'vt shf{ tyf ;fk6,
lgIf]k, v'b Jofh cfDbfgL, ;~rfng d'gfkmf / v'b d'gfkmfdf a[l4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . t'ngfTds lx;fjn] x]bf{ ;:yfsf] ;du| k|d'v
kl/;'rsx?df pknAwL xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . t/ntf cefjsf] at{dfg kl/l:yltsf sf/0f o; ljsf; a}+ssf] lgIf]k a[l4 b/df eg] s]
xL ;+s'rg cfPsf] 5 .

-v_ ;fljssf] ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 k|flKt
ljsf; a}+sn] ;nf{xL lhNnfsf] d+n·jfdf s]Gb|Lo sfof{no /x]sf] ;fljssf] ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt ul/ ldlt @)&*÷)&÷@* af6
Plss[t sf/f]jf/ ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . h;af6 ljsf; a}+ssf] Joj;fo lj:tf/ ;fy} ;+:yfut ;kmntfdf ;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] of] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;fljssf] ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ ;d]t 5'§} ;dfj]z
ul/Psf] 5 .

-u_ l8a]~r/ lgisfzg
ljsf; a}+sn] rfn' cfly{s aif{df k'FhL sf]if a[l4 ug{ & aif{ cjlwsf], aflif{s *=&% k|ltzt Jofhb/ k|bfg ug]{ u/L ! -Ps_ ca{ ?k}ofF a/fa/sf]
!,))).– c+lst b/sf !),)),))) lsQf æul/df l8a]~r/ @)*%Æ lgisfzg u/]sf] 5 . h;n] ljsf; a}+ssf] k'FhLsf]if, shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft
Aoj:yfkg ;fy} Aoj;fo lj:tf/df d4t k'u]sf] 5 .

-3_ sfof{no ;~hfn
ljsf; a}+sn] ;ldIff aif{ @)&&÷&* df d'n'se/ !)^ zfvf / %! P=l6=Pd= dfkm{t cfly{s÷ljQLo kx'r k'¥ofpg ;xof]u u/]sf] Joxf]/f oxfx?nfO{
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5f}+ . ;ldIff aif{df ljsf; a}+sn] !% j6f gofF zfvf ;~rfngdf NofPsf] lyof] eg] rfn' cfly{s aif{df xfn ;Dd * j6f
gofF zfvf sfof{no tyf ! j6f PS;6]G;g sfpG6/ ;~rfngdf NofO{;s]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] rfn' cfly{s aif{df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s
lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt u/] kZrft\ ylkPsf] $ zfvf sfof{no tyf ! PS;6]G;g sfpG6/ ;d]t u/L xfn hDdf !!* zfvf sfof{nox? tyf @ PS;6]G;g
sfpG6/af6 ;]jf k|jfxsf Joj;flos ultljwLx? ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgx?df o; ljsf; a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ ;]jfnfO{ Jofj;flos
ljljwtf / uxgtf b'j} b[li6n] ;DefJo If]qdf k|lt:k|wf{Tds kmfO{bf / t'ngfTds nfesf b[li6n] sfo{d"ns ;~hfnsf] lj:tf/ ub}{ n}hfg o;
ljsf; a}+s ;Ifd / k|ltj4 /x]sf] s'/fdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5f} . xfn o; ljsf; a}+ssf]
sf:sLsf] kf]v/f, lrtjgsf] gf/fo0fu9, ;'g;/Lsf] w/fg, sf7df08f}sf] s'df/Lkf6L ;fy} afFs]sf] sf]xnk'/df Sni6/ sfof{nox? ;~rfngdf
/x]sf 5g\ eg] zfvf sfof{nox?sf] cg'udgnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg ;fy} ;+:yfut nfe xfl;n ug{ ?kGb]xLsf] a'6jn, :ofªhfsf] jfln·
tyf ;nf{xLsf] nfnaGbLdf sni6/ sfof{nox? :yfkgf ug]{ k|lqmof cufl8 a9fO{Psf] 5 .
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-ª_ ljsf; a}+sn] cfufdL lbgdf ug]{ sfo{x?÷of]hgfx? ;DaGwdf
Psflt/ sf]/f]gf efO/; Covid-19 n] lgDTofPsf] ljifd kl/l:ylt 5 eg] csf{lt/ ahf/df t/ntf cefj rls{Psf] cj:yf 5 . a}ls·
Joj;fosf] cfDbfgLdf ;d]t ;+s'rg x'b} uPsf] at{dfg kl/l:yltn] a}ls· Joj;fo yk r'gf}ltk"0f{ aGb} uPsf] 5 . tyfkL, nufgLstf{nfO{
plrt k|ltkmnsf] ;'lglZrttf k|bfg ug{ / ljsf; a}+snfO{ b]zsf] a}+ls· kl/b[Zodf ;zQm ljsf; a}+ssf] ?kdf :yflkt Pj+ sfod ug{
o; ljsf; a}+sn] lgs6 eljiodf lgDgfg';f/sf of]hgf tyf sfo{qmdx? cl3 ;f/]sf] s'/f ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df hfgsf/L
u/fpg rfxG5' .


;:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ sfod /fVb} lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLnfO{ ;Gt'lnt ?kdf a[l4 ub}{ nlug] 5 .



ljsf; a}+sn] u|fxsnfO{ cfkm\gf] /0fgLltsf] s]Gb| efudf /fvL ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/nfO{ a[l4 ub}{ n}hfg]5 ;fy} ;]jf k|jfxdf yk k|efjsfl/tfdf
hf]8 lbO{g]5 .



l8lh6n a}+ls· ;]jf lj:tf/nfO{ ;d]t a}+sn] d'Vo k|fyldstf lbO{ ;f]xL adf]lhd cfkm\gf] sfd sf/jfxLx?nfO{ cl3 a9fO{ /x]sf] 5 .
o;nfO{ cem k|efjsf/L ?kdf lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .



shf{sf] u'0f:t/df ;'wf/ ub}{ v'b|f shf{, s[lif shf{ / ;fgf tyf demf}nf shf{x?sf] cfsf/nfO{ a[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 .



shf{ c;'nLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpb} lgliqmo shf{ 36fpg hf]8 lbO{g]5 .



shf{ :jLs[lt tyf k|jfx k|lqmofdf Automation System sf] k|of]u e};s]sf] 5 / cfufdL lbgdf ljsf; a}+sn] ug]{ cfGtl/s sfdx? Tfyf
;]jf k|jfxdf k|ljlw k|of]udf yk hf]8 lbO{g]5 .



ljsf; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljleGg sfo{qmdx? ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf]df cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t ;f]nfO{
lg/Gt/tf lbg]5 .



ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmdnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ub}{ Joj;flos nfe k|flKtsf nfuL u|fxs ;+Vof a[l4df yk hf]8 lbO{g]5 .



lgIf]k ;+sng tyf shf{ nufgL ;+u} cGo ljljw ;]jf k|jfxdf yk hf]8 lbO{ cfDbfgLsf] ;|f]t ljljlws/0f ug{ cfufdL lbgdf ljb]zL
d'b|f sf/f]jf/nfO{ ;+efljt zfvfx?df lj:tf/ ug]{, ul/df /]ld6nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpb} Joj;fo a[l4 ug]{, ns/ ;'ljwfnfO{ ;DefJotf
x]/L yk zfvfx?df lj:tf/ ug]{ nufot t'ngfTds nfesf If]qx?sf] klxrfg ug]{ tkm{ yk Wofg s]lGb|t ul/g]5 . ;fy} ;~rfng vr{sf]
ldtJolotfdf yk hf]8 lbO{g]5 .



o; ljsf; a}+ssf] a:t' tyf ;]jfsf] ahf/Ls/0fdf yk hf]8 lbO{g]5 ;fy} ljsf; a}}ssf] a|flG8·nfO{ yk prfO{df k'¥ofpg / ;+:yfut Voflt
clea[l4 ug{ yk Wofg s]lGb|t ul/g]5 .



;+:yfsf] gLlt, sfo{ljwL, dfu{bz{gx?nfO{ ;dofg's'n :t/Lo agfpFb} cfGtl/s sfo{k|0ffnLnfO{ yk Jojl:yt agfpFb} nlug]5 .



sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f b]zsf] cy{tGqdf k/]sf] k|efj, cfufdL lbgdf o; ljsf; a}+snfO{ kg{ ;Sg] gsf/fTds k|efjaf6 aRg
;dofg's'n cfjZos /0fgLltsf] cjnDag ul/g]5 .

%= dfgj ;+zfwg Joj:yfkg tyf ljsf;
;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ;+u7gfTds 9fFrf tyf b/aGbL adf]lhd sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] Jofj;fosf] cfsf/ tyf zfvf
;+Vofdf ePsf] a[l4 ;+u;+u} cfjZos sd{rf/Lsf] lgo'lQm tyf kb:yfkg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . @)&* k'if d;fGt ;Dddf Joj:yfklso txdf @), clws[t
txdf !&#, ;xfos txdf ^($, ;xof]uL txdf !#* u/L hDdf !)@% hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /xg' ePsf] 5 h;df dlxnf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof $^( cyf{t\
s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vofsf] $^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] pGgtL / k|ultsf] nfuL dfgj ;+zfwg Ps cTofjZos tyf dxTjk"0f{ ;DklQ /x]sf]n] of]Uo / pko'Qm
sd{rf/Lsf] 5gf}6, lgo'lQm, Ifdtf clea[l4 / a[lQ ljsf;nfO{ o; ljsf; a}+sn] pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . pRr :t/sf] u|fxs ;]jf, ;]jfdf tTk/
tf, r':t cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, lgodg / cg'kfngfdf k|lta4 hgzlQm tof/ ug{ ;fy} ljsf; a}+sdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] bIftf clea[l4 u/fpg
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;do ;dodf ljleGg cfGtl/s tyf afXo tflnd, ;]ldgf/ / uf]i7Lx?df ;xefuL u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ljleGg txsf
^#% hgf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ljleGg tflnd k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+snfO{ g]t[Tj txdf cfjZos kg]{ hgzlQm ;s];Dd ;+:yf leq sfo{ u/L ;s]sf /
cg'ejL tyf of]Uo JolQmnfO{ lhDd]jf/L lbg] /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 . cfGtl/s ?kdf kl/k"lt{ x'g g;Sg] cj:yf ePdf cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df pko'Qm
of]Uotf / cg'ej ePsf hgzlQmnfO{ lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] ahf/sf] d'Noa[l4, ljsf; a}+ssf] d'gfkmfsf] l:ylt tyf cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] tna eQfx?sf] ;d]t cWoog / d"Nof+sg u/L sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ a9L eGbf a9L k|ltkmn lbO{ sfd k|lt pTk|]l/t u/fpb} sd{rf/L
pTkfbsTj clea[l4 ug{ k|oTg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . x/]s sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;+:yf k|lt k|ltj4 / cg'zfl;t agfpg o; ljsf; a}+sn] ljleGg Joj:yfksLo
gLlt P+j pkfox? cjnDag ul//x]sf] 5 .
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^= ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] k|of]u
ul/df ljsf; a}+sn] ;dofg's'n k|ljwL k|of]udf cfkm'nfO{ :t/f]Gglt ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . cfkm\gf] b}lgs a}+ls· sfo{k|0ffnL Pumori IV gfdsf] a}+ls·
;km\6j]o/af6 ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 eg] o; ljsf; a}+sn] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgsf nfuL NIMBUS, ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f tyf Go-AML l/kf]{l6·
k|of]hgsf nfuL INFICARE gfds ;km\6j]o/ sf] k|of]u u/]sf] 5 eg] rfn' cf=j= af6 shf{ :jLs[lt tyf k|jfx ug]{ sfo{nfO{ yk Jojl:yt ug{ c6f]d];g
k|0fflnsf] k|of]u ul/;lsPsf] 5 . cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ dha't agfpb} b}lgs sfo{;~rfngdf yk pTs[i6tf xfl;n ug{ ;fy} hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf
nflu ah]6 cg'udg tyf vr{ :jLs[lt k|s[of, l6Kk0fL tyf cfb]zx? tof/ ug]{ nufotsf sfo{df ;d]t c6f]d]6]8 k|0ffln (Automated System) k|of]usf]
nflu cfGtl/s u[xsfo{ e}/x]sf] 5 . k|ljwLsf] k|of]un] ;dosf] art, sfuhL vr{sf] cToflws art tyf l56f] 5l/tf] ;]jf k|jfxdf k|efjsf/Ltf sfod ug{
;xof]u k'u]sf] 5 .
o; ljsf; a}+sn] Online KYC Update, Online Account Opening, E-Teller, Chip Based ATM Card, QR Payment, Mobile Banking, Internet Banking
nufotsf k|ljwL d}qL a}ls·;]jfx? k|jfx ul//x]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgdf ;]jf k|jfxdf k|ljwL k|of]udf yk hf]8 lbO{g]5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] IT Server nfO{
rfn' cfly{s aif{df :t/f]Gglt ;d]t ul/;s]sf] 5 .

&= ;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL tyf cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] ;DaGWfdf
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] k|fyldstf adf]lhd ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 Merger/Acquition sf] nflu ;sf/fTds /x]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+s;+u ufleP/ Joj;fo
lj:tf/ ug{ O{R5's pko'Qm If]qLo :t/sf ljsf; a}+s tyf ljQ sDkgLx?nfO{ ufEg]÷k|flKt ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbOg]5 .

*= ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf
Ufl/df ljsf; a}+sn] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+safbL lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf k|rlnt P]g, lgod tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L
PsLs[t lgb]{zg / cGo kl/kqx?sf] sfof{Gjog tyf kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / cfufld lbgdf ;d]t ;f] ;DaGwdf k"0f{ k|lta4 /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .
o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+safbL lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf sfd ug{ ;fy} ;+:yfnfO{ dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug{ AML CFT
Policy, AML CFT Measure and KYC Mannual, STR Guideline cflb sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sdf u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf
;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 h;n] o; ;DaGwdf eP u/]sf] sfo{x?sf] lgoldt ?kdf k|ltj]bg lng], ljZn]if0f ug]{ / ;~rfns
;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbg] u/]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f hfFrsf] nflu 5'§} ;km\6j]o/df cfwfl/t k|0ffnL (Icare AML/CFT Software)
sf] h8fg / pkof]u u/]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+s;+u sf/f]af/ ug{ rfxg] AolQm tyf ;+:yfsf] Screening kZrft\ dfq vftf ;+rfng ug{ kfpg] Aoj:yf nfu'
ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] ;do ;dodf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+safbL lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf cfGtl/s tyf
afXo tflnd k|bfg ug]{, uf]li6 tyf ;]ldgf/x?df ;xefuL u/fpg] nufotsf sfo{x? dfkm{t\ sd{rf/Lsf] bIftf clea[l4 u/fpg] sfo{df hf]8 lbO{/x]sf] Joxf]/f
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .

(= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj
Ufl/df ljsf; a}+s gfkmf cfh{g ug]{ p2]Zosf cnfjf b]zsf] Ps lhDd]jf/ ;+:yfsf] x}l;otn] cfkm\gf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj k|lt ;b}j cu|;/ /lx ;fdflhs
;]jf sfo{df of]ubfg k'¥ofpb} cfO/x]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] ljz]if u/L lzIff, :jf:Yo / ;fdflhs ljsf; / pTyfgsf] nflu 6]jf k'Ug] sfo{df cfkm\gf]
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGt{utsf] sf]if kl/rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] Oltxf;nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lb+b} ;fldIff aif{df ljleGg :yfgx?df :jR5 vfg]kfgL tyf
:oflg6];gsf nflu cfjZos ;fdfu|Lx? ljt/0f ul/Psf] lyof] . ljsf; a}+sn] o; cGtu{t sd{rf/Lx?sf] nflu sf]le8 !( sf] dfxfdf/LhGo /f]uaf6 ;'/lIft
/fVg pkrf/ tyf /f]syfd ubf{ nfUg] vr{ pknAw u/fPsf] tyf sf]le8 !( af6 ;'/lIft /xgsf nflu cfjZos :gflg6fO{h/, dfS; nufotsf ;fdfu|Lx?
ljt/0f ul/Psf] lyof] . o;sf ;fy;fy} ljleGg :yfgx?df km/s 9+un] ;Ifd AolQmx?, lk5l8Psf If]qsf ljBfly{x?, sf]le8 cfO;f]n];g ;]G6/, 6«flkms
k|x/LnfO{ ljleGg ;xof]ux? ul/Psf] lyof] . To:t} a}+sn] ;do ;dodf /Stbfg sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L
clws[t ;+of]hs tyf gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t ;b:o, n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o / ;fdfGo k|zf;g ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] u/L ;dflhs
pQ/bfloTj ;ldlt ;d]t lqmoflzn 5 . ;ldIff aif{df ljsf; a}+sn] ?=#&,^^,%)(.** -cIf/]kL ;}tL; nfv 5};¶L xhf/ kfFr ;o gf}+ ?k}ofF k};f c7f;L
dfq_ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf nflu vr{ u/]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgdf klg o; lsl;dsf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf sfo{qmdx?nfO{ ;lqmo
Pj+ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .

!)= u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ ;DaGwL Joj:yf
;]jfu|fxLnfO{ kg]{ c;'ljwf tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] u'gf;f] ;'gjfO{ ug{sf nflu o; ljsf; a}+ssf] gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofonfO{
u'gf;f] ;'gjfO{ clws[t tf]lsPsf] 5 . u|fxsx?n] cfkm\gf] cg's'nsf] dfWodx? h:t}M ;'emfj k]l6sf, j]j;fO{6, O{d]n jf 6]lnkmf]gaf6 u'gf;f] tyf ;'emfjx?
/fVg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . lnlvt u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu ;a} sfof{nox?df ;'emfj k]l6sf /flvPsf] 5 . Od]n dfkm{t u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu info@
garimabank.com.np sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . To;} u/L ljsf; a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6df klg u'gf;f] / ;'emfj /fVg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . k|fKt lh1f;f tyf
u'gf;f]x?nfO{ ;dod} ;'g'jfO{ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
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!!= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw
ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] a}ls· Joj;fo;Fu k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;DaGw /fVg] ;Dk"0f{ lgodgsf/L lgsfox?, cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fg, Jofkfl/s ;+:yf tyf
Jofkf/L, z}lIfs ;+:yf, ;/sf/L tyf u}/ ;/sf/L ;+:yf, ;xsf/L ;+:yf tyf ;dfhsf ;a} kIf;+u ;f}xfb{k"0f{ ;DaGw sfod /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . 8]enkd]06 a}+s;{
P;f]l;P;g, ljsf; a}+ssf s]Gb|Lo tyf zfvf sfof{nox? /x]sf :yfgx?df ;DalGwt pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3, Jofkfl/s tyf cGo ;+:yf nufotsf Jofj;flos
k|lti7fgx?sf] ;b:otf lng'sf] ;fy} cfkm\gf] sfo{If]q leq lqmoflzn cGo a}+s Pj+ ljQLo ;+:yfx?;+u klg o; ;+:yfn] ldqjt\ ;DaGw sfod u/]sf] 5 .
cfufdL lbgx?df o:tf] ;DaGwnfO{ cem alnof] / km/flsnf] agfpFb} nlug]5 .

!@= z]o/wgL;Fusf] ;DaGw tyf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ;"rgf Joj:yf
ljsf; a}+sn] z]o/wgLx?;Fu ;"rgf cfbfg k|bfg ug]{ sfo{nfO{ pRr k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5 . aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?;Fusf] k|ToIf
;+jfbsf] dfWodaf6 ljsf; a}+sn] dfu{ lgb]{zg k|fKt ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg, q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg, k|]; lj1KtL nufot cGo
hfgsf/Lx? ljleGg ;~rf/ dfWod Pj+ a}+ssf] j]a;fO6 www.garimabank.com.np åf/f pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . o;} u/L z]o/wgLx?sf] xslxtnfO{
dWogh/ u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf cg'kfngsf] :t/nfO{ pRrtd /fVg] sfo{df ljsf; a+}sn] ;b}j dxTj lbb} cfPsf] 5 .

!#= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
;ldIff cjlwdf ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf x]/km]/ ePsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ut] ;DkGg !$cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft\
tTsflng cWoIf >L rGb|sfGt a/fnHo" / ;~rfns 8f= e'k]Gb| axfb'/ v8\sfHo" sf] sfo{sfn k"/f ePsf] / jxfFx? ;~rfns ;ldltdf bf]xf]l/g' ePg eg] ldlt
@)&&÷!)÷#) af6 nfu' x'g] u/L >L lbk]Gb| >]i7Ho" / >L ;/:jtL kf7sHo" ;~rfns kbdf ;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt x'g'ePsf] 5 . ;fy} ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) df a;]sf]
@%# cf} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}+7ssf] lg0f{o dfkm{t\ ;~rfns >L Zofd k|;fb a:ofnHo" ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf kbdf ;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt x'g'ePsf]
5 . To:t} ;ldIff aif{df ljsf; a}+ssf] lgodfjnLdf ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] -;d'x "s"_
af6 # hgf / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx? -;d'x "v"_ af6 # hgf / :jtGq ;~rfns ! hgf ;d]t s'n & hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt sfod /x]sf]df rfn' cf=j=sf]
ldlt @)&*÷)%÷!@ af6 sfo{sfn ;dfKt eO{ :jtGq ;~rfnsaf6 >L s'~h/fh yfkfHo" sf] sfof{jlw ;lsPsf] 5 . xfn ljsf; a}+sdf lgDgfg';f/sf]
;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 .
qm=;+=

Gffd
>L Zofd k|;fb a:ofn

@=
#=
$=
%=
^=

8f=cfgGbk|;fb >]i7
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7
>L ljdn kf08]
>L ;+lhj 9sfn
>L ;/:jtL kf7s

7]ufgf

Kfb

k|ltlglwTj ;d"x

huqb]jL –*, :ofªhf

cWoIf

;+:yfks

sf7df08f} –#$, gofFafg]Zj/
a]gL –^, DofUbL
lutfgu/ – ^, lrtjg
kf]v/f –&, sf:sL
augf;sfnL –*, kfNkf

;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns

;+:yfks
;+:yfks
;j{;fwf/0f
;j{;fwf/0f
;j{;fwf/0f

!$= sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?
ljsf; a}+ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g M
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t/ntf ptf/ r9fjsf] at{dfg cj:yfsf sf/0f a9\b} uPsf] sf]ifsf] nfut tyf lgIf]k / shf{sf] Aofhb/ Joj:yfkgdf b]lvPsf] r'gf}tL .



lgIf]k ;+sng tyf lgIf]k ;ld>0fdf art lgIf]ksf] c+zdf cfpg] lu/fj6 .



Joj;fo j[l4df cfpg ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ / nufgLsf] If]qdf b]lvPsf] ;+s'rgaf6 ljsf; a}+ssf] cfDbfgLdf kg{ ;Sg] c;/ .



ljut nfdf] ;dob]vL ljZje/ dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( k|sf]ksf sf/0f shf{ c;"nLdf ylkPsf] r'gf}tL .



;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf; ;Fu} o;;Fu hf]l8Psf ;~rfng hf]lvd ;DaGwL r'gf}tLx¿ .



b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] kl/jt{gaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .



/fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt / lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 hf/L x'g] lgb]{zg, kl/kqx?sf] Joj:yfdf kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg]
k|efjx? .



ljb]zL ljlgdo sf/f]jf/ ubf{ ljlgdob/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
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cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLaf6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/af6 x'g ;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx¿ .



kF'hL ahf/df cfpg ;Sg] ptf/r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .



j}slNks nufgLsf If]qsf] cefj .



ljk|]if0f cfodf cfpg ;Sg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 cy{ Joj:yfdf gsf/fTds k|efj k/L l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .



lta| a}+ls· k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x¿ .

!%= n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm
ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cf=j=@)&&÷&* sf] n]vfk/LIf0f @)&&÷!)÷#) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] lgo'Qm u/]sf] n]vfk/LIfs Pkm=;L=P=
laho/fh l3ld/], hL P08 hL P;f]l;P6\;, sf7df08f}af6 tyf ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] n]vfk/LIf0f @)&*÷)%÷!@ df
;DkGg laz]if ;fwf/0f ;efn] lgo'Qm u/]sf] n]vfk/LIfs hL P08 hL P;f]l;P6\; -;L=P= clg; 1jfnL_ sf7df08f}af6 ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . ul/df ljsf; a}+ssf]
rfn' cfly{s aif{sf] n]vfkl/If0f ug{ tyf ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&*÷)&÷@& ut] ;Ddsf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|dfl0ft ug{ n]vfk/LIfs
hL P08 hL P;f]l;P6\;, sf7df08f} k'gM lgo'lQmsf nflu of]Uo x'g'x'G5 .

!^= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof
ljsf; a}+ssf] lgoldt Jofj;flos sfo{;Dkfbgsf qmddf ePsf ;fdfGo sdL sdhf]/L afx]s g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] gLlt lgb]{zg tyf k|rlnt sfg"g ljkl/t
sfo{ u/]sf ulDe/ k|s[ltsf l6Kk0fLx? n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5}g . cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] lbPsf ;'emfjx?sf] sfof{Gjog ug{sf
nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbO;lsPsf] 5 / clwsf+z ;'emfjx? sfof{Gjog ;d]t eO;s]sf] hfgsf/L Joj:yfkgaf6 k|fKt ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L
u/fpg rfxG5' .

!&= nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ k|:tfj ul/Psf] /sd
ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 / ;fljssf] ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cf=j=@)&&÷&* sf] lgodgsf/L ;dfof]hg kl5sf] ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf z]o/
lk|ldodaf6 ;fljssf] ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt u/] kZrft\ Plss[t ;+:yfsf] sfod ePsf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?=#,($,*!,*#,!)%.)* -cIf/]kL tLg
ca{ rf}/fgAa] s/f]8 Psf;L nfv qLof;L xhf/ Ps ;o kfFr ?k}ofF cf7 k};f dfq_ sf] !^-;f]x|_ k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?=^#,!&,)(,@(^.*! -cIf/]kL
qL;¶L s/f]8 ;q nfv gf} xhf/ b'O{ ;o 5ofgAa] ?k}ofF Psf;L k};f dfq_ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 :jLs[t k|fKt eP adf]lhd ljt/0f ug]{
k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 . o; ;Ddflgt ;efaf6 nfef+z ljt/0fsf] pQm k|:tfj ;j{;DdlQaf6 kfl/t x'g] ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' .

!*= z]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwdf
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&# df /x]sf] Aoj:yf adf]lhd ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhLsf] slDtdf %! k|ltzt z]o/ :jfldTj ;+:yfks ;d"xsf
z]o/wgLx?sf] x'g'kg]{df ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 k|flKt eO{ z]o/ clen]vg x'Fbf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] :jfldTj
%! k|ltzt sfod gx'g] cj:yf l;h{gf ePsf]n] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s nufotsf lgofds lgsfosf] :jLs[lt k|fKt u/L ljsf; a}+sn] k|:tfj u/]sf] af]gz
z]o/ ljt/0f kZrft sfod x'g] s"n r'Qmf k'FhLsf] %! k|ltzt ;+:yfks z]o/ sfod x'g] u/L ck'u !,)(,*!! lsQf ;+:yfks z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"gL Aoj:yf
adf]lhd pko'Qm tl/sfaf6 lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF6 ug]{ k|:tfj ;d]t o; ;Ddflgt ;ef ;dIf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

!(= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] ljj/0f
ljsf; a}+sdf k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfod /fVgsf] nflu ljleGg gLlt, lgod, lgb]{lzsf th'{df tyf cfjZostf adf]lhd ;+;f]wg / kl/dfh{g u/L
sfof{Gjog ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{nfO{ cem a9L r':t, b'?:t agfpg, ;du| sf/f]af/sf] lg/LIf0f ug{ / hf]lvdnfO{ Go'gLs/0f ug{ lgoldt
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ug'{sf ;fy} n]vfk/LIfsn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx? / afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] p7fPsf l6Kk0fLx? n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf 5nkmn e} pQm
;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7sdf 5nkmn ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . cf=j=@)&&÷&* sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f cflwsf/Ls n]vfk/LIfs
kmd{ P;=cf/=kf08] P08 sDkgLaf6 ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf] ;du| hf]lvd ;+/rgf x]g{ / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsf/Ltfsf] ;ldIff /
cg'udg ug{sf] nflu hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, dfgj ;+;fwg;+u ;DalGwt gLlt lgdf{0f, of]hgf th'{df ug]{ p2]Zon] sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt, k|efjsf/L
u|fxs klxrfg tyf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL sfo{nfO{ Jojl:yt agfpgsf] nflu ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt, vl/b ;DaGwL
sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L tyf kf/bzL{ agfpgsf] nflu gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] g]t[Tjdf vl/b pk-;ldlt tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;+of]hsTjdf
cfly{s lgb]{zg pk;ldlt, ;DklQ bfloTj ;DaGwL k|efjsf/L Joj:yfkgsf] nflu ;DklQ bfloTj Joj:yfkg pk–;ldlt nufotsf ;ldlt, pk–;ldltx?
u7g ul/Psf] 5 . ;Dk"0f{ ;~rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx?af6 eP u/]sf lg0f{ox? ;d]t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf;Gg a}7sdf hfgsf/L u/fpg] k4ltsf] ljsf;
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ul/Psf]n] a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ ultljlwx?sf af/]df ;~rfns ;ldltdf lgoldt hfgsf/L x'g] k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . cfGtl/s
lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg] ;Gb{edf ;"rgf k|0ffnL n]vfk/LIf0f (Information System Audit) ug]{ / n]vfk/LIfsaf6 cf}+NofO{Psf
s}lkmotx?sf] ;'wf/ ug]{ / k|fKt ;'emfjx?sf] sfof{Gjog ug]{ Joj:yfsf] ;'?jft ul/;lsPsf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf] ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] If]qdf pTkGg x'g;Sg]
hf]lvd Go"lgs/0f ug{ / 8f6fx? ;'/lIft ug{sf] nflu 8f6f ;]06/df ;e{/ /fVg'sf ;fy} Disaster Recovery Site sf] ;d]t :yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf]
lgoldt tyf b}lgs sfd sf/jfxL ;xfos :t/sf sd{rf/Lx?af6 u/fO{ sf/f]af/sf] k|s[lt Pj+ lgoGq0f k|0ffnL adf]lhd clws[t / Joj:yfkg :t/sf
sd{rf/Lx?af6 :jLs[t ug]{ ;+oGqsf] ljsf; ul/Psf]n] Duel Control x'g] ;+oGqsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sdf u7g ePsf ljleGg ;ldltx? / pQm ;ldltx?n]
u/]sf sfo{x?sf] ljj/0f ;+If]kdf lgDgfg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

-s_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns >L ladn kf08]Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L ;+lhj 9sfnHo" ;b:o
/ ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df @)&& df3 #) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F ;fwf/0f
;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft ;~rfns >L lbk]Gb| >]i7Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkfHo" ;b:o / ljQ tyf
n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] Ps cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf o; ;ldltn] ljsf;
a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{df ;Dkfbg ul/g] n]vfk/LIf0f of]hgf (Audit Plan) tof/ ug],{ lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 lbPsf lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngfsf]
lg/LIf0f ug]{, cfGtl/s tyf clGtd n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] nflu l;kmfl/; ug]{, cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] k|:t't u/]sf] k|ltj]bgdf
cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx?sf] af/]df 5nkmn u/L ;'wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg], cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] ;ldIff tyf k'g/fjnf]sg
ug]{, lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;do ;dodf ul/g] :ynut lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}NofOPsf s}lkmotx? / pQm s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{ lbOPsf
lgb]{zg tyf ;'emfjx?sf] cWoog u/L ;'wf/ ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] tyf ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj lbg] h:tf sfdx? ul//x]sf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* cjlwdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s * -cf7_ k6s a;]sf] lyof] .

-v_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns 8f= cfgGb k|;fb >]i7Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L ljdn kf08]Ho" ;b:o
/ ;~rfng ljefu k|d'v ;b:o tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df @)&&
df3 #) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft xfn ;~rfns >L ljdn kf08]Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7Ho" kb]g ;b:o, ;~rfng ljefu k|d'v ;b:o tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] Joj;fo;+u ;DalGwt hf]lvdx? h:t}M t/ntf ;DaGwL hf]lvd, Jofhb/ hf]lvd, shf{ nufgL ;DaGwdf gLlxt
hf]lvd, ;+rfng hf]lvd nufotsf hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg ug]{, 5nkmn ug]{, ;f] hf]lvd Go'gLs/0fsf] nflu cfjZos dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug]{ ;fy}
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd cfjZos gLlt lgod agfpg] sfo{ ug]{ ub{5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* cjlwdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf]
a}7s $ -rf/_ k6s a;]sf] 5 .

-u_ sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns >L Zofd k|;fb a:ofnHo"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t ;b:o,
n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o tyf hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df @)&& df3
#) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft xfn ;~rfns >L ;+lhj 9sfnHo"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L
clws[t ;b:o, n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o tyf hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] Ps sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt /x]sf]
5 . o; ;ldltn] sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] ;]jf ;'ljwf ;DaGwL cfjZos cWoog u/L ;f] sf] sfof{Gjogsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltdf
l;kmfl/; ub{5 .

-3_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkfHo"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns 8f= e'k]Gb| axfb'/ v8sfHo"
;b:o / Compliance & AML/CFTT ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df @)&& df3
#) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft xfn ;~rfns 8f= cfgGb k|;fb >]i7Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns
>L ;/:jtL kf7sHo" ;b:o, Compliance & AML/CFTT ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] Ps ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 .
o; ;ldltn] ljsf; a}+sdf u|fxs klxrfg ;DaGwL ljBdfg Joj:yfsf] lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg ug]{, u|fxs klxrfg k4lt tyf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f
;DaGwdf x'g;Sg] ;Defljt lqmofsnfk / ;f] sf] lgoGq0fsf] nflu gLlt lgdf{0f ug]{ / ;f] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ sfo{
ub{5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* cjlwdf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldltsf] a}7s $ k6s a;]sf] 5 .
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@)= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf kf/blz{tfsf] 3f]if0ff
ljsf; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ cfkm\gf] :yfkgf b]lv g} pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . ljsf; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ;DaGwdf g]kfn
/fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8 nufotsf lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 hf/L ePsf] lgb]{zg tyf
kl/kqx?sf] kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / ;f] adf]lhdsf] ;+u7gfTds Jojxf/sf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu
ljsf; a}+sdf ;~rfns :t/Lo tyf Joj:yfkg :t/Lo ljleGg ;ldlt / pk–;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf 5g\ . g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg tyf
cGo k|rlng P]g lgod adf]lhd ljsf; a}+ssf ;~rfns tyf sd{rf/Laf6 kfngf ug'{kg]{ cfr/0fx? kfngf ePsf] / a}+s ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkg
cfkm\gf z]o/wgLx?, ;j{;fwf/0f lgIf]kstf{x? nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] lxtsf] ;+/If0f tyf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g k|lt ;b}j ;hu tyf k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .
;fy}, cfufdL lbgx?df klg o; ljsf; a}+s ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf kf/blz{tfsf ;Gbe{df cem a9L ;'b[9 x'b} hfg] s'/fdf oxfFx?nfO{ ljZj:t kfg{ rfxfG5f} .

@!= s[t1tf 1fkg
ljsf; a}+ssf] cu|ufld k|ultsf] l;nl;n]jf/ ofqfdf xfdLnfO{ ljZjf; ug]{ xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, ljsf; a}+s ;+rfngfy{ xfdLnfO{ lhDd]jf/L
;'lDkg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf ljsf; a}+ssf] Aoj:yfkg / ;+rfngdf st{Aolgi7 / nugzLn eO{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpg'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? nufot xfd|f
z'elrGts dxfg'efjx? ;xof]uL AolQm tyf ;+3 ;+:yfx? k|lt d]/f] AolQmut tyf ljsf; a}+ssf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ AoQm ub}{, ljsf; a}+ssf] cfufdL
lbg yk r'gf}tLk"0f{ 5g\ eGg] oyfy{ tkm{ ;d]t ;Dk"0f{ kIfsf] Wofgfsif{0f u/fpg rfxG5' . ;dod} n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L ljleGg ;Nnfx ;'emfj k|bfg
ug'{ePsf]df n]vfk/LIfsHo"x? tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/sf] ?kdf k|efjsf/L ;]jf k|jfx u/]sf]df Pg=cfO{=ljPn= P; Soflk6n lnld6]8nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} lgodgsf/L ;+:yfx? g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfox?, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn
lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/· lnld6]8 nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ lgsfox?nfO{ ;do ;dodf ljleGg /rgfTds ;'emfj
k|bfg u/L ;xof]u k'¥ofpg'ePsf]df cfufdL lbgx?df klg o:t} ;xof]usf] ck]Iff /fVb} xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' .
wGojfb ¤
ldlt M @)&*÷!@÷!*
Zofd k|;fb a:ofn
cWoIf
;~rfns ;ldlt
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cg';'rL–s

ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( cGtu{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf
5'6\6} pNn]v x'g' kg]{ ljj/0fx?sf] afFsL a'Fbfut ljj/0f
!_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf
/sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .
@_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M
o; k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg /x]sf] ljsf; a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGTosf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0fn] ljsf; a}+ssf]
sf/f]af/sf] k|ult ;DaGwdf k|i6 kfb{5g\ . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] k|ltj]bgdf ljsf; a}+ssf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg ;ldIff ;d]t ;dfj]z
ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, ;ldIff cfly{s aif{ ;Dd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .
#_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|dv
' sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df o; ljsf; a}+sn] u/]sf ;Dk"0f{ sf/f]af/, ultljlw / To;af6 k|fKt ePsf] pknlAwnfO{ o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ljleGg a'+bfx?df
cfjZostf cg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, ;ldIff cfly{s aif{ ;Dd ljsf; a}+ssf] s'g}klg ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .
$_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLn] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
k|fKt gePsf] .
%_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf]
eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M
ljsf; a}+ssf cWoIf / ;~rfnsx?sf] :jfldTjdf /x]sf] z]o/sf] ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . ljsf; a}+ssf ;~rfns tyf pRr Joj:yfkgdf
sfo{/t kbflwsf/Lx? ljsf; a}+ssf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;+nUg ePsf] hfgsf/L 5}g .
;~rfnsx?sf] :jfldTjdf /x]sf] z]o/ ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] Gffd
kb
k|ltlglwTj
z]o/ ;+Vof
;+:yfks
;j{;fwf/0f
hDdf
!=
>L Zofd k|;fb a:ofn
cWoIf
;+:yfks
6,22,565.66
24,426.33
6,46,991.99
@=
8f=cfgGb k|;fb >]i7
;~rfns
;+:yfks
2,82,090.23
1,03,720.78
3,85,811.01
#=
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7
;~rfns
;+:yfks
2,41,417.90
91,419.71
3,32,837.61
$=
>L ljdn kf08]
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f
19,204.20
19,204.20
%=
>L ;+lhj 9sfn
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f
3,656.97
3,656.97
^=
>L ;/:jtL kf7s
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f
1,135.00
1,135.00
-Gff]6 M ljsf; a}+ssf] ;+:yfks z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/df ?kfGt/0fsf] sf/0faf6 dfly pNn]lvt ;~rfnsx?sf] gfddf ljsf; a}+ssf] ;++:yfks /
;j{;fwf/0f b'j} ;d'xsf] z]o/ /x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fOG5 ._
^_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/x?sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknJw u/fOPsf]
hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M
o:tf] s'g} sf/f]af/sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
&_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ v/Lb ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ v/Lb
u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M
sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf]] 5}g .
*_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf ljj/0f ;dfj]z ul/Psf] .
(_ ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
-s_ ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
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sd{rf/L vr{
;~rfng vr{
hDdf Aoj:yfkg vr{

?= ^!,$@,^(,%@#
?= #%,)@,%#,*!@
?= (^,$%,@#,##%

-v_ ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
sd{rf/L vr{
;~rfng vr{
hDdf Aoj:yfkg vr{

?= @,%#,^&,^(%
?= !,$),(*,(&)
?= #,($,^^,^^%

!)_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f]
;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M
sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zgdf ePsf] Joj:yfsf] clwgdf
/xL o; ljsf; a}+sdf # hgf ;b:o /x]sf] ! n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . pQm ;ldltn] ;do ;dodf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, aflif{s
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :ynut lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bg nufotsf ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|ltj]bg k]z ug'{sf ;fy}
ljsf; a}+ssf] ljQLo l:ylt, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg / ;'emfj lbg'sf ;fy} ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{
cfjZos hfgsf/L k|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ;ldIff cfly{s aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns >L ladn kf08]Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns
>L ;+lhj 9sfnHo" ;b:o / ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf]df @)&& df3 #) df ;DkGg rf}wf}F
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft\ lgDgfg';f/sf ;b:ox? /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt lqmofl;n lyof] .
;~rfns >L lbk]Gb| >]i7
;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkf
n]vf ljefu k|d'v

;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj

;ldIff cjlwdf o; ;ldltsf] s'n * j6f a}7sx? a;]sf] lyof] . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf jfkt ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= (,))).– / cGo
;~rfns ;b:onfO{ ?= *,))).– j}7s eQf :j?k k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . pQm ;ldltsf] ;b:o ;lrjnfO{ eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .
!!_ ;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t
;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M
s]xL gePsf] .
!@_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
-s_ cWoIf tyf ;~rfnssf] j}7s eQf ;DaGwdf M
;ldIff cjlwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf afkt ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:onfO{ k|lt a}7s qmdzM ?= !),))).– / ?=(,))).– tyf
;~rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx? -n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt_
sf] j}7sdf ;xefuL ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt j}7s ?= (,))).– tyf ;~rfns ;b:ox?nfO{ *,))).– a}7s eQf k|bfg ug]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . ;ldIff cjlwdf
;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s !& k6s a;]sf] / ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;~rfns ;b:ox?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt / cGo ;ldtx?sf] a}7s
eQf ;d]t u/L b]xfo adf]lhdsf] /sd e'QmfgL ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fOG5 . ;fy} ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;~rfnsnfO{ 6]lnkmf]g vr{ tyf kqklqsf
afkt dfl;s ?= @,%)).– k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
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cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsHo'x?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] j}7s eQf ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
qm=;+=
;~rfnssf] gfd
kb
7]ufgf
eQf /sd -?=_
!=
>L Zofdk|;fb a:ofn
cWoIf
huqb]jL –*, :ofªhf
1,60,000
@=
8f= cfgGbk|;fb >]i7
;~rfns
sf7df08f} –#$, gof+afg]Zj/
1,89,000
#=
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7
;~rfns
a]gL – ^, DofUbL
95,000
$=
>L ladn kf08]
;~rfns
lutfgu/–^, lrtjg
2,63,000
%=
>L ;+lhj 9sfn
;~rfns
kf]v/f –&, sf:sL
2,09,000
^=
>L ;/:jtL kf7s
;~rfns
augf;sfnL – *, kfNkf
85,000
&=
>L s'~h/fh yfkf
;~rfns
kf]v/f – !^, sf:sL
1,88,000
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df kbdf axfn /xbf ;Dd k"j{ cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] j}7s eQf ;DalGw ljj/0f M
qm=;+=
Gffd / kb
!=
>L rGb|sfGt a/fn
@=
8f= e'k]Gb| axfb'/ v8\sf

7]ufgf
k'DbLe'DbL – #, sf:sL
a]gL – *, DofUbL

eQf /sd -?=_
s}lkmot
!,)),))) ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&*÷!)÷#) ;Dd cWoIf
!,!$,))) ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&*÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns

cf=j= @)&&÷&* df a}+7s eQf :j?k ;~rfnsx?nfO{ s'n ?=!$,)#,))).– -cIf/]kL rf}+w nfv tLg xhf/ dfq_ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
-gf]6 M ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8df ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 k|flKt eO{ PsLs[t sf/f]af/ ;d]t k|f/De eO{;s]sf]n] ;fljs ;xf/f ljsf;
a}+s lnld6]8sf ;~rfns Ho"x?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds tyf eQfsf] ljj/0f o;df ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5}g ._
-v_ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf sDkgL ;lrjnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf /
cGo ;'ljwf ljj/0f M
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df tnj, eQf, kf]zfs, bz}+ eQf, sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if of]ubfg nufotsf lzif{sx?df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ ?=
87,82,004.21 -cIf/]kL ;tf;L nfv jof;L xhf/ rf/ ?k}+of / k};f PsfO; dfq_, gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf sDkgL ;lrjnfO{ ?=
47,91,679.65 -cIf/]kL ;8rfnL; nfv PsfgJj] xhf/ 5 ;o pgf;L ?k}+of / k};f k};¶L dfq_ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . ;f] jfx]s k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t / gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ lgodfg';f/ sd{rf/L af]gz / labf jfktsf] /sd ;d]t k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t /
gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ cfjf;sf] nflu 3/ ef8fdf lnO{ pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5 .
!#_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGTo;Dddf ljsf; a}+s / ljsf; a}+ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ PgcfO{ljPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8 ;d]tdf u/L z]o/wgLx?n]
a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd ?= !,@*,!$,!@$.#( -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 c¶fO; nfv rf}w xhf/ Ps ;o rf}jL; ?k}ofF / k};f pgfGrfnL; dfq_
/x]sf]] 5 .
!$_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ v/Lb jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M
-s_ ljsf; a}snfO{ cfjZos kg]{ cfkm\gf] ;DklQx?sf] vl/b tyf ljs|Lsf] ljj/0f jf;nft ;lxt ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cg';'rL $=!$ df pNn]v
ul/Psf] 5 .
-v_ ;DklQ v/Lb tyf las|L ubf{ ljsf; a}+ssf] cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnLn] tf]s]sf] sfo{ljlw cjnDjg ul/Psf] 5 .
!%_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M
gePsf] .
!^_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M
gePsf] .
!&_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M
gePsf] .
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cg';"rL–v”

ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]

lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_
;Fu ;DalGwt aflif{s k|ltj]bg
!=

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M
aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M
aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

#=

n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M
aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

$= sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
-s_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M
;ldIff clfy{s aif{df sf/f]af/ ;Gb{edf kg]{ lgoldt k|s[ltsf d'2f dfldnf afx]s o; cjlwdf ljsf; a}+sn] jf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] lj?4 s'g}
d'2f bfo/ ePsf] 5}+g .
-v_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf
s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M
;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M
;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M
-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M
lwtf]kq ahf/df z]o/ sf/f]af/df x'g] ptf/ r9fjdf v'Nnf ahf/n] to u/]sf] d'Nosf] cfwf/df x'g] ePsf]n] o;nfO{ ljsf; a}+ssf] Joj:yfkgn]
:jefljs ?kdf lnPsf] 5 / ;f] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkg Pj+ ;~rfnsx?sf] wf/0ff t6:y /x]sf] 5 .
-v_ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg .
q}df;
c;f]h d;fGt k|yd q}df;
k'if d;fGt bf];|f] q}df;
r}t d;fGt t];|f] q}df;
c;f/ d;fGt rf}yf] q}df;

^=

z]o/sf] clwstd
d'No
@&&
##@
#^)
^@&

z]o/sf] Go"gtd
d'No
@@#
@%%
#)!
#@#

z]o/sf] clGtd
d'No
@^%
#@%
#$*
%$$

s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/
;+Vof
@!,%^,^&)
%@,(@#
%!,$@,^#&
!,$@,#&,%!@

s'n sf/f]af/ lbg
^$
%*
%(
^%

;d:of tyf r'gf}tL M
-s_ ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
cfGtl/s


a9\bf] ;~rfng nfut tyf 36\bf] Jofhb/ cGt/,



sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg,
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cfosf] ljljlws/0f,



lgliqmo shf{df a[l4,



cfo ;+s'lrt ePsf] k|lts"n kl/l:yltdf ;d]t lgoldt ;+rfng vr{ lg/Gt/ a[l4 pGd'v g} x'g',



sf/f]af/ tyf zfvfx?sf] a[l4 ;+u;u}+ ;~rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg yk r'gf}tLk"0f{ x'+b} hfg'' .

afXo


sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/L / o;sf] c;/ tyf o;af6 l;h{gf ePsf] kl/l:ylt .



Jofhb/ / t/ntfdf e}/x]sf]÷x'g] ptf/r9fj,



s"n lgIf]kdf art lgIf]ksf] cg'kftdf cfPsf] lu/fj6,



a}+ls· If]qdf a9\bf] lgliqmo shf{,



a}+ls· ahf/df b]lvPsf] cg'lrt k|lt:kwf{



l/on:6]6sf] sf/f]jf/ tyf d"Nodf cfpg ;Sg] ptf/r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd,



k|ljlwsf] ljsf; ;+u} o;n] lgDTofPsf] cGt/lglxt hf]lvdx? .

-v_ To:tf] ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL ;dfwfg ug{ Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] /0fgLlt M

&=



sf]le8 dxfdf/L / o;af6 x'g ;Sg] c;/nfO{ sd ug{ ;dofg's'n Joj:yfklso pkfox? cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .



t/ntf Joj:yfkgsf nflu sd nfutdf lgIf]k ;+sng ug{ k|of; ul/Psf] 5 .



;+rfng vr{ Go"gLs/0f ug{sf nflu k|efjsf/L cg'udg k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 .



shf{ nufgLsf ljleGg gofF If]qx?sf] vf]hL ug'{sf ;fy} pTs[i6 u|fxsx? klxrfg / u'0f:tl/o shf{ k|jfxdf hf]8 lbOPsf] 5 .



sd{rf/Lsf] sfo{Ifdtf clea[l4sf] nflu cfGtl/s tyf afXo tflndsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .



;do ;fk]If k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ;]jfx?sf] klxrfg tyf k|of]udf hf]8 lbO{Psf] 5 .



;]jfu|fxLx? ;+u /fd|f] Pj ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod ug{ lg/Gt/ k|of; ul/Psf] 5 .



lgliqmo shf{df a[l4 x'g ;Sg] kl/l:yltsf] ljZn]if0f u/L u|fxsx?sf] shf{ r'Qmf ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtfsf] ljZn]if0f u/]/ dfq shf{ k|jfx ug]{
ul/Psf] ;fy} shf{sf] u'0f:t/df hf]8 lbOPsf] 5 .

;+:yfut ;'zf;g M

  

;'zf;g ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}s
+ tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 hf/L ul/Psf] kl/kq tyf lgb]z
{ gsf] kfngfdf ;hu eO{ sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 .

  

ljefuLo k|d'v tyf zfvf k|d'vx?sf] lgoldt j}7s u/L cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;DkGg :ynut
lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf cfGtl/s cg'udgaf6 cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx?sf] sfof{Gjogsf nflu lgb]{zg lbg] tyf sfof{Gjog eP gePsf]
;d]t cg'udg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

  

;~rfns ;ldlt / ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f ul7t ;ldltx?sf] a}7s lgoldt ?kdf x'g'sf ;fy} pQm ;ldltx?af6 k|fKt lgb]{zgx?sf]
sfof{Gjog ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

  

;DklQ tyf bfloTj / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;DaGwL ;ldltsf a}7s lgoldt ?kdf x'g] u/]sf] 5 .

  

;~rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkg ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod /fVg k"0f{ k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .

  

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg kf]v/f, gf/fo0fu9, w/fg, sf7df08f} / sf]xNk'/df Sni6/ clkm; ;~rfngdf
NofO{Psf] / yk :yfgdf Sni6/ sfof{no ;~rfngdf Nofpg] k|lqmof cuf8L a9fO{Psf] 5 .

cfhsf ldlt;Dd o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt hfgsf/L tyf ljj/0fx?sf] z'4tf ;DaGwdf d JolQmut ?kdf pQ/bfloTj lnG5' . ;fy} d of] pb\3f]if ub{5' sL
d}n] hfg] a'e]m;Dd o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt ljj/0fx? ;To, tYo tyf k"0f{ 5g / nufgLstf{x?nfO{ ;';"lrt x'g, lg0f{o lng cfjZos s'g} ljj/0f, ;"rgf
tyf hfgsf/Lx? n'sfO{Psf] 5}g .
uf]ljGb k|;fb 9sfn
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}

;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*

;'rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] gfd
7]ufgf, Od]n / j]e;fO6 ;lxt

ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
7]ufgf M sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf jf8{ g+= @, nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}
Od]n M info@garimabank.com.np
j]e;fO6 M www.garimabank.com.np
01–4445424¿25¿26
2077÷78

kmf]g g+=
k|ltj]bg k]z ul/Psf] cfly{s aif{

!= ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] gfd tyf lgo"lQm ldlt M
gfd

M >L Zofd k|;fb a:ofn

lgo"lQm ldlt

M 2077 df# 30 ut]

-v_ ;+:yfsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f -;+:yfks, ;j{;fwf/0f tyf cGo_M
;d'x
;+:yfks ;d'x
;j{;fwf/)f ;d'x
hDdf

z]o/ ;+Vof
2,00,89,348=56
1,93,92,482=5
3,94,81,831=06

k|ltzt
50=8825 k|ltzt
49=1175 k|ltzt
100
k|ltzt

-u_ ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
qm=
;+=

;~rfnsx?sf] gfd
tyf &]ufgf

1

>L Zofdk|;fb a:ofn
&]ufgfM huqb]jL 8,
:ofª\hf

2

*f=cfgGbk|;fb >]i&
&]ufgfM sf&df)*f}+ 34,
gof“afg]Zj/

3

>L lbk]Gb| >]i&
&]ufgfM a]gL –6, DofUbL

4
5
6
7

kl%Nnf] k^s kb tyf uf]klgotfsf]
lgo"lQm ePsf] ldlt zky lnPsf] ldlt

;~rfns lgo"lQmsf
tl/sf -ljlw_

k|ltlglwTj
ePsf] ;d"x

z]o/ ;+Vof

;+:yfks

;+:yfks M 6,22,565.66
;j{;fwf/)f M 24,426.33
hDdf
M 6,46,991.99

2077 df# 30
-cWoIf kbdf
dgf]lgt_

;+:yfks

;+:yfks M 2,82,090.23
;j{;fwf/)f M 1,03,720.78
hDdf
M 385,811.01

2077 df# 30

2077 kmfu'g 03

14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f
;efaf^ ;j{;Ddt
lgjf{lrt

;+:yfks

;+:yfks M 2,41,417.90
;j{;fwf/)f M 91,419.71
hDdf
M 3,32,837.61

2077 df# 30

2077 kmfu'g 03

14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f
;efaf^ ;j{;Ddt
lgjf{lrt

19,204.20

2077 df# 30

2077 kmfu'g 03

3,656.97

2077 df# 30

2077 kmfu'g 03

1,135.00

2077 df# 30

2077 kmfu'g 03

g/x]sf]

2074 ebf} 12

2074 ebf} 12

>L ljdn kf)*]
&]ufgfM lutfgu/ 6,
;j{;fwf/)f
lrtjg
>L ;+lhj (sfn
&]ufgfM kf]v/f 7,
;j{;fwf/)f
sf:sL
>L ;/:jtL kf&s
&]ufgfM aUgf;sfnL 8, ;j{;fwf/)f
kfNkf
>L s""~h/fh yfkf
&]ufgfM kf]v/f 16,
:jtGq
sf:sL

s ;fwf/)f
2077 kmfu'g 03 14cf}+ jflif{
;j{;Ddt
-cWoIf kbdf ;ky_ ;efaf^
lgjf{lrt

14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f
;efaf^ ;j{;Ddt
lgjf{lrt
14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f
;efaf^ ;j{;Ddt
lgjf{lrt
14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f
;efaf^ ;j{;Ddt
lgjf{lrt
2074 ebf} 12 ut]
;~rfns ;ldltsf]
198cf}+ a}&saf^
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gf]6 M
-c_ kl5Nnf] ;fwf/0f;ef kl5 ;~rfnsx? lgo'lQm eP ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L / ;f] ;DaGwdf af]8{nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fPsf] ldlt ;d]t 5"§} pNn]v ug'{ kg]{ M
lgo'Qm gePsf] .
-cf_ cWoIf >L rGb|sfGt j/fnHo"sf] sfo{sfn ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) df k'/f eO{ ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) df ;DkGg !$ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns
;ldltsf] ;b:o kbdf ;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt x'g'ePsf ;+rfns >L Zofd k|;fb a:ofnHo"nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @%# cf}+ a}7sn] cWoIf kbdf
dgf]lgt ug]{ lg0f{o ePsf] .
-O_ ;~rfns 8f= e'k]Gb| axfb'/ v8\sfHo"sf] sfo{sfn ldlt 2077÷10÷30 df k'/f eO{ ldlt 2077÷10÷30 df ;DkGg 14cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7Ho" / >L ;/:jtL kf7sHo" ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o kbdf ;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt x'g'ePsf] .
-O{_ :jtGq ;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkfHo"sf] ldlt 2078÷05÷12 b]lv sfo{sfn k'/f eO{ :jtGq ;~rfns lgo'QmL e} g;s]sf] .
-3_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;~rfng ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

;ldIff cf=j=df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
a}7ssf] ldlt
pkl:yt
a}7s
a}7s a;]sf] ldlt
;~rfns
g+=
;+Vof
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259

2077 ;fpg 16
2077 ebf} 13
2077 c;f]h 07
2077 c;f]h 16
2077 c;f]h 29
2077 d+l;/ 15
2077 d+l;/ 29
2077 k'if 10
2077 k'if 29
2077 df# 05
2077 df# 30
2077 kmfu'g 03
2077 kmfu'g 28
2077 r}t 13
2078 a}zfv 10
2078 h]& 14
2078 c;f/ 18

7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7

a}+7ssf] lg0f{odf leGg dt
/fvL x:tfIf/ ug]{ ;~rfnssf]
;+Vof
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s

dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt

g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]

s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
gePsf]
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ut cf=j=df a;]sf] a}7ssf] ldlt
a}7s g+=
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

a}7s a;]sf] ldlt
2076 ;fpg 10
2076 ebf} 13
2076 c;f]h 5
2076 c;f]h 10
2076 sflQ{s 14
2076 d+l;/ 4
2076 d+l;/ 19
2076 k'if 11
2076 k'if 27
2076 df# 6
2076 kmfu'g 22
2077 a}zfv 21
2077 c;f/ 16

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f
aif{df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;a} a}&sdf ;a}
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}&sdf ;~rfns jf a}slNks ;~rfns pkl:yt eP gePsf] ;ldIff
;~rfns
pkl:yt ePsf] / ;ldIff cf=j=df ljsf; a}+sdf
-gePsf] cj:yfdf a}&ssf] ldlt ;lxt sf/)f v'nfpg]_
a}+slNks ;~rfns gePsf]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}&sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx?, %nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf /fv]sf]
ePsf] lg)f{osf] ljj/)f -dfOGo'^_ sf] %'fl} clen]v /fv]¿g/fv]sf]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] nuftf/ a;]sf] 2 j^f a}&ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_
a(Ldf 35 lbg;Dd /x]sf]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}&s eQf lgwf{/)f ;DaGwdf a;]sf] jflif{s ;fwf/)f;efsf] ldlt 2076 d+l;/ 27 ut]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}&s eQf

13cf}+ ;fwf/)f ;efn] lgwf{/)f u/] kZrft cWoIf
?= 10,000.–
;~rfns ?=9,000.–

cf=j=sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] s'n a}&s vr{ -a}&s eQf tyf cGo vr{ ;d]t_

?= 14,03,000.–

@= ;~rfnsx?sf] cfr/0f tyf cGo ljj/0f
;~rfnssf] cfr/)f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP¿gePsf] M
ljsf; a}+ssf] %'fl} cfrf/ ;+lxtf gePsf], a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, PsLs[t lgb]{zg, sDkgL P]g, lwtf]kq ;DaGwL P]g / ljsf; a}+ssf]
lgodfjnLdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf cfr/)f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] kfngf ePsf] .
Psf#/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a(L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/)f M
gePsf]
;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'g{tfhuL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/)f
qm=;+=

ljifo

sfo{qmd ePsf] ldlt

;xefuL ;~rfnssf] ;+Vof

tflnd ;~rfng ePsf] :yfg

1=

"Knowledge Sharing Program"

r}t !@, @)&&

7 hgf

Park Village Resort
Budanilkantha, Kathmandu

k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfkm' ;~rfns kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kGw| lbgleq b]xfosf s'/fsf] lnlvt hfgsf/L
u/fPsf]¿gu/fPsf] / gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f M
 ;+:yf;+u lgh jf lghsf] Psf#/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] s'g} lsl;dsf] s/f/ u/]sf] jf ug{ nfu]sf]
eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f,
 lgh jf lghsf] Psf#/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] ;+:yf jf ;f] ;+:yfsf] d'Vo jf ;xfos sDkgLdf lnPsf]
z]o/ jf l*a]~r/sf] ljj/)f,
 lgh cGo s'g} ;+ul&t ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf ;~rfns /x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/)f,
 lghsf] Psf#/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:o ;+:yfsf] kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf] x}l;otdf sfd ul//x]sf] eP
;f]sf] ljj/)f,
 ;~rfnsn] p:t} k|s[ltsf] p@]Zo ePsf] ;"lrs[t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns, tnaL kbflwsf/L, sfo{sf/L k|d'v
jf sd{rf/L eO{ sfo{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f,
 ;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox?af^ s'g} sf/jfxL ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f,

pknAw u/fPsf]
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#= ;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M
u&g ePsf]
-v_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M
-c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf cGo ;b:ox?sf] gfd / kb_
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt @)&&÷!)÷#) ;Dd ;~rfns 8f= cfgGb k|;fb >]i7Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L ljdn kf08]Ho" ;b:o
/ ;~rfng ljefu k|d'v ;b:o tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k||d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df
@)&& df3 #) df ;DkGg !$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g ePkZrft ;ldIff cf=j=df tklzn adf]lhdsf] hf]lvd
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt /x]sf] .
tklzn M
>L ljdn kf08]
–
;+of]hs
>L lbk]Gb| >]i7
–
;~rfns -kb]g ;b:o n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt_
>L /f]zg ltldlN;gf
–
;b:o-;+rfng ljefu k|d'v_
>L nId0f g]kfn
–
;b:o ;lrj -hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v_
gf]6 M ;ldIff cf=j=df cg'kfngf ljefu k|d'v >L nId0f g]kfnHo" ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf]df xfn hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v >L lbks /fh
e08f/LHo" ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] .
-cf_ ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof
-O_ ;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f

–
–

$
of] ;ldltn] q}dfl;s ?kdf k'+hL kof{Kttf ;DaGwL cfGtl/s ljZn]if0f, If]qut
;Ldf lgwf{/0f tyf cg'kfngf, bjfj k/LIf0f cflbsf] cg'udg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 /
q}dfl;s ?kdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o;sf ;fy},
a}+ssf] hf]lvd ;DaGwdf cGo hfgsf/L lng] tyf To; ;DaGwdf ;~rfns
;ldltdf /fo ;'emfj tyf l;kmfl/; k]z ug]{ cflb h:tf lqmofsnfkx? klg o;
;ldltn] ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

-u_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf] M ljsf; a}+sn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljleGg cfGtl/s sfo{ljlwx?
agfO{ nfu' u/]sf] 5 .
-#_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu u7g ePsf] ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljsf; a}+sdf
;~rfns tyf Joj:yfkg :t/Lo ljleGg ;ldltx? u7g eO{ lqmoflzn /x]sf 5g\ .

;ldltsf] gfd
n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldlt

sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf
;ldlt

hf]lvd
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt

36

;ldltsf] ;+/rgf
;+of]hs
M ;~rfns >L lbk]Gb| >]i&
;b:o
M ;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkf
;b:o ;lrj M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj
;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj

M ;~rfns >L ;+lhj (sfn
M >L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn
M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
M >L ;+h' k|;fb h};jfn
M ;~rfns >L ljdn kf)*]
M ;~rfns >L lbk]Gb| >]i&
M >L /f]zg ltldlN;gf
M >L lbks /fh e)*f/L

a}&s
;+Vof
8

;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL %f]^f] ljj/)f
ljsf; a}+ssf] ljQLo l/kf]l^{·sf] cg'udg, n]vfk/LIf)f
k|lqmofdf ;xhLs/)f, n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] l;kmfl/; /
;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq)f sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg] tyf
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/; ug]{ .
sd{rf/L;“u ;DalGwt ;]jf ;'ljwfx?sf] ;dofg's'n ;+;f]wg tyf
kl/dfh{gsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ .

4
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Joj;fo ;~rfngsf] qmddf pTkGg x'g;Sg] cfly{s tyf u}/–
cfly{s hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"lgs/)fsf nflu cfjZos /)fgLlt
tof/ ug]{ tyf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ .

;ldltsf] gfd

a}&s
;+Vof

;ldltsf] ;+/rgf

;DklQ z'$Ls/)f lgjf/)f ;+of]hs M ;~rfns *f= cfgGb k|;fb >]i&
;DaGwL ;ldlt
;b:o M ;~rfns >L ;/:jtL kf&s
;b:o ;lrj M >L nId)f g]kfn

;DklQ z'$Ls/)fnfO{ lgoGq)f tyf cft+ssf/L lqmofsnfkdf
ljQLo nufgL lg?T;flxt ug{sf nflu /)fgLlt tof/ ug]{ tyf
;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj tyf l;kmfl/; k]z ug]{ .

;+of]hs
cfly{s lgb]{zg ;ldlt

vl/b ;ldlt

kbk"lt{ ;ldlt

;DklQ bfloTj
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt

;"rgf k|ljlw ;ldlt

M k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn
;b:o
M >L /f]zg ltldlN;gf
;b:o
M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
;b:o
M >L gljg Kofs'/n
]
;b:o ;lrj M >L cg'dfg >]i&
;+of]hs
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
;b:o ;lrj M >L cg'dfg >]i&
;+of]hs
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L /f]zg ltldlN;gf
;b:o ;lrj M >L ;+h' k|;fb h};jfn
;+of]hs
M k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn
;b:o
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L cg'dfg >]i&
;b:o ;lrj M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
;+of]hs
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L cg'dfg >]i&
;b:o
M >L eQm axfb'/ s]=;L
;b:o
M >L /f]zg ltldlN;gf
;b:o
M >L ;"dg s'df/ dNn
;b:o
M >L nId)f g]kfn
;b:o ;lrj M >L sdn cof{n

4

;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL %f]^f] ljj/)f
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20

8

ljsf; a}+sdf cNksflng tyf bL#{sflng ;DklQ tyf
bfloTjx?sf] ;Gt'ng /fVg] ;DalGw sfo{ .

2

2

ljsf; a}+sdf ;"rgf k|ljlw;+u ;DalGwt ;+/rgf,
sfo{k|)ffnL ef}lts k|of{Kttfsf] ljZn]if)f ug]{ tyf l;kmfl/;
;DalGw sfo{ .

ljsf; a}+sdf ;"rgf k|ljlw;+u ;DalGwt ;+/rgf,
sfo{k|)ffnL tyf ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt lqmofsnfkx?sf]
cg'udg .

;+of]hs
;+:yfut ;fdflhs
pQ/bfloTj ;ldlt

shf{ c;"nL ;ldlt

M k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn
;b:o
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn
;b:o ;lrj M >L cg'dfg >]i&
;+of]hs
M >L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o
M >L bof/fh cof{n
;b:o ;lrj M >L /fdrGb| a/fn

;+:yfsf] cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL cGt{ut tyf j:t'
tyf ;]jf vl/bsf] lg)f{o tyf cfly{s lgb]{zg ;ldlt /
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/; k]z ug]{ sfo{ .
ljsf; a}+sdf sd{rf/L %gf}^, egf{ tyf a('jf ;DalGw
sfo{x? .

;+of]hs
;"rgf k|ljlw cg'udg
;ldlt

M k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn
;b:o
M >L nId)f g]kfn
;b:o ;lrj M >L cg'dfg >]i&

42

;+:yfsf] cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL cGt{ut tyf j:t" tyf
;]jf vl/bsf] lg)f{o tyf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/;
k]z ug]{ sfo{ .

2

18

ljsf; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGt{ut
;Dkfbg ug]{ sfo{x?sf] of]hgf tof/ ug]{ tyf sfof{Gjgosf]
nflu cfjZos ;xhLs/)f tyf cg'udg ug]{ .

shf{ c;"nL ;DalGw sfo{ .

-ª_ cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] M
ePsf]
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$= ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ ;+:yfn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfxsf] ljj/0f M

ljifo

dfWod

;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ldlt

/fli^«o b}lgs

2077 df# 2 -cGgk")f{ kf]i^_
/
2077 df# 23 -sf/f]jf/_ b]f;|f]k^s

sf/f]af/ /fli^«o b}lgs-k|yd k^s_
/fhwfgL /fli^«o b}lgs-bf];|f] k^s_
k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf / ljsf; a}+ssf] j]e;fO{^df

2078 ;fpg 32
2078 ebf} 9
2076 d+l;/ 17

jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efsf] ;"rgf
-cf=j= 2076¿77_
ljz]if ;fwf/)f;efsf] ;"rgf
jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= 2076¿77_

cjlw
k|yd q}df;
bf]>f] q}df;
t]>f] q}df;
Rff}yf] q}df;

klxnf] q}df; M /fhwfgL /fli^«o b}lgs
bf];|f] q}df; M sf/f]jf/ /fli^«o b}lgs
t];|f] q}df;M sf/f]jf/ /fli^«o b}lgs
rf}yf] q}df;M cleofg /fli^«o b}lgs

q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg
-cf=j 2077¿78_

lwtf]kqsf] d'Nodf k|efj kfg]{ d"No
;+j]bgzLn ;"rgf

k|sflzt ldlt
2077 sflt{s 29
2077 df# 14
2078 a}zfv 07
2078 ;fpg 28

kqfrf/
-g]kfn :^s PS;r]~h, g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]*{,
l;=l*=P; P)* lSnol/· ln=df_

2077.10.02
2077.10.30

–

–

cGo

-v_ ;"rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/]]sf] jf cGo sf/0fn] lwtf]kq jf]8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/jfxLdf k/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M
gk/]sf]
-u_ kl5Nnf] jflif{s tyf ljz]if ;fwf/0f;ef ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M
@)&& df3 #) ut] -!$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef_
@)&* ebf} !% ut] -ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef_

%= ;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf]
sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP÷gePsf] M
ePsf]
-v_ ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf ;+nUg ug]{ M
;+nUg ul/Psf] .
-u_ pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

qm=;+=

38

Gfd

kb

1

>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

2

>L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo

gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

z}lIfs of]Uotf
:gftsf]Q/
-Joj:yfkg_
:gftsf]Q/
-Joj:yfkg_

cg"ej
26 aif{ ljQLo If]qsf] cg'ej
• sl/a 17 aif{ lzIf)f k]zfdf ;+nUg
• 14 aif{ ljQLo If]qsf] cg'ej

-3_ sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M
;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ u/]¿gu/]sf]

u/]sf]
/fli^«o :t/sf] klqsfdf lj!fkg k|sflzt u/L cfjZostf cg';f/
lnlvt kl/Iff tyf df}lvs cGt{jftf{ dWo] b'j} jf s'g} Ps
gof“ sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|lqmof
dfWodaf^ kbk"lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] . ^\ofn])^ x)^]* sd{rf/Lsf] ;Gb{edf
df}lvs cGt{jftf{sf] dfWodaf^ kbk"lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] .
Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof -2078 c;f/ d;fGtdf_
20
s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof -2078 c;f/ d;fGtdf_
933
sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP¿gePsf]
ePsf]
cf=j= sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbO{Psf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf ;lDdlnt 35 j^f tflnddf sl/j 650 hgf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;xeflutf
sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof
/x]sf]
cf=j=sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ?=
?= 1,288,323.50
s'n ;~rfng vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltzt
58=31%
s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltzt
0=21%

^= ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ n]vf;DaGwL ljj/0f
;+:yfsf] kl%Nnf] cf=j=sf] ljQLo ljj/)f NFRS cg';f/ tof/ u/]¿gu/]sf], gu/]sf] eP ;f]sf] sf/)f
;~rfns ;ldltaf^ kl%Nnf] -cf=j= 2076¿77_ ljQLo ljj/)f :jLs[lt ePsf] ldlt
q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/)f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldlt
-cf=j= 2076¿77_ df clGtd n]vfk/LIf)f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt
-cf=j= 2076¿77_ df ;fwf/)f;efaf^ ljQLo ljj/)f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt
;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f ;DaGwL ljj/)f

u/]sf]
2077 k'if 10 ut]
a'+bf g+= 4 df k|:t't ul/Psf] .
2077 k'if 10
2077 k'if 10

-c_ cfGtl/s ?kdf n]vf k/LIf)f ug]{ ul/Psf] jf afXo lj! lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf]

afXo lj! lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf]
S R Pandey & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Maharajgunj, Kathmandu

-cf_ afXo lj! lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/)f
-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf] -q}dfl;s, rf}dfl;s jf cw{jflif{s_

q}dfl;s

-v_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
ljsf; a}+sdf ;ldIff aif{sf] ldlt 2077¿10¿30 ;Dd ;~rfns >L ljdn kf)*]Ho"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L ;+lhj (sfnHo" ;b:o
/ ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu k||d'v ;b:o ;lrj /x]sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldlt lqmoflzn /x]sf]df 2077 df# 30 df ;DkGg 14cf}+
jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efaf^ ;~rfns ;ldlt u&g ePkZrft ;ldIff cf=j=df tklzn adf]lhdsf] ;ldlt /x]sf] % .
tklzn M
;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd, kb tyf of]Uotf
Gffd
;+of]hs >L lbk]Gb| >]i&
;b:o >L s'~h/fh yfkf
;b:o ;lrj >L ;'dg s'df/ dNn

kb
;~rfns
;~rfns
ljefluo k|d'v–n]vf ljQ tyf s/

of]Uotf
:gftsf]Q/
:gftsf]Q/
l;=P=, :gfts

gf]^ M :jtGq ;~rfns >L s'~h/fh yfkfsf] ldlt 2078 ebf} 12 ut]b]lv sfo{sfn k'/f ePsf] .
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a}&s a;]sf] ldlt tyf pkl:yt ;b:o ;+Vof
a}&s a;]sf] ldlt
2077 ;fpg 30
2077 c;f]h 09
2077 sflQ{s 27
2077 d+l;/ 28
2077 k'if 09
2077 k'if 28
2077 df# 12
2077 h]& 16

pkl:yt ;b:o ;+Vof
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

k|lt a}&s eQf ?=
n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltn] cfkm\gf]
;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt

;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}&s ?= 9,000.– / cGo
;~rfns ;b:onfO{ ?=8,000.–
sfd

sf/jfxLsf]

k|ltj]bg

;~rfns n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltsf] a}&s a;] kZrft nuQ} a;]
sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}&sdf k]z ug]{ ul/Psf] .

&= cGo ljj/0f
;+:yfn] ;~rfns tyf lghsf] Psf#/ kl/jf/sf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] JolQm, a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfaf^ C)f tyf ;fk^L jf cGo s'g} lnP¿glnPsf]
k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;~rfns, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/, k/fdz{bftfsf]
x}l;otdf kfpg] ;'ljwf jf nfe jfx]s ;"rLs[t ;+ul&t ;+:yfsf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] s'g}
JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/ jf k/fdz{bftfn] ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;DklQ s'g} lsl;dn]
ef]urng u/]¿gu/]sf]
lgodgsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x?sf] kfngf eP¿gePsf]
lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg lg/LIf)f jf ;'kl/j]If)f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ lbO{Psf] lgb]{Zfg
kfngf eP¿gePsf]
;+:yf jf ;~rfns lj?$ cbfntdf s'g} d'@f rln/x]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/)f

cg'kfng clws[tsf] gfd
kb
ldlt
;+:yfsf] 5fk
k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ldlt
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As on 31st Ashad 2078
Bank
Particulars

Notes

31 Ashad 2078

31 Ashad 2077

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Other trading assets
Loan and Advances to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities
Current Tax Assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment property
Property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16

5,647,587,394
2,154,426,998
1,974,547,491
51,687,370,843
10,473,161,475
71,180,483
4,549,047
39,880,571
415,037,915
7,984,058
471,830,668

6,930,070,554
1,798,069,116
282,149,603
34,861,896,434
5,749,373,568
26,306,044
3,525,489
32,114,800
391,237,359
7,340,899
13,576,560
197,987,446

72,947,556,943

50,293,647,873

2,309,707,201
631,516,408
63,902,087,200
65,522,962
690,650,845
-

2,755,650,877
134,573,512
42,433,022,223
623,798,936
-

67,599,484,614

45,947,045,548

4.27

3,675,912,501
97,068
624,267,904
1,047,794,856
5,348,072,329
5,348,072,329

3,238,689,428
97,068
470,305,365
637,510,464
4,346,602,325
4,346,602,325

4.28

72,947,556,943
2,149,774,150
145.49

50,293,647,873
1,767,053,461
134.21

Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial instruments
Deposit from customers
Borrowings
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities

4.17
4.18
4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9
4.22
4.15
4.23
4.24
4.25

Total liabilities
Equity
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Earning
Reserves
Total equity attributable to equity holders
Non-controlling interests
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity
Contingent liabilities and commitment
Net assets value per share
___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

4.26

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/14
Place: Kathmandu
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
Bank
Particulars

Notes

2077-78

2076-77

Interest Income

4.29

5,471,105,719

4,734,067,337

Interest Expense

4.30

(3,488,230,166)

(3,111,740,402)

1,982,875,553

1,622,326,935

Net interest income
Fees and Commission Income

4.31

408,298,196

294,052,204

Fees and Commission Expense

4.32

30,263,560

9,701,714

378,034,636

284,350,490

2,360,910,189

1,906,677,425

Net fee and Commission income
Net interest fee and commission income
Net Trading Income

4.33

44,205

(788,956)

Other Operating Income

4.34

286,387,648

11,023,728

2,647,342,042

1,916,912,197

406,681,786

235,642,197

2,240,660,256

1,681,270,000

Total operating income
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses

4.35

Net Operating income
Operating expenses
Personnel Expense

4.36

614,269,532

491,033,138

Other Operating Expenses

4.37

350,253,812

296,556,516

Depreciation and amortisation

4.38

Operating Profit

88,902,711

80,929,368

1,187,234,201

812,750,978

Non operating income

4.39

9,755,695

8,232,287

Non operating expense

4.40

-

-

1,196,989,896

820,983,264

1,023,558

732,727

1,198,013,454

821,715,992

361,695,550

244,460,223

363,237,675

237,181,876

(1,542,124)

7,278,347

836,317,904

577,255,769

836,317,904

577,255,769

-

-

836,317,904

577,255,769

Basic Earning Per Share

22.75

17.82

Diluted Earning Per Share

22.75

17.82

Profit before share of results of Associates & Joint Ventures
Share of Results of Associates & Joint Venture
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

4.41

Current tax Expenses
Deferred tax Expense/(Income)
Profit for the period
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank
Non-controlling interest
Profit for the period
Earning Per Share

___________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance

_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

Date: 2078/09/14
Place: Kathmandu
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____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
Bank
Particulars

Notes

Profit for the period

2077-78

2076-77

836,317,904

577,255,769

262,214,304

11,651,772

-

2,169,983

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
 Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured
at fair value
 Remeasurement of gain/loss on sale of shares
 Gains/(losses) on revaluation
 Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans
 Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

6,591,183

(10,201,004)

(80,641,646)

(1,086,225)

188,163,841

2,534,525

-

-

188,163,841

2,534,525

1,024,481,745

579,790,294

-

-

1,024,481,745

579,790,294

-

-

1,024,481,745

579,790,294

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
 Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
 Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating financial assets
of foreign operation)
 Income tax relating to above items
 Reclassify to profit or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified
to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted
as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax
Total comprehensive income for the period
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total Comprehensive income for the period

___________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance

_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/14
Place: Kathmandu
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
As on 31 Ashad 2078
Bank
2077-78

Particulars
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest Received
Fee and other income received
Dividend Received
Receipts
p from other operating
p
g activities
Interest paid
p
Commission and fee paid
p
Cash payments
p y
to employee
p y
Other expense
p
p
paid
Operating cash flows before change in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal
p Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other Trading
g assets
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loan and advances to customer
Other Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal
p Rastra Bank
Deposits
p
from customers
Borrowings
g
Other Liabilities
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid
p
Income taxes paid
Net Cash flow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities
Receipts
p from sale of investment securities
Purchase of p
plant and equipment
q p
Receipt
p from sale of property
p p y and equipment
q p
Purchase of intangible
g
assets
Receipt
p from sale of intangible
g
assets
Purchase of investment properties
p p
Receipt
p from the sale of investment properties
p p
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt
p from issue of debt securities
Repayment
p y
of debt securities
Receipt
p from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment
p y
of subordinated liabilities
Receipt
p from issue of shares
p
Dividend paid
Interest paid
p
Other receipt/payment
p p y
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents
q
at Shrawan 01, 2077
Effect of exchange
g rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents
q
held
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
___________________
_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

5,556,336,103
418,053,891
12,574,290
(3,460,054,362)
(30,263,560)
(570,094,289)
(347,641,313)
1,578,910,760

4,562,011,311
302,284,491
6,891,459
(3,260,142,220)
(9,701,714)
(515,203,670)
(150,164,332)
935,975,325

(19,639,985,572)
(356,357,883)
(1,692,397,889)
(17,317,386,578)
(273,843,222)

(6,722,437,660)
(578,398,021)
(54,449,603)
(6,714,490,420)
624,900,385

21,518,543,742
(445,943,677)
496,942,896
21,469,064,977
(1,520,455)

11,004,430,627
(616,032,334)
(365,426,488)
12,670,512,968
(684,623,519)

3,457,468,930
(408,112,113)
3,049,356,817

5,217,968,292
(287,183,360)
4,930,784,932

(4,461,573,604)
268,449,829
(112,703,267)
5,344,186
(643,159)

(4,346,842,220)
5,480,502
(112,478,716)
(230,504)
241,268

(7,765,771)

-

(4,308,891,785)

(4,453,829,670)

-

-

-

-

437,223,073
(460,234,814)
(23,011,741)

450,321,431
(450,321,431)
-

(1,282,546,708)
6,930,070,554
63,548

476,955,261
6,452,851,995
263,298

5,647,587,394

6,930,070,554

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/14
Place: Kathmandu
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Adjustment/Restatement
Adjustment/Restated Balance as at Shrawan 01, 2076
Comprehensive Income for the year
y
Profit for the year
y
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments
measured at fair value
Remeasurement of gain/loss on sale of shares
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating
financial assets of foreign
g operation)
p
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
y
y
Transfer to Reserves during the year
Transfer Deferred Tax Reserve to Retained Earnings
during the year
Creation of CSR Fund
Creation of Training Fund
Creation of Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
Utilization of CSR Fund
Utilization of Staff Training Fund
Transfer to Deferred Tax Asset Reserve
Transfer to Investment Adjustment Reserve
Transfer from Reserves during the year
y
Transactions with Owners, directlyy recognized in Equityy
Amount transferred from premium to share capital
Share Issued
y
Share Based Payments
Share Issued Expenses
Share Issued Expenses-Tax Impact
Dividend to Equity-Holders
y
Bonus Shares Issued
Cash Dividend Paid
Gain on Disposal of Share Classified into OCI (Net)
Other
Total Contributions byy and Distributions
Balance at Asar 31, 2077

Particulars

3,238,689,428

450,321,431

97,068

-

-

-

-

97,068

2,788,367,997

Share Capital

Share
Premium

579,436,052

115,451,154

-

463,984,898

General
Reserve

-

-

-

263,064

263,064

Exchange
Equalisation
Reserve

72,740,400

-

6,334,603

-

66,405,797

Regulatory
Reserve

(3,777,435)

(1,518,988)

-

9,675,228
419,368

-

-

470,305,365

(450,321,431)
1,518,988
(23,701,128)
(11,151,618)

(9,069,600)
(358,245)

5,772,558

(5,772,558)
(263,064)
9,069,600
358,245

(7,140,703)
-

577,255,769
(122,205,124)

(7,140,703)

577,255,769
2,534,525

(23,701,128)
4,346,602,325

-

(23,701,128)
4,346,602,325

-

-

-

1,518,988

8,156,240

-

-

-

3,790,513,158
577,255,769
2,534,525

Total Equity

579,790,294
-

NonControlling
Interest

579,790,294
-

-

1,518,988
(7,140,703)
-

(7,140,703)

577,255,769
-

3,790,513,158

Total

1,518,988

(355,627)

484,366,067

Other
Reserve

8,156,240

-

-

Revaluation Retained
Reserve
Earning

Bank

8,156,240

9,675,228

(12,353,042)

Fair Value
Reserve

Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Bank

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078

Garima Bikas Bank Limited
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-

-

-

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

Date: 2078/09/14
Place: Kathmandu

_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

3,675,912,501

97,068

-

-

437,223,073

97,068

3,238,689,428

Share Capital

___________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance

Adjustment/Restatement
Adjustment/Restated Balance as at Shrawan 01, 2077
Comprehensive Income for the year
y
y
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments
measured at fair value
Remeasurement of gain/loss on sale of shares
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating
financial assets of foreign
g operation)
p
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
y
y
Transfer to Reserves during the year
Transfer Deferred Tax Reserve to Retained Earnings
duringg the yyear
Creation of CSR Fund
Creation of Training Fund
Utilization of Training Fund
Utilization of CSR Fund
Utilization of Staff Training Fund
Transfer to Deferred Tax Asset Reserve
Transfer to Investment Adjustment Reserve
y
Transfer from Reserves during the year
Transactions with Owners, directlyy recognized in Equityy
Amount transferred from premium to share capital
Share Issued
y
Share Based Payments
Share Issued Expenses
Share Issued Expenses-Tax Impact
Dividend to Equity-Holders
y
Bonus Shares Issued
Cash Dividend Paid
Other
Total Contributions byy and Distributions
Balance at Ashad 31, 2078

Particulars

Share
Premium

267,899

4,836

-

263,064

Exchange
Equalisation
Reserve

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

Bank

-

-

-

-

624,267,904

(437,223,073)
(23,011,741)

(84,000)
-

3,766,510

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

(1,857,120)

84,000

_____________________
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants
_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

(23,011,741)
5,348,072,329

8,363,179
(3,766,510)

(8,363,179)
-

-

(23,011,741)
5,348,072,329

-

1,024,481,745
-

-

183,550,013

4,346,602,325
836,317,904
188,163,841

1,024,481,745
-

4,613,828
-

-

Total Equity

4,613,828

NonControlling
Interest

4,613,828

183,550,013

4,346,602,325
836,317,904
188,163,841

Total

-

836,317,904
(217,439,882)

4,613,828

4,613,828

836,317,904
-

(11,151,618)

Other
Reserve

470,305,365

Revaluation Retained
Reserve
Earning

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

181,668,173

-

-

121,016,271

183,550,013
1,895,595

-

183,550,013

183,550,013

(3,777,435)

Fair Value
Reserve

48,275,871

-

72,740,400

Regulatory
Reserve

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

746,699,633

167,263,581

-

579,436,052

General
Reserve

Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
As on 31 Ashad 2078

(As per NRB Regulation)
Bank

Particulars
Retained Earning of previous year available for distribution
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss
Appropriations:
a. General reserve
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund
e. Employees’ training fund
f. Other
Investment Adjustment Reserve
Corporate social responsibility fund utilization
Employees’ training fund utilization
Share of profit of Asscociate company
Gain on Disposal of Share Classified into OCI
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)
i. Other (+/-)
Distributable profit or (loss)

___________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance

_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
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_____________________
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Deependra Shrestha
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_____________________
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Significant Accounting Policies
1.

Reporting Entity

Garima Bikas Bank Limited (referred to as “the Bank” hereinafter) is a National level Development bank domiciled in Nepal,
registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 2063 & Banking and Financial Institution Act, 2073. The bank has
been formed after the merger of erstwhile bank Garima Bikas Bank limited, Nilgiri Bikas Bank Limited & Subhechha Bikas Bank
limited after approval from Nepal Rastra Bank.The bank has recently acquired Sahara Bikas Bank Limited. The registered address
of the Bank is located at Lazimpat, Kathmandu Nepal. Garima Bank Limited is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and is trading
under the code “GBBL”.

2.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and in the format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Directives.
The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income shown in a single statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Notes to the Accounts.
2.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis and under historical cost conventions except
where the standards require otherwise. The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) developed by the Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASB, Nepal)
and pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).
The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement in Changes in Equity, Statement of Cashflows and Notes to the Accounts
on the format prescribed by NRB Directive No. 4.
2.2 Functional & Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Bank’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.
2.3 Reporting Period & Approval of financial Statements
Reporting Period
The bank follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calender starting from 1st Shrawan 2077 and ending on
31st Ashad 2078.(16th July 2020 to 15th July 2021).
Approval of Financial Statements
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 22nd of Poush 2078 have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting.
2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions & Judgements
The Bank, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and
operating environment. Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of
specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements.
This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
The NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Bank applies estimates
in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
are applied prospectively.
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2.5 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has
the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors
have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.
2.6 Changes in Accounting Policies
There are different accounting principles adopted by management and these policies are consistently applied to all
years presented except or changes in accounting policies that has been disclosed separately. The Bank, under NFRS,
is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.
Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined
that a different choice could have been more appropriate. The accounting policies have been included in the relevant
notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.
2.7 Reporting Pronouncements
The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective on
September 13, 2013. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with
Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB
on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).
2.8 New Standards in Issue but not yet effective
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.
2.9 New Standards & Interpretations Not Adapted
In preparing financial statement, Standards and pronouncement issued by Accounting Standard Board Nepal has
been adopted. Management has used its assumptions and understandings for preparation of financial statements
under compliance with NFRS, however, certain interpretations might vary regarding the recognition, measurement,
and other related provisions where the standards are not specific and not clear.
2.10 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is
material.
2.11 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for available –for-sale investments,
assets held for sale and discontinued operations, other financial assets and liabilities held for trading and financial
assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair
value.
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where the accounting policies and judgements
as required by the standards are consistently used and in case of deviations disclosed specifically.
3.2 Basis of Consolidation
The Bank does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements.
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3.3 Cash & Cash Equivalent
The fair value of cash is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash in hand,
balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid financial assets with
original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in their value and used by the Bank in the management of short-term commitment.
3.4 Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
a. Recognition
Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances due to
customers, are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB
bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Bank commits
to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade
date at which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset.
b. Classification
1) Financial assets
The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of
the Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.
The two classes of financial assets are as follows;
i.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
ii.

Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured
at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
•

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition
are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair
value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
•

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes
an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other
comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive
income.
2) Financial Liabilities
The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;
•

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the
acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is
recognized at profit or loss
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•

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

c. Measurement
i.

Initial Measurement

All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost except in the case of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss.
ii.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value,
with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value taken directly to the statement of profit or loss. Interest
and dividend income or expense is recorded in revenue according to the terms of the contract, or when the right
to payment has been established.
Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value taken to Other Comprehensive Income. The Bank makes irrevocable election to route fair value
changes through Other Comprehensive Income. Gain/Loss on equity instruments classified as fair value through
other comprehensive income is charged directly to equity and impact of re-measurement is shown in OCI.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Within
this category loans and advances to the customers have been recognised at amortised cost using the method that
very closely approximates effective interest rate method. The losses arising from impairment of such investments
are recognised in the income statement within credit loss expense. If the Bank were to sell or reclassify more
than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity (other than in certain specific
circumstances), the entire category would be tainted and would have to be reclassified as available-for-sale.
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, with any difference between proceeds net of
directly attributable transaction costs and the redemption value recognised in the statement of profit or loss over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
iii. Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or where the
Bank has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all the risks and rewards have
been neither retained nor transferred and the Bank has retained control, the assets continue to be recognised to
the extent of the Bank’s continuing involvement.
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value
of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.
d. Determination of Fair value
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three
levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. Changes in the
observability of significant valuation inputs during the reporting period may result in a transfer of assets and
liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The Bank recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy
when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the level of observability of the inputs to the
valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period.
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.
Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all
significant inputs are observable.
Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation, is not based on observable market data.
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e. Impairment of Loans & Advances
The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether an
impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s judgement is extensively
used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the impairment loss.
These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting
in future changes to the provisions made.
The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is based
on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be received. In
estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of factors including a borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.
The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:
• Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
• When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
• Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.
• Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation,
demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
• Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual
financial assets.
The bank has considered all loans and advances above NRs 15 million and non-performing as per NRB directive
loan for individual assessment of impairment.
A collective impairment provision is established for:
• groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity, that are
not considered individually significant; and
• groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.
The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability of
defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the loss being
greater than the suggested by the historical trends.
For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment bank has categorized assets into following broad products
as follows:


Agriculture Loan



Foreign Employment Loan

 Deprived Sector loan


Business Loans



Education loan


 Gold Silver Loan


Hire Purchase Loan


 Housing Loan


Loan Against FDR



Personal Loan


 Real Estate Loan


Service Loan


 Working Capital Loan
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Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual and collective
impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment provision required under NRB
directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken as impairment loss for loans and receivables.
f. Impairment of Financial Investments- Available for Sale
The Bank also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost along with the historical share price movements,
duration and extent up to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.
g. Impairment of Non-financial Assets
The Bank assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash generating unit (CGU) at
each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do so. This requires
the estimation of the ‘Value in use’ of such individual assets or the CGUs. Estimating ‘Value in use’ requires the
Management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset or the CGU and also to select
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This valuation requires
the Bank to make estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates and hence, they are subject to
uncertainty.
3.5 Trading Assets
Trading assets are those assets that the bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term or holds
as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under this account head. The
other trading asset includes non-derivative financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic
Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.
3.6 Property & Equipment
All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
Freehold land is not depreciated although it is subject to impairment testing. Depreciation on other assets is
calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:


Computer and Accessories

4 Years



Furniture and Fixtures

7 Years



Furniture (Metal)

10 Years



Machineries

9 Years



Office Equipment

5 Years



Other Assets

5 Years



Vehicles

5 Years



Lease-hold Properties

Leasehold period

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of financial
position date. The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not material.
Assets with costs less than NPR 5,000 are charged off on purchase as revenue expenditure.
3.6 Intangible Assets
Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that the
future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortised on the basis of their expected
useful lives.
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Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalised where it is probable that it
will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortised over the period
of 5 years in Straight Line method (SLM). Costs associated with maintaining software are recognised as an expense
as incurred.
At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying
amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.
3.7 Investment Property
Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and non-current assets held for sale
under relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head.
Further land which is rented and held for capital appreciation motive is classified as investment property. Non-Banking
Assets which are not intended to be sold within a period of next one year is also classified as Investment Property.
3.8 Assets held for sale and discontinued operation
Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and investment property under
relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head. The Non-Banking Assets acquired by the
company is classified as assets held for sale only if there is intention to sale with identification of prospective buyer
has been identified. The bank doesn’t have any Land or building classified under Asset held for sale and Discontinued
operation.
3.9 Investment in Associates
Associates are those entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. Investments in associate entities are accounted for using the equity method (equity-accounted
investees) and are recognized initially at cost. Nepal Clearing House Ltd (NCHL) is the associate of the Bank from 8th
Asadh, 2075. The Bank has less than 1% of total share in NCHL, however, the representation in Board of Directors
indicates significant influence in that company.
3.10 Income Taxes
Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from, or paid to, the taxation authorities of Nepal. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in Nepal. The liabilities recognised for the purpose
of current Income tax, including fees, penalties are included under this head.
3.11 Deposits, Debt Securities Issued & Subordinate Liabilities
The deposits held by the bank on behalf of its customers are classified as financial liabilities and measured at amortised
cost under effective interest method. The bank does not have any debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities.
3.12 Provisions
Provisions are recognised in respect of present obligations arising from past events where it is probable that outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligations and they can be reliably estimated.
3.13 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognised.
Interest Income
Interest Income include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment
securities measure at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from
BFIs, loan and advances to staff etc.
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Interest income on loans and advances is recognized on amortised principal which is nearer to the effective interest
method suggested by NFRS. The adoption of effective interest method is not possible due to constraints of time,
effort and cost in short term compared to the benefits it provides. Benefit of cave out has been applied to this effect.
Interest of loans and advances which are significantly impaired are not recognized.
Interest income on government bond, treasury bills and bank balances are recognized under effective interest method.
Fees and commissions
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant
act performed. Service Fee Income/Expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless it is impracticable to recognize as
allowed through carve-out on NFRS.
Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the Bank’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
the shareholders approve the dividend.
Net Trading Income
Net trading income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value and the related interest income or expense
and dividends, for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading.
Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or
loss are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Contractual interest income and
expense on financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within net interest income.
3.14 Interest Expense
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as available-for-sale
and financial instruments designated at FVTPL, interest expense is recorded using the EIR unless it is impracticable.
3.15 Employee Benefits
Retirement Benefits
The Bank has schemes of retirement benefits namely Gratuity & Provident Fund.
Staff Bonus
Provision for bonus has been made at 10% of net profit.
3.16 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.



 Bank as a lessee
Leases that do not transfer to the Bank substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of
the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income
statement.

 Bank as a lessor
Leases where the Bank does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income is recorded as earned based on the contractual terms of the lease
in other operating income.
3.17 Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the NPR using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
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recognised in the profit or loss, except when recognised in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary assets that
are measured at fair value are translated using exchange rate at the date that fair value was determined.
3.18 Share Capital & Reserves
Share Capital
Financial instruments issues are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other
financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.
Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in which they are declared.
The share issue expenses which can be avoided for the issue was charged in the year of issue directly through equity
and disclosed in statement of changes in equity. Tax impact is also disclosed.
Reserves
The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.

 General Reserve
There is a regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of the net profit to the general reserve until the reserve is twice
the paid of share capital. The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profits over the years.
No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount in General/ Statutory Reserve.

 Assets Revaluation Reserve
Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment
Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected
losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market
value and tax consequences of revaluation. The Bank has followed cost model therefore no assets revaluation
reserve is created.

 Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall not be
available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining
amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of merger and
acquisition etc are presented under this heading.



 Special Reserve
Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of NRB
are represented as special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning account are
presented under this heading.

 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit as per NRB
Directive is presented under this account head.



 Investment Adjustment Reserve
Directive No 8. Of Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives requires, the bank has to create the investment reserve
of an amount equivalent to the investment in equity shares if the shares remained unquoted for 3 years from the
date of investment. Accordingly, the investment in following companies forms the part of investment adjustment
reserves.
Particulars
Adarsha Lagubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
Prabhu Capital Limited
Total Investment Adjustment Reserves
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Investment Date

Ashad End 2078
84,000.00
1,500,000.00
1,584,000.00

 Regulatory Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive of NRB
for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend
(cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve
shall include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB
directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower impairment is recognized under NFRS),
amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive income, amount of goodwill
recognized under NFRS etc.



 Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Reserve
Actuarial Gain/ loss Reserve has been created to record the Actuarial gain or loss occurring due to change in
actuarial assumption under NAS 19. The gain or loss has been disclosed under this reserve after presentation
through Other Comprehensive Income.



 Fair Value Reserve
Assets that are not classified as Fair Value through Profit and Loss, Held to maturity and Loans and Receivables are
categorised as Available for Sale financial instruments. The Bank has under regulatory provisions a requirement to
appropriate the upward movements in fair value under AFS reserve. The accounting of gain or loss in the fair value
movement of AFS Financial Assets is done though other comprehensive income under NAS 39.
Particulars

Ashad end 2078

Opening Balance for fair value reserve

(3,777,434.55)

Appropriations during the year

185,445,607.34

Closing balance of fair value reserve

181,668,172.79

Fair Value Reserves Comprises of:
Particulars

Ashad end 2078

Fair value reserve created as a result of change in fair value instruments routed
through OCI
Fair value reserve created as a result of application of equity method of accounting
of associates
Closing Balance of Fair Value Reserves



183,550,012.50
1,895,594.84
185,445,607.34

 Other reserve
Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) are presented under thus by
disclosing accounting heads.
3.19 Earnings Per Share
The Bank measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the
period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required
by NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share.
3.20 Segmental Reporting
The Bank’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank’s management, which is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. All transactions between business
segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head
Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment
performance. The Bank has determined segments based on the geographical area by the management for decision
making purpose.
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Notes to Financial Statement
4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balances with B/Fis

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

956,385,925

777,343,831

4,691,201,469

6,152,726,724

Money at call and short notice

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

5,647,587,394

6,930,070,554

The fair value of cash and cash equivalent is its carrying value. Cash at vault is adequately insured for physical and financial risks.
The amount ofcash at vault is maintained on the basis of the liquidity and business requirements. Balance with BFIs includes
balance maintained at various banks and financial institutions.
4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

2,154,426,998

1,798,069,116

Securities purchased under resale agreement

-

-

Other deposit and receivable from NRB

-

-

2,154,426,998

1,798,069,116

Statutory balances with NRB

Total

The fair value of balance with the Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) is its carrying amount itself. Balance with the NRB is principally
maintained as a part of the regulatory cash reserve ratio required by NRB.
4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Placement with domestic B/FIs

-

-

Placement with Foreign B/FIs

-

-

Less: Allowances for impairement

-

-

Total

-

-

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

Held for trading
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Held for risk management
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Total
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4.5 Other Trading assets
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Treasury Bills

-

-

Government bond

-

-

NRB bonds

-

-

Domestic Corporate bonds

-

-

Equities

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

Pledged

-

-

Non- Pledged

-

-

4.6 Loans and advances to B/FIs

Bank

Particulars
Loan to Microfinance Institutions
Other
Less: Allowances for Impairment
Total

2077-78

2076-77

2,000,554,703

284,999,599

-

-

(26,007,211)

(2,849,996)

1,974,547,491

282,149,603

The loans have been provided to Microfinance Institutions in the normal course of business and includes the accured interest
receivable amounting NPR 117,485.
4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment
Particulars
Balance as at Shrawan 1

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

2,849,996

2,300,000

23,157,215

549,996

26,007,211

2,849,996

Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/Reversal
Amount written off
Balance as at Ashad end
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

52,634,573,558

35,425,574,578

Individual Impairment

(261,483,451)

(161,227,437)

Collective Impairment

(685,719,264)

(402,450,707)

51,687,370,843

34,861,896,434

-

-

51,687,370,843

34,861,896,434

Loans and advances measured at amortized
Less: Impairment allowances

Net amount
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total

Above impairment is as per NRB directive no. 2 which is higher than total impairment as per NAS 39.
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4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances - By product
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Term Loans

16,816,887,491

12,267,742,730

Overdraft

14,333,541,679

8,340,278,981

-

8,454,182

693,720,497

206,560,264

8,107,046,451

4,076,338,143

473,070,209

1,153,635,271

Margin Lending Loans

1,326,816,503

303,641,474

Hire Purchase Loans

4,545,482,558

4,384,262,166

Deprived Sector Loans

3,614,585,895

1,992,408,802

-

-

153,605,002

117,885,803

2,407,532,396

2,333,054,255

52,472,288,680

35,184,262,069

162,284,878

241,312,509

52,634,573,558

35,425,574,578

Product

Trust Receipt/Import Loans
Demand and other Working Capital Loans
Personal Residential Loans
Real Estate Loans

Bills Purchased
Staffs Loans
Other
Sub-total
Interest Receivable
Grand Total
4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Particulars
Nepalese Rupee

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

52,634,573,558

35,425,574,578

52,634,573,558

35,425,574,578

Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound
Euro
Japanese Yen
Chinese Yuan
Other
Grand Total
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4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

48,180,307,338

33,116,544,742

1,184,218,992

941,311,313

Secured
Moveable/Immoveable Assets
Gold and Silver
Guarantee of Domestic BFIs

-

Government Guarantee

-

Guarantee of International Rated Bank

-

Collateral of Export Document

-

Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt

469,586,304

Collatereal of Government Securities

-

Counter Guarantee

-

Personal Guarantee

-

Other Collateral
Sub Total
Unsecured
Grand Total
4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment
Particulars

239,584,153

1,327,006,331

304,645,682

51,161,118,964

34,602,085,890

1,473,454,594

823,488,689

52,634,573,558

35,425,574,578

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

161,227,437

69,401,677

100,256,014

91,825,761

100,256,014

91,825,761

-

-

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year
Write- offs

-

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement
Balance at Ashad end

261,483,451

161,227,437

402,450,707

259,300,887

283,268,557

143,149,820

283,268,557

143,149,820

-

-

Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement

-

Balance at Ashad end

685,719,264

402,450,707

Total allowances for impairment

947,202,715

563,678,144
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4.8 Investment in securities
Particulars
Investment securities designated at FVTPL
Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Total

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

9,801,534,853

5,515,769,166

671,626,622

233,604,402

10,473,161,475

5,749,373,568

The bank invests in capital market directly or through Portfolio Management Service. The bank has an agreement with Nabil
Investment for PMS on 30.08.2020 for 2 years with the initial amount of NPR 200 Mio and the investment as on 31st Ashad
2078 is Rs 125,501,892.20 Investment made by the development bank has been presented under this account head in two
categories i.e. investment securities measured at amortized cost and investment in equity measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. Investment other than those measured at amortized cost is measured at fair value and changes in
fair value has been recognized in other comprehensive income. Where income from the investment is received in the form
of bonus shares, the valuation of investment is made by increasing the number of shares without changing in the cost of
investment.
4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

Government Bond

5,047,962,597

3,075,861,638

Government treasury bills

4,753,572,256

2,439,907,528

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

-

-

Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments

-

-

-

-

9,801,534,853

5,515,769,166

Debt Securities

Other
Less: Specific allowances for impairment
Total
4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through
other Other comprehensive income
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

661,078,422

154,404,402

Equity Instrument
Quoted equity securities
Unquoted equity securities
Total
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10,548,200

79,200,000

671,626,622

233,604,402

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities
SN. Particulars

1
2

2077-78

3
4

Hydroelectricity Investment & Development Co. Ltd

5

Global I.M.E. Sammunat Yojana1
949,317 Mutual Fund of Rs. 10 Each
Nabil Equity Fund
1,000,439 Mutual Fund of Rs. 9.78 Each
Chilime Hydro Power Co. Ltd.
16,472 Shares of Rs. 509.12 Each
Surya Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

Laxmi Equity Fund
1,754,875 Mutual Fund of Rs. 10 Each
Siddhartha Equity Fund
1,162,948 Mutual Fund of Rs. 10.08 Each
Sanima Equity Fund
2,400,000 Mutual Fund of Rs 10 Each
Citizens Mutual Fund-1
1,000,000 Mutual Funds of Rs 10 Each
N.I.C. Asia Growth Fund
500,000 Mutual funds of Rs. 10 Each
Prime Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

15

National Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

16

19

Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd.
162 Shares of Rs. 539.20 Each
Himalayan General Insurance Co. Ltd.
637 Shares of Rs. 475.80 Each
Api Power Co. Limited
4,508 Shares of Rs 288.81 Each
Arun Valley Hydro Power Co. Limited

20

Himalayan Power Partner Limited

21

Butwal Power Co. Limited
60,736 Shares of Rs. 380.52 Each
Samata Gharelu Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
3,064 shares of Rs. 177.21 Each
Womi Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd
35,751 shares of Rs. 174.82 Each
Nabil Balance Fund 2
851,700 Mutual Fund of Rs.9.59 Each
NIC Asia Balance Fund
1,000,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each

17
18

22
23
24
25

2076-77

Cost

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

-

-

129,721

139,499

-

513

2,000,289

2,150,835

-

-

1,000

840

-

-

1,448,200

2,118,690

9,493,170

19,252,149

9,493,170

8,145,140

9,785,769

14,606,409

3,379,500

3,153,074

8,386,161

11,316,264

8,386,161

5,959,652

-

-

785,848

685,440

17,548,750

24,217,275

17,548,750

15,390,254

11,719,272

16,339,419

9,677,480

9,677,480

24,000,000

40,296,000

24,000,000

23,832,000

10,000,000

12,580,000

10,000,000

10,060,000

5,000,000

7,500,000

5,000,000

5,095,000

-

-

7,747,945

8,191,737

-

-

11,935,791

10,631,058

87,351

126,360

1,835,990

1,469,079

303,087

489,216

1,426,936

1,220,128

1,301,933

1,816,724

4,830,891

1,073,304

-

-

2,960,510

1,255,407

-

-

2,612,331

923,868

23,111,258

30,732,416

15,714,054

13,294,847

542,960

2,535,460

542,960

842,820

6,250,000

31,568,133

6,250,000

13,764,251

8,168,817

12,008,970

5,000,000

4,950,000

10,000,000

13,730,000

10,000,000

10,380,000

Investment in quoted equity
Rural Micro Finance Development Centre Co. Limited
Sanima Mai Hydro Power
1 Bonus shares
Barun Hydro Power Co. Ltd.

6

Bank
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26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
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General Insurance Company Limited
20,000 Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Summit Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
1,33,000 Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Citizen Mutual Fund 2
500,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Siddhartha Investment Growth Fund 2
2,500,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
NMB 50
2,000,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund
1,000,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Sanima Large Capital Fund
2,000,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Sunrise Bluechip Fund
2,500,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
NIBL Samriddhi Fund-II
2,000,000 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Prabhu Select Fund
1,468,090 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd
5,572 shares of Rs. 1,687.87 Each
Bishal Bazar Company Limited
2,010 shares of Rs. 6,645.98 Each
Bottlers Nepal (Terai) Limited
530 shares of Rs. 9,337.24 Each
Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Limited
1,660 shares of Rs. 930.66 Each
Citizen Investment Trust
889 shares of Rs. 749.44 Each
First Micro Finance Development Bank Ltd.
7,464 shares of Rs. 527.42 Each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
7,969 shares of Rs. 1,343.93 Each
Gurans Life Insurance Company Ltd.
7,500 shares of Rs. 621.24 Each
Himalayan Distillery Limited
4,085 shares of Rs. 1,915.11 Each
Nepal Insurance Co. Ltd.
6,876 shares of Rs. 534.8 Each
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
2,003 shares of Rs. 863.45 Each
NIBL Pragati Fund
805,628 Mutual Fund of Rs. 12.24 Each
NLG Insurance Company Ltd.
197 shares of Rs. 665.03 Each
NMB Hybrid Fund L-1
461,838 Mutual Fund of Rs. 10.14 Each
Panchakanya Mai Hydropower Ltd
4,296 shares of Rs. 195.47 Each
Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
10,021 shares of Rs. 676.54 Each
Rastriya Beema Company Limited Promoter Share
50 shares of Rs. 13,413.28 Each
RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

2,000,000

6,930,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

13,300,000

90,440,000

13,300,000

13,300,000

5,000,000

7,075,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

25,000,000

35,500,000

25,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

29,900,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

10,000,000

16,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

20,000,000

21,000,000

25,000,000

25,400,000

20,000,000

21,620,000

14,680,900

14,886,433

9,404,812

10,358,348

13,358,420

11,256,000

4,948,737

5,438,860

1,544,896

2,885,080

666,252

3,103,499

3,936,663

6,142,872

10,709,778

9,762,025

4,659,300

5,692,500

7,823,224

22,516,520

3,677,285

7,027,272

1,729,490

3,192,782

9,860,887

11,963,576

131,011

240,340

4,683,037

6,304,089

839,739

1,297,392

6,779,607

9,560,034

670,664

899,950
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55
56
57

1
2
3

4,852 shares of Rs. 842.86 Each
Sadhana Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
8,965 shares of Rs. 876.15 Each
Sana Kisan Bikas Bank Ltd
4,486 shares of Rs. 1,182.58 Each
Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd.
2,938 shares of Rs. 1,145.6 Each
Surya Life Insurance Company Limited
800 shares of Rs. 561.18 Each
Subtotal
Investment in Unquoted equity
Prabhu Capital Limited
15,327 Shares of Rs. 97.87 Each
Adarsha Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. [Note 1]
24,000 shares of Rs.100 Each
NIC Asia Dynamic Debt Fund
664,820 Mutual Fund of Rs.10 Each
Subtotal
Grand Total

4,089,557

6,661,796

7,854,685

15,079,130

5,305,054

7,357,040

3,365,773

5,734,976

448,944
407,167,242

737,600
661,078,422

238,007,526

229,704,402

1,500,000

1,500,000

1,500,000

1,500,000

2,400,000

2,400,000

2,400,000

2,400,000

6,648,200
10,548,200
417,715,442

6,648,200
10,548,200
671,626,622

3,900,000
241,907,526

3,900,000
233,604,402

Note 1: The company has not distributed dividend over the last three years
Note 2: Date of Investment in unquoted securities along with Investment adjustment reaserve is discloded in additional disclosure
4.9 Current tax Assets/Liability
Particulars
Current tax assets
Current year Income Tax Assets

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

434,418,158

264,138,915

434,418,158

264,138,915

363,237,675

237,832,871

363,237,675

237,832,871

-

-

363,237,675

237,832,871

71,180,483

26,306,044

Tax Assets of Prior Periods
Current tax liabilities
Current year Income Tax Liabilities
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods
Total of income tax assets/(liabilities)

Current Tax Assets includes advance income tax paid by the Bank under self assessment tax returns filed as per the Income Tax
Act 2058 and tax deducted at source (TDS) on behalf of the Bank. Simialrly, the current income tax liabilities includes the tax
payable to the Government computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act 2058.
4.10 Investment In subsidiaries
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

-

-

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

-

-

Total Investment

-

-

-

-

Less: Impairment Allowances
Net Carrying Amount

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

69

4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries

Bank

Particulars
Cost

2077-78
Fair Value

Cost

2076-77
Fair Value

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs..........…. Each
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…........... Each
Total
4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries

Bank

Particulars
Cost

2077-78
Fair Value

Cost

2076-77
Fair Value

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…........... Each
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…........... Each
Total
4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank

Bank

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

….................Ltd
….................Ltd
4.10.4 Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries
2077-78
Equity Interest held by NCI (%)
Profit (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI
Equity Interest held by NCI (%)
Profit (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI

2077-78
..............................

4.11 Investment In associates

Bank

Particulars

2077-78
Cost

Investment in Quoted associates
Investment in Unquoted associates
Total Investment

Fair Value

2076-77
Cost

-

-

-

-

618,700

4,549,047

618,700

3,525,489

618,700

4,549,047

618,700

3,525,489

Less: Impairment Allowances
Net Carrying Amount

Fair Value

618,700

4,549,047

618,700

3,525,489

Investment in Nepal Clearing House is treated as Associates from 8th Ashad 2075 since the bank has significant influence in
the company via representation on the board of Directors of the company. Investment in associates is accounted for using the
equity method as per NAS 28 considering the current year unaudited financial statement of the associates.
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4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Cost

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

-

-

-

-

….....shares of Rs…. Each

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

-

-

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each
….................Ltd

4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates

Bank

Particulars

2077-78
Cost

2076-77

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

Nepal Clearing House Limited
16,965 Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Total

618,700

4,549,047

618,700

3,525,489

618,700

4,549,047

618,700

3,525,489

4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank
Particulars
Nepal Clearing House Limited

Bank

Percentage of owneship
2077-78

2076-77

0.41%

0.41%

Investment in Nepal Clearing House is treated as Associates from 8th Ashad 2075 since the bank has significant influence in the
company via representation on the board of Directors of the company .
4.11.4 Equity value of associates
Nepal Clearing House Limited

4.12 Investment Properties
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

1,103,066,723

854,789,144

1,103,066,723

854,789,144

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Balance as on Shrwawan 01

-

-

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

-

-

Net Changes in fair value during the year

-

-

-

-

32,114,800

32,114,800

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value

Adjustment/Transfer
Net Amount
Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on Shrawan 01
Addition/(Disposal) during the year

7,765,771

Adjustment/Transfer
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss
Net Amount

39,880,571

32,114,800

Total

39,880,571

32,114,800

The land purchased by Subhechha Bikas Bank Limited on 2070-06-24 for the purpose of construction of office building has been
shown at historical cost of Rs. 32,114,800 has been shown as investment property. Further, the non banking asset accepted
during the year is also considered as investment property at recoverable amount of Rs. 7,765,771.
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-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Building

-

Land

164,709,533
187,049,518

20,375,067
20,125,947

46,004,316

(50,040)
39,441,790
10,555,403
(3,992,877)

72,708,093
23,244,115
(872,125)
95,080,084
-

29,793,888
9,697,943

66,130,263

10,319,180
10,319,180
(4,005,774)

52,962,937
6,908,660
6,908,660
(54,740)
59,816,857

Computer
& Accessories

50,509,780
22,198,313

282,129,602

46,137,060
46,137,060
(1,425,085)

189,643,475
47,774,152
47,774,152
237,417,627

Leasehold
Properties

44,475,681
43,693,115

41,380,459

38,380,257
14,527,584
(11,527,382)

26,769,670
11,610,586

85,073,575

13,987,644
13,987,644
(11,770,007)

64,397,239
18,458,699
18,458,699
82,855,938

Vehicles

49,698,585
55,943,777

44,200,059

(441,283)
36,362,583
10,392,459
(2,554,984)

28,004,276
8,799,591

100,143,836

16,820,618
16,820,618
(2,737,951)

69,609,693
17,020,277
17,020,277
(568,802)
86,061,168

Furniture &
Fixtures

62,223,220
57,628,416

43,305,076

(740,251)
34,464,121
9,568,233
(727,278)

25,894,462
9,309,911

100,933,492

5,116,855
5,116,855
(870,704)

79,294,692
18,439,380
18,439,380
(1,046,731)
96,687,341

Machinery

49,755,273
50,597,142

62,763,656

(287,408)
48,450,192
18,033,625
(3,720,162)

33,112,348
15,625,252

113,360,798

19,218,976
19,218,976
(4,063,644)

80,542,436
18,089,654
18,089,654
(426,624)
98,205,466

Equipment
& others

391,237,359
415,037,915

86,321,419
(23,394,807)
332,733,649

111,600,333
111,600,333
(24,873,165)
747,771,565

Total Ashad
end 2078

391,237,359

269,807,037

(1,518,983)
269,807,037

194,084,424
77,241,596

661,044,396

536,450,472
126,690,821
126,690,821
(2,096,897)
661,044,396

Total Ashad
end 2077

The cost of an item of property and equipment has been recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future
economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the Bank. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as incurred. Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized within in profit
or loss. Depreciation on assets is calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful life as per management judgement.

Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2077
As on Ashad end 2078

Depreciation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01. 2076
Depreciation charge for the year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad end 2077
Depreciation charge for the year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad end 2078
Capital Work in Progress 2077
Capital Work in Progress 2078

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad end 2078

Cost
As on Shrawan 2076
Addition during the year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad end 2077

Particulars

4.13 Property and Equipment

4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Bank

Particulars

Software

Goodwill

Purchased

Developed

Other

Total Ashad end

Cost
As on Shrawan 01 2076

-

18,473,410

-

56,500

18,529,910

Addition during the year

-

3,446,500

-

-

3,446,500

Acquisition

-

3,446,500

-

-

3,446,500

Capitalization

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Ashad end 2077

-

21,919,910

-

56,500

21,976,410
-

Addition during the Year

-

2,981,500

-

242,950.04

3,224,450

Acquisition

-

2,981,500

-

242,950

3,224,450

Capitalization

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Ashad end 2078

-

24,901,410

-

299,450

25,200,860

As on Shrawan 01. 2076

-

10,917,609

-

30,133

10,947,742

Amortisation charge for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Impairment for the year

-

3,674,585

-

13,183

3,687,768

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

As on Ashad end 2077

-

14,592,194

-

43,317

14,635,511

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Amortisation charge for the year

-

2,563,141

-

18,151

2,581,291

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

As on Ashad end 2078

-

17,155,335

-

61,467

17,216,802

As on Ashad end 2077

-

7,327,716

-

13,183

7,340,899

As on Ashad end 2078

-

7,746,075

-

237,983

7,984,058

Amortisation and Impairment

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software.Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of expected useful life. Costs associated
with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.Software is amortised on a straight-line basis in profit or
loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it is available for use. The estimated useful life of software for the current
and comparative periods is five years.
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4.15 Deferred Taxes Assets/(Liabilities)
Particulars
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Properties
Investment Securities
Investment In Associates
Property and Equipment
Employees’ Defined Benefit Plan
Employees’ Leave Liability
FCY Revaluation
Lease Liabilities
Provisions LLP
Other Temporary Differences
Deferred tax on temporary differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2076/77
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2076
Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Bank
Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax
Assets
Liabilities
2,490,937
4,686,356
9,523,901
315,676
34,986
17,051,857
509,233
-

2076-77
Net Deferred Tax
Assets /(Liabilities)

(872,037)
(3,112,493)
(3,984,530)
-

Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity

Particulars
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Properties
Investment Securities
Investment In Associates
Property and Equipment
Employees’ Defined Benefit Plan
Employees’ Leave Liability
FCY Revaluation
Lease Liabilities
Provisions LLP
Other Temporary Differences
Deferred tax on temporary differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2077/78
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2077
Origination/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity
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2,490,937
(872,037)
(3,112,493)
4,686,356
9,523,901
315,676
34,986
13,067,327
509,233
13,576,560
(21,290,137)
(7,713,577)
(7,278,347)
(435,230)
-

Bank
Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax
Assets
Liabilities
(76,173,354)
(1,179,104)
(3,428,882)
3,456,392
11,463,190
5,803
34,986
14,960,370
(80,781,340)
298,008
-

2077-78
Net Deferred Tax
Assets /(Liabilities)
(76,173,354)
(1,179,104)
(3,428,882)
3,456,392
11,463,190
5,803
34,986
(65,820,970)
298,008
(65,522,962)
(13,576,560)
(79,099,522)
1,542,124
(80,641,646)
-

4.16 Other Assets
Particulars
Assets held for Sale
Other Non-Banking Assets
Bills Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Accrued Income
Prepayments
y
and Deposits
Income Tax Deposit
Deferred Employee
y Expenditure
Other
Stationeryy Stock
Commission Receivable
Escrow Investment
Deposit
Prepayments
y
for Promotor Share
Grand Total

Bank

31-03-2078
130,214,870
17,315,750
111,987,716
212,312,332
11,541,875
200,000,000
770,457
471,830,668

31-03-2077
66,999,459
22,487,387
102,151,865
6,348,735
5,754,578
594,157
197,987,446

Accounts Receivable includes Bank balance available with PMS NRS 97,084.52 which has been received after Balance sheet date.
Further Escrow investment is made in Prabhu Capital with return of 7.75% p.a.
4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars
Moneyy Market Deposits
Interbank Borrowing
Other Deposits from BFIs
Settlement and Clearing Accounts
Other Deposits from BFIs
Total

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

2,309,707,201
2,309,707,201

2,755,650,877
2,755,650,877

The balances in accounts maintained with the Bank by other local financial institution have been presented under this head.
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars
Refinance from NRB
Standing Liquidityy Facilityy
Lender of Last Resort facilityy from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Other Payable
y
to NRB
Total

Bank

2077-78
631,516,408
631,516,408

2076-77
134,573,512
134,573,512

The amount payable to NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last resort, sale and
repurchase agreements, deposit from NRB etc.
4.19 Derivative Financial instruments
Particulars
Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts
Others
Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts.
Others
Total

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-
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4.20 Deposit from Customers
Particulars
Institutions Customers:

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

21,649,514,674

14,727,140,157

Term deposits

14,543,773,304

9,182,580,897

Call deposits

6,319,075,723

5,135,877,616

777,251,587

397,672,190

9,414,061

11,009,453

42,252,572,525

27,705,882,065

Term deposits

23,815,510,635

15,222,356,915

Saving deposits

17,968,011,298

12,237,377,270

460,756,702

234,942,789

8,293,891

11,205,091

63,902,087,200

42,433,022,223

Current deposits
Other
Individual Customers:

Current deposits
Other
Total

Deposit from customer includes matured fixed deposits and good for payment payable as on reporting date.
4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

63,902,087,200

42,433,022,223

Indian Rupee

-

-

United State dollar

-

-

Great Britain pound

-

-

Euro

-

-

Japenese yen

-

-

Chinese Yuan

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

63,902,087,200

42,433,022,223

Nepalese Rupee

4.21 Borrowings
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Total

-

-

Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government
Other Institutions
Other
Sub total
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Banks
Other institutions
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4.22 Provisions
Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Provisions for redundancy

-

-

Provision for restructuring

-

-

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

-

-

Onerous contracts

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions
Particulars
Balance at Sawan 1
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at Ashad end
4.23 Other Liabilities
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations

11,521,305

15,621,187

Liabilities for leave

38,210,633

31,746,337

121,030

121,030

10,794,475

1,876,727

Short term employee benefits
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals

18,909,392

2,813,173

230,979,749

202,803,944

Interest payable on borrowing

-

-

Liabilities on defered grant income

-

-

12,814,124

14,334,579

-

-

Employee bonus payable

133,112,606

91,301,777

Other Liabilities

234,187,529

263,180,181

Interest payable on deposits

Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease

Audit Fee Payable

2,786,000

2,855,700

64,581,482

38,016,489

Micro Finance Central Fund

-

-

Micro Finance Welfare Fund

51,045,335

28,368,712

115,774,712

193,939,280

690,650,845

623,798,936

TDS Payable

Others
Total

Liabilities relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation gratuity, liabilities leave, short-term
employee benefits etc.,Creditors and accruals, unearned income, unpaid dividend etc. are presented under this account head
of other liabilities.
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4.23.1 Defined Benefit Obligation
The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

125,703,061

106,451,745

-

-

125,703,061

106,451,745

Fair value of plan assets

75,971,122

59,084,220

Present value of net obligations

49,731,939

47,367,525

49,731,939

47,367,525

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations
4.23.2 Plan Assets
Plan assets comprise
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Equity securities

-

Government bonds

-

Bank deposit

-

Other

75,971,122

59,084,220

Total

75,971,122

59,084,220

4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1

106,451,745

90,718,815

Actuarial losses

(12,668,674)

8,053,386

(460,070)

-

-

(1,575,485)

32,380,060

9,255,029

125,703,061

106,451,745

Benefits paid by the plan
Benefits paid Directly
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end
4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1

59,084,220

25,800,873

Contributions paid into the plan

16,886,902

33,581,504

-

(298,157)

6,077,490

2,147,618

(6,077,490)

(2,147,618)

75,971,122

59,084,220

Benefits paid during the year
Interest Income
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end
4.23.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars
Current service costs

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

27,427,724

28,239,804

Past service costs-(non Vested)

-

Past service costs (Vested)

-

Acturial (gain)/loss

(4,607,618)

(26,179,261)

Interest on obligation

9,559,954

7,194,486

Expected return on plan assets

6,077,490

2,147,618

26,302,570

7,107,411

Total
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4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars

2077-78

Acturial (gain)/loss
Total
4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions

2076-77

(5,794,215)

10,201,004

(5,794,215)

10,201,004

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Discount rate

9%

9%

Expected return on plan asset

8%

8%

Future salary increase

4%

4%

Withdrawal rate

5%

5%

4.24 Debt secutities issued

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss

-

-

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

-

-

Total

-

-

4.25 Subordinate Liabilities

Bank

Particulars
Redeemable preference shares

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)
Other
Total
4.26 Share Capital

Bank

Particulars
Ordinary Shares

2077-78

2076-77

3,675,912,501

3,238,689,428

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity component)

-

-

Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity component)

-

-

Perpetual debt (Equity component only)

-

-

3,675,912,501

3,238,689,428

Total
4.26.1 Share capital detail

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

Authorised capital
50,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital
32,386,894.28 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)
36,759,125.01 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

3,238,689,428
3,675,912,501

Suscribed and paid up capital
32,386,894.28 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)
36,759,125.01 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)
Total

3,238,689,428
3,675,912,501
3,675,912,501

3,238,689,428
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4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership

Bank

Particulars
Domestic ownership
Nepal Government
“A" Class licenced institutions
Other Licenced institutions
Other institutions & individuals
Public
Other
Foreign Ownership
Total

2077-78
% of holding
100.00%

2076-77
Amount
3,238,689,428

49.00%
51.00%

1,586,957,820
1,651,731,608

100.00%

3,675,912,501

4.26.3 List of Shareholder holding more than 0.5 % of Shares
S. N.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Name
Pradip Kumar Roongta
Chandra Kanta Baral
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chhabilal Kunwar
Aananda Prasad Shrestha
Yajanlal Shakya
Deependra Shrestha
Yam Bahadur Shakya
Jamuna Kafle
Rama Kanta Baral
Bhupendra Bahadur Khadka
Prem Bahadur G.C
Rabindra Raj Joshi
Shiva Prasad Katuwal Chhetri(K.C)
Sher Bahadur Budhathoki
Yadhav Kuamr Shrestha
Karna Bahadur Shrestha
Hari Kumar Shrestha
Raghupati Lamsal
Bhagawati Devi Pathak
Purna Bahadur Thapa
Ram Prasad Shrestha
Khagendra Prasad Aryal
Anish Mudvari
Rudra Kumar Shrestha
Sarala Rijal
Dr. Bhola Prasad Rijal
Rabindra Batajoo

Sum of Total Kitta
905819
734019
646993
548981
385810
359924
332838
328459
327170
321328
316712
295343
278627
269921
269467
268161
251926
245382
232124
221993
214308
206658
206121
203954
194476
192907
192907
187854

4.27 Reserves
Particulars
Statutory general reserve
Exchange equilisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve
Investment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve
Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve
Dividend Equalisation Reserve
Actuarial gain/(Loss) Reserve
Special reserve
Other reserve
Total
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% of Total Share
2.46%
2.00%
1.76%
1.49%
1.05%
0.98%
0.91%
0.89%
0.89%
0.87%
0.86%
0.80%
0.76%
0.73%
0.73%
0.73%
0.69%
0.67%
0.63%
0.60%
0.58%
0.56%
0.56%
0.55%
0.53%
0.52%
0.52%
0.51%

Bank

2077-78
746,699,633
267,899
10,369,227

2076-77
579,436,052
263,064
5,772,558

121,016,271
1,584,000

72,740,400
1,500,000

181,668,173

(3,777,435)

(13,810,347)

(18,424,175)

1,047,794,856

637,510,464

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Particulars

2077-78

Contingent liabilities

2076-77

199,843,650

109,451,540

1,949,930,500

1,657,601,921

Capital commitment

-

-

Lease Commitment

-

-

Litigation

-

-

2,149,774,150

1,767,053,461

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Total
4.28.1 Contingent Liabilities

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

Bills for collection

-

-

Forward exchange contracts

-

-

188,060,650

103,229,540

11,783,000

6,222,000

199,843,650

109,451,540

2077-78

2076-77

-

303,810,000

1,949,930,500

1,353,791,921

1,949,930,500

1,657,601,921

Acceptance and documentary credit

Guarantees
Underwriting commitment
Other commitments
Total
4.28.2 Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Particulars
Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdrafts
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total
4.28.3 Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements
Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

Approved and contracted for

-

-

Approved but not contracted for

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Total

-

-

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
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4.28.4 Lease commitments

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Not later than 1 year

-

-

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

-

-

Later than 5 years

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Grand total

-

-

Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5

years

Later than 5 years
Sub total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the
bank is lessee

4.28.5 Litigation
There is no any significant litigation that would affect the financial position of bank.
4.29 Interest Income
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

43,001,768

250,169,492

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

Placement with bank and financial institutions

-

-

78,240,508

32,670,715

5,105,834,938.28

4,335,928,480

232,622,374

107,531,609

11,382,830

7,767,041

Cash and cash equivalent

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities
Loan and advances to staff
Other Interest Income

23,301

Total interest income

5,471,105,719

4.30 Interest Expense
Particulars

4,734,067,337

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Due to bank and financial institutions

-

-

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

-

756,402

Deposits from customers

3,474,140,143

3,092,212,090

9,083,174

4,338,973

Debt securities issued

-

-

Subordinated liabilities

-

-

Borrowing

Other Charges
Total Interest expense
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5,006,848

14,432,937

3,488,230,166

3,111,740,402

4.31 Fees and commission income
Particulars
Loan administration fees
Service fees

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

269,936,331

189,546,948

Consortium fees
Commitment fees
DD/TT/Swift fees

1,135,519
-

-

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

10,896,746

7,907,289

Renewal fees

16,750,552

39,480,479

9,141,118

7,323,055

10,379,162

11,797,832

-

-

2,909,951

2,503,218

329,817

216,500

Prepayment and swap fees
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees
Commission on letter of credit
Commission on guarantee contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issue
Locker rental
Other fees and commision income
Total Fees and Commission Income
4.32 Fees and commission Expense
Particulars

86,819,001

35,276,882

408,298,196

294,052,204

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

30,263,560

9,701,714

30,263,560

9,701,714

ATM management fees
VISA/Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/Swift fees.
Remittance fees and commission
Other fees and commission expense
Total Fees and Commission Expense
4.33 Net Trading Income
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Changes in fair value of trading assets

-

-

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

-

-

Interest income on trading assets

-

-

Dividend income on trading assets

-

-

44,205

(788,956)

-

-

44,205

(788,956)

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction
Other
Net Trading Income
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4.34 Other Operating Income
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Foreign exchange revaluation gain/(Loss)

19,343

1,052,255

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities

268,449,829

3,310,519

12,574,290

6,891,459

5,344,186

(230,504)

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver
Other Operating Income
Total

286,387,648

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
Particulars
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment

11,023,728

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

406,681,786

235,642,197

-

-

-

-

406,681,786

235,642,197

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets
Total
4.36 Personnel Expenses
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Salary

284,533,310

247,255,918

Allowances

127,546,034

107,299,954

Gratuity Expense

18,789,660

14,081,811

Provident Fund

24,812,692

20,625,707

Uniform

7,164,000

6,374,000

Training & development expense

1,288,324

3,560,215

13,620,498

(4,237,716)

-

-

1,089,763

2,811,048

145,000

237,200

Cash-settled share-based payments

-

-

Pension expense

-

-

866,702

685,547

1,300,943

1,037,677

481,156,926

399,731,361

133,112,606

91,301,777

614,269,532

491,033,138

Leave encashment
Medical
Insurance
Employees incentive

Finance expense under NFRS
Other expenses related to staff
Subtotal
Employees bonus
Grand Total
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4.37 Other Operating Expenses

Bank

Particulars

2077-78

Directors’ fee

1,453,940

994,500

Directors’ expense

1,243,013

2,691,697

Auditors’ remuneration

4,181,000

4,633,000

300,000

200,000

-

146,000

74,073,306

65,868,904

204,607,200

167,341,074

-

-

3,766,510

9,602,455

-

-

60,628,843

45,078,886

Repair & Maintenance Vehicle

2,020,488

1,513,477

Repair & Maintenance Others

6,077,080

4,686,071

Repair & Maint.. Office Equipment & Furniture

1,192,002

1,122,143

-

5,949

Deposit Premium

17,332,611

13,614,762

Branch Connectivity Expense

11,798,908

11,866,633

ATM Operation & Card Expense

22,207,754

12,269,850

350,253,812

296,556,516

Other audit related expense
Professional and legal expense
Office administration expense (4.37 A)
Operating Lease expense (4.37 B)
Operating expense of investment properties
Corporate social responsibility expense
Onerous lease provisions
Other Expenses

Share Issue Expenses

Total
4.37A Office Administration Expenses
Particulars

2076-77

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

Insurance

6,051,426

4,839,489

Postage, Telephone

6,595,981

5,515,565

Printing & Stationery

18,537,559

15,731,353

189,229

240,402

12,245,130

10,289,391

Travelling Expenses

2,006,014

1,779,554

Fuel Expenses

5,523,029

5,253,913

Entertainment

-

-

AGM Expenses

2,964,132

1,465,408

Annual Fee

8,796,990

3,103,368

Office Expenses

7,534,857

15,842,251

Miscelleneous Expenses

3,628,960

1,808,211

74,073,306

65,868,904

Newspaper & Periodicals
Advertisements

Total
4.37B Operating Lease Expenses
Particulars

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

118,529,970

92,167,128

Electricity Expenses

19,291,338

16,737,319

Security Expenses

66,785,892

58,436,627

204,607,200

167,341,074

House Rent Expenses

Total
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4.38 Depreciation and Amortisation
Particulars
Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortisation of intangible assets
Total
4.39 Non Operating Income
Particulars
Recovery of Loan written off
Other Income
Total
4.40 Non Operating expense
Particulars
Loan written off

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

86,321,419

77,241,600

-

-

2,581,291

3,687,768

88,902,711

80,929,368

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

9,755,695

8,232,287

9,755,695

8,232,287

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

-

-

-

-

Redundancy provision
Expense of restructuring
Other expense.
Total
4.41 Income Tax Expenses
Particulars
Current Tax Expenses
Current Year
Adjustment for Prior Years
Deferred tax Expenses
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences

Bank

2077-78

2076-77

363,237,675

237,181,876

363,237,675

237,181,876

-

-

(1,542,124)

7,278,347

(1,542,124)

7,278,347

-

-

361,695,550

244,460,223

Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized Tax Losses
Total Income tax expense
4.41.1 Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit
Particulars
Profit Before Tax
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30%
Add: Tax Effect of the expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
Less: Tax Effect on Exempt Income
Add/Less: Tax Effect on other Items
Total Income Tax Expenses
Effective Tax Rate
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Bank

2077-78

2076-77

1,196,989,896

820,983,264

359,096,969

246,294,979

39,379,870

31,035,239

(192,116)

(284,158)

(35,047,047)

(39,864,184)

363,237,675

237,181,876

30.35%

28.89%
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4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16

Placement With Bank and Financial
Institutions

Derivative Financial Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loan and Advances to B/Fis

Loans and Advances To Customers

Investment in Securities

Current Tax Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investment Property

Property and Equipment

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Other Assets

Total Assets

4.2

4.1

Notes

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Assets

Particulars

Garima Bikas Bank Limited

72,895,485,904

135,993,171

13,576,560

7,984,058

415,037,915

32,114,800

3,525,489

-

7,733,441

10,692,318,147

51,805,539,914

1,980,432,845

-

-

-

2,154,426,998

72,947,556,943

471,830,668

-

7,984,058

415,037,915

39,880,571

4,549,047

-

71,180,483

10,473,161,475

51,687,370,843

1,974,547,491

-

-

-

2,154,426,998

5,647,587,394

31 Ashad 2078

31 Ashad 2078
5,646,802,565

As per Audited

As per
Unaudited

(52,071,039)

(335,837,497)

13,576,560

(0)

0

(7,765,771)

(1,023,558)

-

(63,447,042)

219,156,672

118,169,071

5,885,354

-

-

-

-

(784,829)

In Amount

Investment made through was shown on Cost
Price which was invested during the year. Later
the investment were shown as per NFRS.

Revision in impairment amount.

Loans presented on net of impairment provided &
impairment amount increased in final audit.

Due to after bank reconciliation adjustments

Reasons for Variance

(0.00)

-246.95

100.00

0.00

0.00

-24.18

-29.03

Revision of amount in Deferred Employee
Expenditure and presentation error.

Change in Deferred Tax Provision

Due to presentation of NBA.

Due to data unavailability on unaudited publish
date.

-820.42 Change in tax liabilities.

2.05

0.23

0.30

0.00

-0.01

%

As per Audited

Comparision of Statement of Financial Position
As on 31st Ashad 2078
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4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9
4.22
4.15

Derivative Financial Instruments

Deposit from Customers

Borrowings

Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities

144.01

2,149,774,150

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment

Net Assets Value Per Share

72,895,485,904

Total Liabilities and Equity
4.28

5,293,786,772

-

Total Equity

Non-Controlling Interests

5,293,786,772

1,001,994,100

Reserves

Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders

615,783,103

Retained Earning
4.27

97,068

3,675,912,501

67,601,699,132

-

-

758,388,323

-

-

-

-

63,902,087,200

-

631,516,408

145.49

2,149,774,150

72,947,556,943

5,348,072,329

-

5,348,072,329

1,047,794,856

624,267,904

97,068

3,675,912,501

-1.48

-

(52,071,040)

(54,285,557)

-

(54,285,557)

(45,800,755)

(8,484,801)

-

-

2,214,517

-

-

-

67,737,479

-

67,599,484,614

In Amount

-0.01

-

(1)

(1)

-

-1.03

-4.57

-1.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

-

8.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

%

As per Audited

(65,522,962)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

690,650,845

65,522,962

-

-

-

63,902,087,200

-

631,516,408

2,309,707,201

31 Ashad 2078

31 Ashad 2078
2,309,707,201

As per Audited

As per
Unaudited

Share Premium

Share Capital

Equity
4.26

4.25

Subordinated Liabilities

Total Liabilities

4.24

Debt Securities Issued

4.23

4.18

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Other Liabilities

4.17

Notes

Due To Bank And Financial Institutions

Liabilities

Particulars

Changes in impairment, after audit adjustments,
transfer of amount in regulatory reserves.

Changes in impairment, after audit adjustments,
transfer of amount in regulatory reserves.

After audit adjustements and presentations.

After change in tax liabilities

Reasons for Variance

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

89

4.29

4.30

Interest Income

Interest Expense

352,212,174

4.37

4.38

Other Operating Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation

4.40

Non Operating Expense

Profit Before Income Tax

Share of Results of Associates & Joint
Venture

Profit Before Share of Results of
Associates & Joint Ventures

4.39

Non Operating Income
-

9,755,695

1,187,234,201

88,902,711

350,253,812

614,269,532

1,023,558

1,178,983,081 1,198,013,454

-

1,178,983,081 1,196,989,896

-

9,890,695

1,169,092,386

88,902,711

639,934,698

Operating Profit

406,681,786

2,647,342,042

286,387,648

44,205

2,360,910,189

378,034,636

30,263,560

408,298,196

2,250,141,968 2,240,660,256

402,347,050

2,652,489,018

324,346,665

44,205

4.36

Personal Expense

Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income

Impairment Charge/(reversal) for
Loans and Other Losses

4.35

4.34

Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

4.33

Net Trading Income

2,328,098,147

Net interest fee and commission
income

15,427,520

406,996,124

391,568,604

4.32

Fees and Commission Expense

3,488,230,166)

1,936,529,543 1,982,875,553

(3,487,750,484)

5,471,105,719

2077-78

2077-78
5,424,280,027

As per
Audited

As per
Unaudited

Net fee and Commission income

4.31

Fees and Commission Income

Net interest income

Notes

Particulars

Garima Bikas Bank Limited

(19,030,373)

(1,023,558)

(18,006,815)

-

135,000

(18,141,815)

-

1,958,362

25,665,165

9,481,712

(4,334,736)

5,146,975

37,959,017

-

(32,812,042)

13,533,968

(14,836,040)

(1,302,072)

(46,346,010)

479,682

(46,825,692)

In Amount

(1.61)

(1.53)

1.36

(1.55)

-

0.56

4.01

0.42

(1.08)

0.19

11.70

(1.41)

3.46

(96.17)

(0.32)

(2.39)

(0.01)

(0.86)

%

As per Audited

Comparision of Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078

Reclassification of Income.

Due to audit adjustments.

Revision on staff loan calculation as per NFRS

Revision on impairment amount.

Income classification of PMS

Due to late receipt of bill of PMS and booked as
expense instead of netting of income.

Audit adjustments

Change in interest expenses due to acturial valuation

Due to classification of income

Reasons for Variance
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Diluted Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share

Earnings Per Share :

Profit for The Period

Non-Controlling Interest

Equity Holders of The Bank

Profit Attributable To :

Profit for The Period

Deferred Tax Income

Current Tax

Income Tax Expense

Particulars

4.41

Notes

22.45

825,288,157

-

825,288,157

825,288,157

-

353,694,924

22.75

836,317,904

-

836,317,904

836,317,904

(1,542,124)

363,237,675

361,695,550

2077-78

2077-78
353,694,924

As per
Audited

As per
Unaudited

(11,029,747)

-

(11,029,747)

(11,029,747)

1,542,124

(9,542,750)

(8,000,626)

In Amount

(1.34)

(1.34)

(1.34)

(2.70)

(2.26)

%

As per Audited

Change in Tax Calculation

Reasons for Variance

Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Comparative Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078

As per
Unaudited

As per Audited

2077-78

2077-78

In Amount

825,288,157

836,317,904

(11,029,747)

(1.34)

207,011,473

262,214,304

(55,202,830)

(26.67)

-

-

-

6,591,183

(6,591,183)

(62,103,442)

(80,641,646)

18,538,204

(29.85)

144,908,031

188,163,841

(43,255,809)

(56.52)

-

-

-

-

-

-

 Income Tax Relating to Above Items

-

-

 Reclassify to Profit or Loss

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Particulars
Profit for The Period

Notes

As per Audited

Reasons for Variance
%

Other Comprehensive Income, Net 0f Income Tax
A) Items That Will not be Reclassified to Profit
or Loss
 Gains/(Losses) from Investment in Equity

Instruments Measured at Fair Value
 Gains/(Losses) on Revaluation
 Acturial Gain/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans
 Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Net Other Comprehensive Income That Will not
be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
B) Items That are or May be Reclassified to Profit
or Loss
 Gains/(Losses) on Cash Flow Hedge
 Exchange Gains/(Losses)(Arising from Translating

Financial Assets of Foreign Operation)

Net Other Comprehensive Income That are or
May be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

-

C) Share of Other Comprehensive Income of
Associate Accounted as per Equity Method

Due to calculation of
the current year PMS
investment at cost
After report adjustment
Tax impact of above

-

Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, Net
of Income Tax

144,908,031

188,163,841

(43,255,809)

(56.52)

Total Comprehensive Income For The Period

970,196,188

1,024,481,745

(54,285,557)

(57.85)

Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to :
Equity Holders of the Bank
Non-Controlling Interest
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

-

-

970,196,188

1,024,481,745

(54,285,557)

(5.60)

-

-

(0)

(52.26)

970,196,188

1,024,481,745

(54,285,557)

(57.85)
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Major Financial Indicators Of Last 5 Years
S.N.

Particulars

Indicators

Fisical Years
73/74

74/75

75/76

76/77

77/78

1

Net Profit/total income

%

20.82

16.51

14.92

11.44

13.48

2

Earning per share

Rs

15.83

17.43

21.32

17.82

22.75

Basic earning per share

Rs

15.83

17.43

21.32

17.82

22.75

Diluted earning per share

Rs

-

-

-

-

-

3

Market price per share

Rs

296

218

224

223

544

4

Price/Earning Ratio

18.69

12.51

10.51

12.51

23.91

Times

5

Dividend on bonus per share

Rs

15

10

16

13.50

16

6

Cash dividend

Rs

0

3.75

0.84

0.71

0

7

Interest income/Loan & Advances

%

12.48

14.96

12.92

12.11

10.14

8

Employee Expenses/Total operating
expenses

%

49.76

54.12

57.84

56.54

52.37

9

Employee Expenses/Total deposit &
borrowing

%

0.79

0.73

0.69

0.61

0.77

10

Exchange income/total income

%

-

-

-

-

-

11

Staff bonus/Total employee
expenses

%

34.42

26.29

22.81

18.59

26.98

12

Net Profit/Loan & Advances

%

2.69

2.34

2.09

1.64

1.54

13

Net Profit/Total Assets

%

0.02

0.02

1.53

1.15

1.15

14

Total Loans & advances/Total
deposit

%

89.51

88.83

85.83

77.77

82.04

15

Total operating expenses/Total
assets

%

1.70

1.72

0.80

0.75

0.62

16

Capital Adequacy Ratio
(a) Core Capital

%

23.74

17.68

13.35

12.62

10.18

(b) Supplementary Capital

%

1.25

1.15

1.09

1.25

1.25

(c) Total Capital Fund

%

24.99

18.84

14.44

13.87

11.43

17

Cash Reserve Ratio(CRR)

%

6.22

5.87

4.06

3.94

3.46

18

NPAs/Total Loan & advances

%

0.24

0.27

0.2

0.79

0.72

19

Base Rate

%

12.5

12.41

11.09

9.31

8.17

20

Weighted Average Interest Rate
Spread

%

6.34

5.98

4.81

4.95

4.5

21

Book net worth

Amount

2,828,367,435

3,167,313,204

3,790,513,158

4,346,602,325

5,348,072,329

22

Total Shares

Number

22,042,435

25,348,800

27,883,680

32,386,894

3,675,913

23

Total Employees

Number

433

548

719

823

933

24

92

Others
Per employee business

Rs

63,520,073

73,124,531

85,636,835

97,609,622

129,186,409

employee expenses/Total income

%

13.12

10.99

10.65

9.73

8.24
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5.

Disclosures and Additional Information
5.1 Risk Management
Risk Management structure of the Bank has set clear separation between business function and risk management
function. Accordingly, the Bank has set up a separate Risk Management Department. The department oversees
the risk that arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and are put to the oversight of Top
Management, Risk Management Committee and the Board to discuss the reports thereon and issue instructions as
appropriate.
i.

Risk Management Committee
Board of Directors is the apex and supreme authority of the Bank and is responsible to frame and implement robust
policies and framework for effective compliance of regulation and direction issued by the regulatory authority. The
board understands the nature of risk of the bank, and periodically reviews reports on risk management, including
policies and standards, stress testing, liquidity and capital adequacy through the reporting by the Risk Management
Committee and the Asset- Liabilities Management Committee.
Pursuant to the NRB directive on corporate governance, the Bank has established Risk Management Committee with
well-defined terms of reference in line the NRB directive. The committee supervise overall risk management of the
Bank broadly classified as liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk and credit risk.

ii.

Risk Governance
Bank has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the
bank and has inculcated risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity building
programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture.
Through its Risk Management Framework, the Bank seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks
which arise directly through the Bank’s commercial activities as well as operational, regulatory and reputational risks
which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking.
The Assets and Liabilities Committee is responsible for the management of capital and establishment of, and
compliance with, policies relating to balance sheet management, including management of liquidity, capital
adequacy and structural foreign exchange and interest rate exposure and tax exposure.
The bank’s risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the banks risk blanket
is cascaded down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management and committees.
Information regarding material risk issues and compliance with policies and standards is communicated through the
business, functional, senior management and committees.

iii. Internal Control
The Board is responsible for ensuring the Bank has appropriate internal control framework in place that supports the
achievement of the strategies and objectives. The various functions of the Bank should be looked upon with a view to
establish a proper control mechanism is in place during expansion and growth which enables it to maximize profitable
business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to external events.
The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees,
Management and Internal Auditors.
The Internal Audit monitors compliance with policies/standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the Bank through regular audit, special audit, information system audit, Off Site review. The audit observations
are reported to the Management for initiating immediate corrective measures. Internal Audit reports are periodically
forwarded to the Audit Committee for review and the committee issues appropriate corrective action in accordance
with the issue involved to the management.
5.1.1 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the probability of loss of principle and reward associated with it due to failure of counterparty to
meet its contractual obligations to pay the Bank in accordance with agreed terms. The Credit Risk Monitoring
and Reporting Framework/ have been prepared in order to mitigate/ minimize the credit risk of the Bank through
appropriate monitoring and reporting framework established within the Bank.
Bank has implemented various System/ Policies/ Procedures/ Guidelines for the effective management of Credit
Risk. For the purpose of assessment of credit risk of the bank, following activities were carried out:
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• Current system/policies/procedures/ guidelines formulated were gone through;
• Actual Exposure of credit limit product wise, segment wise were checked periodically;
• Review of various reports prepared by the Departments such as Loan Utilization Report, Loan Overdue Report,
Loan Report, NRB reports.
Credit Risk Management is ultimately the responsibility of the Board of Directors Hence Overall strategy as well
as significant policies has to be reviewed by the board regularly. Further, Top Management is responsible for
implementing the bank’s credit risk management strategies and policies and ensuring that procedures are put
in place to manage and control credit risk and the quality of credit portfolio in accordance with these policies.
5.1.2 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market
interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).
i.

Currency Risk:

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and
liabilities and its reporting currency.
ii.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.
iii.

Price Risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused
by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.
The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values fluctuate as
a result of changes in market prices.
5.1.3 Liquidity Risk
Bank recognize Market Risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the Bank caused due to
adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity), foreign exchange rates and
commodity price fluctuation, as well as the volatilities, of those prices. While Liquidity risk is chances of failure of a
bank to meet obligations as they become due. Effective liquidity risk management helps ensure the Bank’s ability
to meet its obligations as they fall due without adversely affecting the Bank’s financial condition and reduces the
probability of developing of an adverse situation.
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of
the possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result of
mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios could
occur when funding needed for illiquid asset positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms. To
minimize this risk, management has arranged for diversified funding sources in addition to its core deposit base
and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash flows and liquidity
on a daily basis. The Bank has developed internal control processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity
risk. This incorporates an assessment of expected cash flows and the availability of high grade collateral which
could be used to secure additional funding as required.
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5.2 Capital Management
5.2.1Qualitative disclosures
The Capital Adequacy calculation is mainly guided by the Capital Adequacy Framework 2007 (Updated July 2008)
as published by Nepal Rastra Bank. The Bank has formulated the “Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
which has been approved by the Board of Directors. The ICAAP is a system of sound, effective, and complete
strategies and processes that allows the Bank to assess and maintain, ongoing basis, the amounts, types and
distribution of internal capital that the Bank considers adequate to cover the nature and level of risk to which the
Bank is or might be exposed to.
5.2.2 Quantitative disclosures
a) Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
i.

Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components
Amount in 000’

S.N

Particulars

2077/78

2076/77

A

Core Capital (Tier 1)

5,014,862

4,256,413

1

Paid up Equity Share Capital

3,675,912

3,238,689

2

Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares

-

-

3

Share Premium

4

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares

97

97

5

Statutory General Reserves

746,699

579,436

6

Retained Earnings

624,267

470,305

7

Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)

8

Capital Redemption Reserve

9

Capital Adjustment Reserve

10

Dividend Equalization Reserves

11

Other Free Reserve

12

Less: Goodwill

13

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

14

Less: Fictitious Assets

15

Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions

16

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests

17

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

18

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments

19

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

20

Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized

21

Less: Other Deductions

-

13,576
13,576

32,114
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ii)

Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components
Amount in 000’

S.N

Particulars

2077/78

2076/77

B

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2 )616458.15eligible only

821,135

448,659

1

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share

2

Subordinated Term Debt

3

Hybrid Capital Instruments

4

General loan loss provision

820,867

448,395

5

Exchange Equalization Reserve

267

263

6

Investment Adjustment Reserve

7

Asset Revaluation Reserve

8

Other Reserves
iii) Total Qualifying Capital
Amount in 000’

S.N

Particulars

1

Core Capital (Tier 1)

2

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)
Total

2077/78

2076/77

5,014,862

4,256,413

616,458

421,885

5,631,320

4,678,298

iv) Total Risk Weighted Exposures
Amount in 000’
RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II)

2077/78

2076/77

46,758,523

31,298,046

2,534,722
1,974

2,430,157
1,617

49,295,219

33,729,821

49,295,219

33,729,821

2077/78

2076/77

10.17%

12.62%

11.42%

13.87%

Adjustments under Pillar II
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank’s adjustments of Pillar II)
v)

Total Capital Adequacy Ratios

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank’s adjustments
of Pillar II)

Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future
activities, if applicable;
The bank also takes into consideration these risk factors during assessment of ICCAP. The bank’s internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICCAP) involves assessment of actual capacity of the Bank, additional capital
requirement in relation to the existing risk profile of the bank and additional capital requirement in relation to the
business growth of the bank.
Compliance with external requirement
The bank has complied with the externally imposed capital requirements during the reporting period.
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5.3 Classification of Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
Figure in NPR
Financial Assets

Fair value through
Fair value
other comprehensive through profit or
income
loss

Amortized Cost

Total

956,385,925

956,385,925

4,691,201,469

4,691,201,469

Money at call and short notice

-

-

Interbank placement

-

-

2,154,426,998

2,154,426,998

Balances with B/FIs

Balance at NRB
Derivative financial instrument
Loans & Advances

53,661,918,334

53,661,918,334

Government bonds

5,047,962,597

5,047,962,597

Government treasury bills

4,753,572,256

4,753,572,256

Equity investments
Other assets
Total Financial Assets

671,626,622

671,626,622

516,260,286
71,781,727,865

516,260,286
671,626,622

-

72,453,354,487

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial Liabilities

Amortized Cost

Deposits from customers

Total

Designated at
FVTPL

Held for trading
63,902,087,200

63,902,087,200

2,309,707,201

2,309,707,201

631,516,408

631,516,408

-

-

182,965,575

182,965,575

Bills payable

10,794,475

10,794,475

Creditors and accruals

18,909,392

18,909,392

230,979,749

230,979,749

-

-

12,814,124

12,814,124

-

-

234,187,529

234,187,529

Due to Banks & Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks
Debt Securities
Employee related liabilities

Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing
Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease
Other liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities

64,836,567,652

-

-

64,836,567,652
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356,687,251 17.99%

Net Interest Revenue

5,647,685,493

2,743,155,155

Segment Assets

Segment Liabilities

7.74%

41,316,587 10.16%

Impairment Of
Assets

9.55%

114,406,380

9,503,392 10.69%

3.61%

Segment Profit/
(Loss)

Depreciation and
Amortization

126,057,930

Interest Expenses

8.82%

482,745,181

Interest Revenue

6.72%

528,998,306

Net Revenue

8.81%

(164,181,391)

693,179,697

Revenue from
External Customers

%

Intersegment
Revenues

Province1

957,081,749

1,674,611,782

16,256,299

( 7,297,787)

3,250,923

45,756,160

29,266,258

75,022,417

90,543,055

(21,494,066)

112,037,120

Province 2

2.30%

4.00%

-0.61%

3.66%

2.31%

0.84%

1.37%

1.15%

1.42%

%

42.93%

15.35%

42.36%

32.57%

39.77%

42.00%

25,793,564,872

33,740,257,101

193,007,115

46.25%

47.46%

(191,610,076) -15.99%

38,167,684

304,326,081

1,477,588,695

1,781,914,775

3,128,327,649

(175,373,861)

3,303,701,511

Province 3

%

Each
segment
provides
banking
services
various deposit products and transaction banking services.

Information about Profit or Loss, Assets & Liabilities

b)

as

%

26,000,763,531

18,292,235,553 25.08%

72,872,622 17.92%

840,789,417 70.18%

18,586,567 20.91%

546,278,999 27.55%

1,289,109,947 36.96%

1,835,388,947 33.55%

2,588,525,040 32.91%

479,713,994

and

11,392,102,340

11,974,222,286

66,729,736

423,693,975

14,988,378

629,987,499

538,624,917

1,168,612,417

1,387,339,288

(69,961,352)

1,457,300,640

Province 5

corporate

2,108,811,046 26.81%

Province 4

such

16.41%

16.41%

35.37%

16.86%

31.77%

15.44%

21.36%

17.64%

18.53%

%

212,126,159

456,646,647

4,683,605

9,118,421

823,172

28,842,743

7,503,273

36,346,016

40,078,035

(13,101,391)

53,179,426

0.63%

1.15%

0.76%

0.93%

1.45%

0.22%

0.66%

0.51%

0.68%

%

lending,

Province 6

retail

a) The bank has categorized its segment on the basis of presence in the geographical provinces of the country.

General Information

Particulars

2.

1.

5.4 Operating Segment Information

500,690,808

1,161,898,082

11,815,822

8,913,124

3,582,596

70,996,819

20,079,147

91,075,966

102,500,726

(35,601,933)

138,102,659

Province 7

deprived

1.59%

2.91%

0.74%

4.03%

3.58%

0.58%

1.66%

1.30%

1.76%

%

sector

67,599,484,614

72,947,556,943

406,681,786

1,198,013,454

88,902,711

1,982,875,553

3,488,230,166

5,471,105,719

7,866,312,099

-

7,866,312,099

Total

lending,

3.

Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets & liabilities
The transaction between the branches are charged at the price decided by the bank’s management on time to time basis.
The pricing mechanism is periodically reviewed by the management.
Revenue
Total revenues for reportable segments

7,866,312,099

Other revenues

0

Elimination of intersegment revenues

0

Entity’s Revenue

7,866,312,099

Profit or loss
Total profit or loss for reportable segments

1,198,013,454

Other profit or loss

0

Elimination of intersegment profits

0

Unallocated amounts:

0

Profit before income tax

1,198,013,454

Assets
Total assets for reportable segment

72,947,556,943

Other assets

0

Unallocated amounts

0

Entity’s assets

72,947,556,943

Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments

67,599,484,614

Other liabilities

0

Unallocated liabilities

0

Entity’s liabities
5.

67,599,484,614

Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services described in pint no. 1(b) above.
a) Loans & Advances
b) Fees & Commission income.

6.

Information about geographical areas
Revenue from following geographical areas.
Domestic
Province 1
Province 2
Province 3
Province 4
Province 5
Province 6
Province 7
Foreign
Total

Amount
693,179,697
112,037,120
3,303,701,510
2,108,811,045
1,457,300,639
53,179,426
138,102,659
0
7,866,312,099
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7.

Information about major customers
Total revenue from any single external customer does not amount to 10 percent or more of the bank’s revenue.

5.5 Share Options and share based payment
The bank does not have any share option and share based payment.
5.6 Contingent Liabilities & Commitment
Contingent Liabilities
Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which an
obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements
as contingent liabilities.
Commitment
Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of
loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting
date, those instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments. Details of contingent liabilities
and commitments are given in note 4.28.
5.7 Related Party Disclosures
Following has been identified as Related Parties for Bank under NAS 24 Related Parties:
a.

Directors

b. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
c.

Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

FY 2075-76

Directors
Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal

Mr. Chandrakanta Baral

Mr. Chandrakanta Baral

Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha

Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha

Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha

Mr. Deependra Shrestha

Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal

Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal

Mr. Bimal Pandey

Mr. Bimal Pandey

Mr. Bimal Pandey

Mrs. Saraswoti Pathak

Dr. Bhupendra Bahadur Khadka

Dr. Bhupendra Bahadur Khadka

Mr. Sanjeev Dhakal

Mr. Sanjeev Dhakal

Mr. Sanjeev Dhakal

Mr. Kunja Raj Thapa

Mr. Kunja Raj Thapa

Mr. Kunja Raj Thapa

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal

Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhyay

Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhyay

Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhyay

Key Managerial Personnel

Note: Mr. Chandrakanta Baral & Dr Bhupendra Bahadur Khadka were directors up to the date 2077.10.30.
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Transaction during the Year
Particulars

2077-78

2076-77

2075-76

14,03,000

994,500

860,000

5,18,686

1,102,323

3,312,446

Directors
Directors Sitting Fees
Interest Paid to directors on deposits
Other directors’ expenses (if any)

12,43,013

1,542,505

1,542,505

3,164,699

3,639,328

5,714,951

17,668,519

16,105,547

14,709,707

Post-Retirement Benefits

-

-

-

Other Long-term Benefits

-

-

-

Total
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration and Benefit Paid

Borrowing during the year

4,000,000

Interest on Borrowing
Interest on account balances

275,903

268,272

84,806

18,332

15,862

43,390

-

-

-

17,962,755

16,389,681

18,837,903

2077-78

2076-77

2075-76

25,776,086

41,744,522

31,080,114

250,475

166,455

139,556

8,935,000

8,935,000

4,935,000

-

-

-

34,961,561

50,845,977

36,154,670

Other transactions benefits if any
Total
Particulars
Directors Deposits
KMP Deposits
Borrowings
Other Receivable payables if any
Total
Reporting Date Balances
5.8 Merger & Acquisition

GBBL was in process of acquiring Sahara Bikas Bank Limited during the year. For the acquisition process final approval
for the acquisition was received on 2078.05.06 from Nepal Rastra Bank and Extraordinary General Meeting was held
on 2078.07.01. Moreover, joint transaction with Sahara Bikas Bank was commenced from 2078-07-28.
Bank has made an agreement with KCL Astute Capital Limited to make an investment on substantial equity portion
of KCL Astute Capital Limited.
5.9 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities
Not applicable.
5.10 Events after Reporting Date
Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date
and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. The acquisition process of Sahara Bikas Bank
Limited has been completed on 2078.07.28.
All material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and appropriate
disclosures have been made in line with NAS 10 – “Events After the Reporting Period”.
5.11 Other Disclosures:
a)

Loans & Advances Extended to Promoters
The Bank has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.
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b)

Staff Skill Development Fund
In accordance with the Directive No. 6, the Bank is required to spend at least 3% of the previous year employee
expenses for the employee training and skill development. For the compliance of this regulation, the Bank during the
current financial year has incurred the following amount for employee training and skill development:
Particulars

Ashad end 2078

Opening Staff Skill Development Fund

-

3% of the previous year employee expenses as per previous year financials

10,636,676.16

Total amount incurred for employee training and skill development program

1,288,323.50

Excess/(Deficit) amount incurred for employee training and skill development program

(9,348,352.66)

Staff Skill Development Fund carried forward to next year

-

The deficit amount has not been carried forward as the Central Bank has suspended the said provision for current
year.
c)

Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Clause 13 of the NRB Directive No.6. requires the Bank to allocate 1% of its net profit to the corporate social
responsibility fund and spent the same for the social causes. The details of the movement of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Fund is presented below:
ParƟculars

Ashad end 2078

Opening Corporate Responsibility Fund

5,772,558

Less: Amount incurred from CSR fund during the year

(3,766,510)

Add: Amount Allocated to CSR fund from Current year net Profit

8,363,179

CSR Fund Available for next financial Year
d)

10,369,227

Unpaid Dividend
The following unpaid dividend amount has remained outstanding as at the reporting date:
ParƟculars
Above 5 Years

6,920,485.80

Below 5 Years

5,893,638.59

Total Unpaid Dividend
e)

Ashad end 2078

12,814,124.39

Earning Per Share
The earnings per share calculated on the basis of the provision of NAS 33, Earnings per Share is as follows:
ParƟculars
Profit a r butable to ordinary shareholders
Number of Ordinary Shares at the year End (Face Value NPR 100/-)
Basic earnings per equity Share

f)

Ashad end 2078
836,317,904
36,759,125
22.75

Proposed Dividend
The board of the bank has proposed stock dividend amounting NRs. 620,166,293.44 out of the retained earnings &
share premium of Garima Bikas Bank Limited by passing the resolution in the 270th Board Meeting, held on 22nd of
Poush 2078. The payment is subject to the approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and shareholders of the bank at Annual
General Meeting.
Furthermore, according to the acquisition agreement between Garima Bikas Bank & Sahara Bikas Bank Limited the
same rate of dividend has been proposed which equals to 16% of the paid of share capital accumulating the retained
earnings & share premium of the Garima Bikas Bank Limited & The Then Sahara Bikas Bank Limited to the shareholders
of Garima Bikas Bank Limited & The Then Sahara Bikas Bank Limited. The joint transaction was started from 28th of
Kartik 2078 after the successful acquisition of Sahara Bikas Bank Limited.

g)

Non Banking Assets
Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the bank
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in the course of loan recovery. Such assets are booked at fair market value or total amount due from the borrower,
whichever is lower. The NBA of the bank consists of Nrs. 7,765,770.51 of Upa Kumari Shrestha who was loanee of
Biratnagar branch. The bank has following Non-Banking Assets as on the date of financial statement.
ParƟculars

Ashad end 2078

Opening Balance

-

Addi on/(Disposal) during the Year

7,765,771

Net Changes in fair value during the year

-

Adjustment/Transfer

-

Net Amount

7,765,771

Further, the NBA has been already settled during the fiscal year 2078-79.
h)

Interest Capitalization
Interest accrued has not been capitalized during this year.

i)

Loan Write off
There has been no any loans written of during this year.

j)

Forbearance/relaxation
The impact of COVID-19 on people, communities and businesses across the world have been far-reaching and the
Bank is no exception. Swift measures adopted by the Government and the Central Bank to revive the economy through
comprehensive and co-ordinated support measures have accelerated business recovery. Despite the challenging
environment posed by COVID-19 impact, the Bank has maintained the asset quality of its lending portfolio. Further,
the Bank has been proactively assessing the impact of COVID-19 on its asset quality, profitability and capital adequacy
and has taken the required measures as the circumstance demands. However, the future direct and indirect impact of
COVID-19 on the Bank businesses, results of operations, financial position and cash flows remains uncertain. The bank
has abided by the directives issued by central bank and has continued to provide enhancement of working capital
and term loan as below during the fiscal year;
As of Ashad end 2078

Particulars

No of Costumers

Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 2078

Not Opted

Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio

36956

Amount (NRs.)
152,526,737

Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project
under construction

NA

NA

Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision

461

350,082,000

Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected
borrowers

349

316,362,250

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers

112

31,463,911

Expiry Date of additional 20% Working Capital Loan (COVID Loan)
extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning

NA

NA

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for
upto 1 year with 5% provisioning

NA

NA

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and interest for upto
two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives

NA

NA

The refinance & business continuity loan detail is as follows:
As of Ashad end 2078
ParƟculars
Refinance Loan
Business Con nuity Loan

No of Costumers
322

Amount (NRs.)
633,000,000
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The subsidized loans detail is as follows:
As of Ashad end 2078

ParƟculars

No of Costumers

Amount (NRs.)

2223

3,507,710,000

Subsidized Loan

The bank has complied all the COVID related circulars of Central Bank.
k)

Disclosure on Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 15 2078
The bank has accrued interest of NRs 174,798,433.19 as on Ashad end 2078. The central bank has provided relaxation
of not creating the regulatory reserve up to the amount of accrued interest received after Ashad end 2078 till Bhadra
15,2078. The bank has not opted the relaxation of the provision provided vide NRB circular and has created the
regulatory reserve of the accrued interest as on Ashad end 2078. Till Bhadra 15 2078 the accrued interest received
after Ashad end 2078 was NRs. 82,644,156.01

l)

Disclosure on increase in Profitability and EPS
During the year under review the financial position of the bank increased by 45.04% with the increment of 53.65%
on loans & advances and 46.49% on the deposit liabilities as a result of the high demand on the credit followed by
better deposit creation. Similarly, the profitability of the Bank improved by 46.27% as the interest incomes and noninterest income rose by 15.57% and 126.81% respectively. The gain on sale of the investment securities remains major
contributory in the healthy growth on the non interest income which is reflected in Notes 4.34.

m) Non-Performing Assets
The bank’s non-performing assets ratio stood at 0.72% as on balance sheet date. The total non-performing assets and
loan loss provision related to non-performing assets as per NRB directives is as below:
ParƟculars

Loan Amount

Provision

Bad

53,913,446

53,913,446

0.10% Non-Performing Assets

Doub ul

59,422,030

29,711,015

0.11% Non-Performing Assets

277,753,202

69,438,301

0.51% Non-Performing Assets

3,085,752,638

154,287,632

5.68% Performing Assets

Good

50,842,245,782

665,859,533

93.60% Performing Assets

Total

54,319,087,098

973,209,926

Substandard
Watchlist

n)

%

Category

100.00%

Components of Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory Reserve is the statutory reserve made as per Directive No 4 of the Nepal Rastra Bank. The regulatory
reserve comprises of the interest income recognized against interest receivables, difference in loan loss provision as
per NRB directive & impairment on loan and advances as per NFRS, amount equal to deferred tax assets, actuarial
loss recognized in other comprehensive income, difference in provision on investment securities as per Directive No
8 and as per NFRS amount on the non-banking assets recognized and other adjustment occurred as a result of NFRS
conversion.
Fiscal Year
Opening Balance As on 1st Shrawan 2075

Total

18,783,586

6,179,752

12,995,984

89,300,365

Changes in FY 2075/76

(35,454,314)

2,506,550

5,103,719

4,949,475

(22,894,568)

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2076

15,886,727

-

21,290,136

11,283,472

17,945,460

66,405,796

(7,713,576)

7,140,702

(14,168,025)

6,334,602

36,962,230

-

13,576,559

18,424,175

3,777,434

72,740,399

65,351,258

4,892,435

(13,576,559)

(4,613,828)

(3,777,434)

48,275,870

102,313,488

4,892,435

-

13,810,346

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2077
Changes in FY 2077/78
Balance as on 31st Ashad 2078
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Short Loan loss Deferred tax Acturial Loss Fair Value loss
provision on NBA
Asset
Recognized recognised in OCI

51,341,041

Changes in FY 2076/77

o)

Interest
Receivable

21,075,502

0.00 121,016,270

The bank has entered into consor um agreement with Siddhartha Bank Limited for the loan investment in Parbat
Painyunkhola Hydropower Company Private Limited on 2075.10.20. On fiscal year 2077-78 Rs 2,423,215.36 has been
capitalized as interest income as per the provision of NRB direc ves & a er due approval taken from the central bank by
the lead bank.
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Malangwa, Sarlahi
Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad 31, 2078
Particulars
Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalent
Due From Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other Trading Assets
Loan & Advances to B/FIs
Loans and Advance to Customers
Investment Securities
Current Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment Property
Property & Equipment
Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Other Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Bank & Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits From Customers
Borrowing
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued
Subordinated Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Earning
Reserves
Total Equity Attributable to EquityHolders
Non-Controlling Interest
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity
Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
Net Value Per Share

___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

Notes

31 Ashad 2078

31 Ashad 2077

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16

445,210,064
54,432,583
918,301,932
14,914,474
497,249
8,994,494
5,347,433
1,447,698,230

346,021,781
39,946,798
699,412,394
5,192,571
626,438
2,120,620
7,795,548
1,101,116,150

4.17
4.18
4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9
4.22
4.15
4.23
4.24
4.25

1,100,942,853
6,580,500
2,152,616
21,514,464
1,131,190,432

853,876,473
5,998,236
3,013,623
19,486,989
882,375,321

4.26

272,270,604
6,668,252
4,874,751
32,694,190
316,507,797

180,155,734
2,990,905
14,621,720
20,972,471
218,740,830

316,507,797
1,447,698,230

218,740,830
1,101,116,150

64,548,011
116.25

412,884
121.42

4.27

4.28

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2078
Particulars

Note

Interest Income

4.29

Interest Expenses

4.30

Net Interest Income

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

126,138,657

120,665,744

51,864,540

67,964,745

74,274,117

52,700,999

Fee and Commission Income

4.31

8,848,227

13,064,989

Fee and Commission Expenses

4.32

-

-

Net Fee and Commission Income
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income

8,848,227

13,064,989

83,122,345

65,765,988

Net Trading income

4.33

-

-

Other Operating Income

4.34

-

-

-

-

4.35

30,953,046

9,641,919

52,169,298

56,124,070

Total Operating Income
Impairment Charge/(reversal) for Loans and other Losses
Net Operating Income
Operating Expenses
Personnel Expenses

4.36

25,367,695

22,296,975

Other Operating Expenses

4.37

14,098,970

12,540,917

Depreciation & Amortization

4.38

Operating Profit

3,015,131

1,807,570

9,687,502

19,478,607

Non Operating Income

4.39

-

-

Non Operating Expenses

4.40

2,330,019

-

7,357,482

19,478,607

2,219,469

6,602,527

Profit Before Income Tax
Income Tax Expenses

4.41

Current Tax

8,582,264

7,339,107

Deferred Tax Income/(Loss)

(6,362,795)

(736,580)

Profit For the Year

5,138,013

12,876,080

5,138,013

12,876,080

Profit Attributable to:
Equity Holders of the Company
Non-Controlling Interest

-

-

5,138,013

12,876,080

Basic Earning Per Share

1.89

7.15

Diluted Earning Per Share

1.89

7.15

Profit For the Year
Earning Per Share

___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2078
Particulars

Note

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

5,138,013

12,876,080

Gains/(Losses) from Investments in Equity Instruments Measured at Fair Value

-

-

Gains/(Losses) on Revalution

-

-

(1,703,596)

(63,619)

511,079

19,086

(1,192,517)

(44,533)

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign
operation)

-

-

Income tax relating to above items

-

-

Reclassify to profit or loss

-

-

Net Other Comprehsive Income that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

-

-

c) Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associate Accounted as per EquitedMethod

-

-

(1,192,517)

(44,533)

3,945,496

12,831,547

3,945,496

12,831,547

-

-

3,945,496

12,831,547

Profit for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Atuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans
Income Tax relating to above items
Net Other Comprehsive Income that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Income Tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling Interest
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year Commencing on Shrawan 1, 2077 and Ending on Ashad 31, 2078
Particulars
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest Received
Fees and Other Income Received
Divided Received
Receipts from Other Operating Activities
Interest Paid
Commission and Fees Paid
Cash Payment to Employees
Other Expense
p
Paid
Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

118,609,810
8,848,227
(53,045,223)
(25,239,546)
(11,946,354)
37,226,914

114,088,626
13,064,989
(69,595,102)
(21,352,183)
(9,527,294)
26,679,035

(14,485,785)
(246,690,440)
(7,363,444)
(268,539,670)

(7,089,379)
(80,123,282)
(2,801,125)
(90,013,786)

Increase/(Decrease) In Operating Liabilities
Due to Bank And Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposit from Customers
Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities Before Tax Paid
Income Taxes Paid
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

247,066,380
2,469,755
249,536,135
(2,219,469)
16,003,911

61,788,200
5,854,859
67,643,059
(6,602,527)
(2,294,218)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Investment Securities
Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Receipt from the Sale of Property and Equipment
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Receipt from the Sale of Intangible Assets
Purchase of Investment Properties
Receipt from the Sale of Investment Properties
Interest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash used In Investing Activities

(12,607,845)
0
(12,607,845)

(1,822,382)
(492,250)
(2,314,632)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipt from Issue of Debt Securities
Repayment of Debt Securities
Receipt from Issue of Subordinated Liabilities
Repayment of Subordinated Liabilities
Receipt from Issue of Shares
Dividends Paid
Interest Paid
Other Receipt/Payment
p
y
Net Cash from Financing Activities

95,792,217
95,792,217

-

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2077
Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash and Cash Equivalents Held

99,188,283
346,021,781
-

(4,608,850)
350,630,631
-

445,210,064

346,021,781

(Increase)/Decrease In Operating Assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Other Trading Assets
Loan and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions
Loans and Advances to Customers
Other Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ashad end 2078

___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu
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instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revalution
Atuarial gains/(losse) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating
financial assets of foreign operation)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Transactions with owners, directly recognised in
equity
Share issued (Right)
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Share issue expenes directly charged to equity
Other- Share Premium Received
Total Contributions by and Distributions
Balance at Ashad end 2077

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2076
Adjustment/Restatement
Transfer to Regualtory Reserve
Adjusted/Restated Balance at Shrawan 1, 2076
Comprehensive Income for the Year
Profit for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

Particulars

2,990,905

-

180,155,734

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2,990,905

180,155,734

-

2,990,905
-

Share
Premium

180,155,734
-

Share
Capital

14,539,763

-

-

2,575,216
-

-

-

-

11,964,547

11,964,547

General
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Exchange
Equalization
Reserve
-

4,928,663

-

-

3,452,849
-

-

-

-

1,475,814
1,475,814

Reguatory
Reserve

on Ashad 31, 2078
Fair
Value
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Attributable to Equity Holders

Sahara Bikash Bank Limited

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Revaluation
Reserve

(314,005)
(314,005)
14,621,720

-

12,876,080
(6,156,826)
710,731

-

-

-

12,876,080

7,505,739
7,505,739

Retained
Earning

1,504,045

-

-

(44,533)
128,761
(710,731)

-

(44,533)
-

-

2,130,548
2,130,548

Other
Reserve

(314,005)
(314,005)
218,740,830

-

12,831,547
-

-

(44,533)
-

-

12,876,080

206,223,288
206,223,288

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Noncontrolling
Interest
-

(314,005)
(314,005)
218,740,830

-

12,831,547
-

-

(44,533)
-

-

12,876,080

206,223,288
206,223,288

Total equity
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3,677,347
3,677,347
6,668,252

-

-

92,114,870
-

-

92,114,870
272,270,604

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

-

-

______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

-

-

_________________________
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

2,990,905

Share
Premium

180,155,734

Share
Capital

___________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Head-Account & Finance

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2077
Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity
instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revalution
Atuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating
financial assets of foreign operation)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Transactions with owners, directly recognized in
equity
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Share issue expenes directly charged to equity
Total Contributions By And Distributions
Balance at Ashad end 2078

Particulars

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Exchange
Equalization
Reserve

16,873,496

-

-

11,944,833
-

-

-

-

4,928,663

Reguatory
Reserve

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

15,567,366

-

-

1,027,603
-

-

-

-

14,539,763

General
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Revaluation
Reserve

(1,970,746)
(1,970,746)
4,874,751

-

5,138,013
(13,023,816)
109,580

-

-

-

5,138,013

14,621,720

Retained
Earning

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

Fair
Value
Reserve

253,328

-

-

(1,192,517)
51,380
(109,580)

-

(1,192,517)
-

-

1,504,045

Other
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Noncontrolling
Interest

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

(1,970,746)
93,821,472
316,507,797

95,792,217
-

3,945,496
-

-

(1,192,517)
-

-

5,138,013

218,740,830

Total

(1,970,746)
93,821,472
316,507,797

95,792,217
-

3,945,496
-

-

(1,192,517)
-

-

5,138,013

218,740,830

Total equity

Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078
(As per NRB Regulation)
Particulars
Opening Retained Earning
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

14,621,720

7,505,739

5,138,013

12,876,080

(1,027,603)

(2,575,216)

-

-

Appropriations:
a. General reserve
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve

-

-

(51,380)

(128,761)

e. Employees’ training fund

-

-

f. Other

-

-

9,662

343,677

99,918

367,054

(1,970,746)

(314,005)

-

-

2,197,865

10,568,829

(3,878,442)

(2,716,269)

-

-

d. Corporate social responsibility fund

Employees Training Fund Expenses
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
Share issue expense written off directly in SOCE
Bonus share issued out of Retained Earning Pertaining to F.Y 2073-74
Profit or (loss) before Regulatory Adjustment
Regulatory Adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)

-

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)

-

-

(6,873,874)

(736,580)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

-

-

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

-

-

(1,192,517)

-

i. Other (+/-)

-

-

Fair Value Reserve

-

Total Adjustments

(11,944,833)

(3,452,849)

4,874,751

14,621,720

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

Distributable profit or (loss)

___________________
_________________________
Suman Kumar Malla
Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Head-Account & Finance
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

_______________________
Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

___________________
Bimal Pandey
Director

_____________________
Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer

____________________
Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

_____________________
CA Anish Gyawali
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

____________________
Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

____________________
Deependra Shrestha
Director

_____________________
Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Date: 2078/09/22
Place: Kathmandu
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1.

Reporting Entity

Sahara Bikash Bank Limited (The “Bank") is incorporated on 28-Poush, 2066 , vide registration no 1202/066/067 under the Nepal
Companies Act, 2063 having its registered Office at Malangwa-9. The bank is registered as Class “B" Licensed institution under
the Bank & Financial Institution Act, 2017 on 18 Asoj 2067 vide registration no NRB/License/KHA/85/067/068 The Bank’s share
are listed and traded in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited & its stock symbol is “SHBL". The share transaction in the NEPSE was
suspended as on reporting date.
The Bank offers banking services of banking products and services including loan and advances, deposits, trade finance etc.
Bank operates in Sarlahi district and comprises of 4 Branches & 1 Extension as on Ashad end 2078.

2.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
pronounced by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal as effective on September, 13, 2013 and the manner required by the Nepal
Companies Act and in the format as prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Unified Directive 2076.
The financial statements comprises the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income shown in a single statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Notes to the Accounts.
2.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS), as pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (legally delegated authority under
Companies Act to do so) issued by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal so far as applicable and in the format as
prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive no. 4 of NRB Unified Directives and other applicable laws.
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and
apply to the Bank. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.
2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.2.1

Reporting Period
The bank follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calender starting from 1st Shrawan 2077 and ending
on 31st Ashad 2078.(16th July 2020 to 15th July 2021).
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 22nd of Poush 2078 have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting.

2.2.2

Responsibility for Financial Statements
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements of “Sahara Bikash Bank Limited" in accordance with NFRS and in applicable format as prescribed by
Nepal Rastra Bank in Unified Directive.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs) which is the functional and presentation currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated
otherwise.
2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Bank, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and
operating environment. Further the Bank is required to make judgement in respect of items where the choice of
specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements.
This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
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NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.
The Bank applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.
Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.
2.5 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has
the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors
have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.
2.6 Changes in Accounting Policies
There are different accounting principles adopted by management and these policies are consistently applied to all
years presented except or changes in accounting policies that has been disclosed separately. The Bank, under NFRS,
is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.
Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined
that a different choice could have been more appropriate. The accounting policies have been included in the
relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been
disclosed.
2.7 Reporting Pronouncements
The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective on
September 13, 2013. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with
Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB
on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).
2.8 New Standards in issue but not yet effective
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.
2.9 New Standards & Interpertations Not Adopted
In preparing financial statement, Standards and pronouncement issued by Accounting Standard Board Nepal has
been adopted. Management has used its assumptions and understandings for preparation of financial statements
under compliance with NFRS, however, certain interpretations might vary regarding the recognition, measurement,
and other related provisions where the standards are not specific and not clear.
2.10 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is
material.
2.11 Limitation on NFRS implementation
If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material
items in the Statement of Financial Position:
• Financial assets and financial liabilities held at amortized cost at measured using a rate that is a close
approximation of effective interest rate.
• Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are recognized at the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less the fair value of the plan assets.
The Bank, while complying with the reporting standards, makes critical accounting judgement as having potentially
material impact on the financial statements. The significant accounting policies that relate to the financial statements
as a whole along with the judgements made are described herein.
Where an accounting policy is generally applicable to a specific item, the policy is described within that relevant note.
NFRS requires the Bank to exercise judgement in making accounting estimates. Description of such estimates has
been given in the relevant sections wherever they have been applied.
3.2 Basis of Consolidation
The Bank does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements.
3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with BFIs, money at call & short notice and highly liquid
financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition dates that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Bank in the management of its short-term
commitments.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.
3.4 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:
3.4.1

Recognition
All financial assets are recognized and derecognized on trade date when the purchase or sale of a financial asset
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned.

3.4.2

Classification
The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of
the Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.
The two classes of financial assets are:
i.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
ii.

Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or
are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly

118

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income Investment in an equity instrument
that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes an irrevocable election that the
subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are
classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.
iii. Financial Liabilities
The Bank classifies its financial liabili es, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;
• Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss:
Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes
in fair value is recognized at profit or loss
• Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost :
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.
3.4.3

Measurement
Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except for those financial assets classified
as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), which are initially measured at fair value.
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value.

3.4.4

De-recognition
Bank shall derecognise financial assets when and only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial assets and transfer qualifies for derecognition as per NFRS 9.
Bank shall derecognise financial liabilities from statement of financial position when and only when it is extinguished.
i.e. When the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

3.4.5

Determination of Fair Value
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date.Thefair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk
The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.
Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all
significant inputs are observable.
Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation, is not based on observable market data.
When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a financial instrument is not
active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s
length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses.
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the
fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, thefair value of a financial instrument on
initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation
technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit
or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss
GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

119

immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument onan appropriate basis or when the instrument is
redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to
the date of balance sheet, the market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these
investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.
3.4.6

Impairment on Loans & Advances
The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether an
impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s judgement is extensively
used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the impairment loss. These
estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting in
future changes to the provisions made.
The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is based
on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be received. In
estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of factors including a borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.
The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:
• Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
• When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
• Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.
• Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation,
demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
• Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual
financial assets.
A collective impairment provision is established for:
• groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity, that are
not considered individually significant; and
• groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.
The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability of defaults,
timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the loss being greater than
the suggested by the historical trends.
Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual and collective
impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment provision required under NRB
directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken as impairment loss for loans and receivables.

3.5 Trading Assets
Trading assets are those assets that the licensed institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near
term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under this
account head. The other trading asset includes non derivative financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB
Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc. held primarily for the trading purpose.
Trading assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position, with transaction costs recognized in profit or loss. All changes in fair value are recognized
as part of net trading income in profit or loss as regarded as fair value through profit & loss account.
3.6 Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as
trading assets or liabilities. Derivatives held for risk management purposes are measured at fair value in the statement
of financial position.
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Derivative Assets includes instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign exchange contract etc.
held for trading as well as risk management purposes.
Derivative Liabilities includes instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward exchange contract etc. held
for trading as well as for risk management purposes.
Considering the requirement of NAS 39 for qualification of hedge accounting and cost benefits along with materiality,
Bank has not adopted hedge accounting for certain derivatives held for risk management.
3.7 Property and Equipment
3.7.1

Recognition and Measurement
The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and
only if:
• it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
• the cost of item can be measured reliably.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.The cost of self-constructed
assets includesthe following:
• the cost of materials and direct labor;
• any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;
• when the Bank has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and
• Capitalized borrowing costs.
All categories of Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Property, Plant and equipment are
subsequently measured at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
Assets with a value of less than NPR 2,000 are charged off to revenue irrespective of their useful life in the year of
purchase.

3.7.2

Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for use are shown as capital work in progress.

3.7.3

Depreciation
Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual
values over their estimated useful life as per management judgement.
The estimated useful lives of various class of PPE for the current year and comparative years are as follows:
Class of PPE

Revised Useful Life under SLM Method

Lease hold Properties

10

Computers

5

Vehicles-2 Wheeler

8

Vehicles-4 Wheeler

NA

Furniture & Fixture

10

Machinery

NA

Equipment & Others

5

The rates have been applied consistently over the years. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
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to its estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and
are included in profit or loss.
Depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if
any.
3.8 Goodwill/Intangible Assets
3.8.1

Acquired Software
Acquired software’s are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software. These costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives on straight line method (till previous year,
amortized using staright line method over 5 years) and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. Costs that are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software products controlled by the Bank, and that will probably generate economic benefits exceeding
costs beyond one year, are recognized as intangible assets. Costs associated with developing or maintaining
software programs are recognized as an expense as incurred.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

3.8.2

Goodwill
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business
Combination is recognised as goodwill.Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired.

3.8.3

Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortized on the basis of their
expected useful lives.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

3.9 Investment Property/Non-Current Assets held for Sale
3.9.1

Investment Property
Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non current assets held for
sale under relevant accounting standard shall be presented under this account head. This shall include land, land
and building acquired as non banking assets by the Bank but not sold as on reporting date.
The Bank holds as investment property that has been acquired through enforcement of security over the loans and
advances if any.

3.9.2

Non Current Assets held for Sale
Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups (including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal
groups) are classified as held for sale and measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to
sell when: (i) their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through sale; (ii) they are available-for-sale in their
present condition; and (iii) their sale is highly probable.
Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale, the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and
liabilities in a disposal group) are measured in accordance with the applicable accounting policies described
above.
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3.10 Income tax
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax and are recognised in profit and loss except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.
3.10.1 Current Tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years. Current tax payable also includes any tax liability arising from the declaration of dividends.
3.10.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax is provided in full on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. However, if the deferred income tax arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred income tax assets
are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Bank and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would flow from the manner in which the
Bank expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met.
3.11 Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities
3.11.1 Deposits
The Bank accepts deposits from its customers under account, current, term deposits and margin accounts which
allows money to be deposited and withdrawn by the account holder. These transactions are recorded on the bank’s
books, and the resulting balance is recorded as a liability for the Bank and represents the amount owed by the Bank
to the customer.
3.11.2 Debt Securities Issued
It includes debentures, bonds or other debt securities issued by the Bank. Deposits, debt securities issued,
and subordinated liabilities are initially measured at fair value minus incremental direct transaction costs, and
subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the Group
designates liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. However, debentures issued by the bank are subordinate to
the deposits from customer.
3.11.3 Subordinated Liabilities
Subordinated Liabilities includes liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors,
debt securities issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference share, subordinated notes issued,
borrowings etc.
Bank doesn’t have such deposits, debt securities and subordinated liabilities.
3.12 Provisions
A provision is recognized when as a result of a past event, the licensed institution has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation.
3.12.1 Provision for Redundancy
It shall include benefits payable as a result of employment being terminated or based on a dismissal plan of
the licensed institution. It also includes provision for employees’ termination benefits like voluntary retirement
scheme.
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3.12.2 Provision for Restructuring
Restructuring includes sale or termination of a line of business, closure of business locations or relocation in a
region, changes in management structure, fundamental reorganizations that restructuring that is recognized as
per the requirement of NFRSs. Provision for the same shall be done.
3.12.3 Pending Legal Issues and Tax Litigation
It includes provisions for pending legal issues and tax litigation.
3.12.4 Onerous Contracts
Provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the licensed institution
from a contract is lower than the avoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract.
Bank has not made any such provisions as mentioned above as on reporting date.
3.13 Revenue Recognition:
3.13.1 Interest income
Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to:
a. the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
b. the amortised cost of the financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Bank
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not expected credit
losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using estimated
future cash flows including expected credit losses. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes
transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial
asset or financial liability.
Amortised cost and gross carrying amount:
The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial
liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.
The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any
expected credit loss allowance.
Calculation of interest income and expenses:
In calculating interest income and expenses, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of
the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability.
However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income
is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no
longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.
For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the
credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does
not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.
3.13.2 Fee and commission income
Fees and commissions are recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant act
performed whenever the benefit exceeds cost in determining such value. Whenever, the cost of recognizing fees
and commissions on an accrual basis exceeds the benefit in determining such value, the fees and commissions are
charged off during the year.Fee and commission income – including account servicing fees, sales commission, – is
recognised as the related services are performed.
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3.13.3 Dividend income
Dividend income on equity instruments are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within other income
when the Bank’s right to receive payment is established.Dividend income refers to any distribution of a Bank
earnings to shareholders from stocks or mutual funds you own.
3.13.4 Net trading income
Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized
interest, dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and
liabilities shall be presented under this account head.
Bank doesn’t have any trading assets and liabilities.
3.14 Interest expense
Interest Expenses includes interest accrued on deposits collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained,
subordinated liabilities, amount due to bank and financial institutions, due to NRB etc.
Interest on borrowing from banks has been recorded in interest expenses.
3.15 Employees Benefits
3.15.1 Short-term Benefits and Defined Contribution
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the
Bonus Act, 2030 to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.
Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period):
• wages, salaries and social security contributions,
• paid annual leave and paid sick leave,
• profit-sharing and bonuses and
• non-monetary benefits
3.15.2 Post-Employment Benefits
Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:
a) Defined Contribution Plan:
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans arerecognised as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods
during which related services are rendered.
Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.
All employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution
plan, in which both the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate of 10% of the
basic salary. The Bank does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual
contribution.The bank has not considered the gratuity of 8.33% as required by new Labor Act on the assumption
the provision of the Act shall not be applicable to the bank.
b) Defined Benefit Plan:
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Bank’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit
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is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognised past service costs and the fair value of any plan
assets are deducted.
The Bank recognises all actuarial gains and losses net of deferred tax arising from defined benefit plans
immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefit plans in employee
benefit expense in profit or loss.
The Bank recognises gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan when the
curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement comprises any resulting change
in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation, any related
actuarial gains and losses and any past service cost that had not previously been recognised.
c) Termination Benefits:
Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement
date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Bank has made an offer
of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can
be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are
discounted totheir present value.
3.17 Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction date.
However, Bank doesn’t deal with such currency.
3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
A financial guarantee is a non-cancellable indemnity bond backed by an insurer to guarantee investors that principal
and interest payments will be made.
A loan commitment is a loan from a commercial bank or other lending institution that may be drawn down and
contractually funded in the future.
Bank doesn’t have any financial guarantee and loan Commitment as on now.
3.19 Share capital and reserves
Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other
financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.
Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in
which they are declared.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement
of the equity instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.
The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves such as general reserve, bond redemption
reserve, foreign exchange equalization reserve, regulatory reserve, investment adjustment reserve, staff training and
development fund, CSR reserve etc.
3.20 Earnings per Share including diluted
The Bank measures basic earning per share and diluted earning per share for its shareholsers.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. on the basis of the earning attributable to the
equity shareholders for the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The number of
shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per
Share.
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3.21 Segment Reporting
The Bank’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank’s management, which is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. All transactions between business
segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head
Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment
performance.
Since the bank has been operating in One district only so the segment is regarded as non-significant and hence not
reported.
No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the
bank’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.
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Notes to the Financial Statement
4.1 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

28,508,513

26,179,200

416,701,552

319,842,581

Money at call and Short No ce

-

-

Other

-

-

445,210,064

346,021,781

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

54,432,583

39,946,798

Securi es purchased under resale agreement

-

-

Other deposit and receivable from NRB

-

-

54,432,583

39,946,798

Cash in Hand
Balances with B/FIs

Total
4.2 Due From Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars
Statutory balances with NRB

Total

Balances with NRB are shown at carrying value which is also fair value itself. Balance with NRB is maintained as a part of statutory
requirement of NRB.
4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Instituitions
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Placement with domes c B/FIs

-

-

Placement with foreign B/FIs

-

-

Less: Allowances for impairment

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Interest rate swap

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

Others

-

-

Interest rate swap

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments
Particulars
Held for trading

Held for risk management

Bank has not made any investment on such derivative financial instruments.
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4.5 Other Trading Assets
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Government bonds

-

-

NRB Bonds

-

-

Domes c Corporate bonds

-

-

Equi es

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

Pledged

-

-

Non-pledged

-

-

Teasury bills

As on reporting date,the bank doesnot have any such trading assets.
4.6 Loan and advances to B/FIs
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Loans to Microfinance Ins tu ons

-

-

Other

-

-

Less: Allowances for impairment

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Balance at Shrawan 1

-

-

Impairment loss for the year:

-

-

Charge for the year

-

-

Recoveries/reversal

-

-

4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Particulars

Amount wri en oﬀ

-

-

Balance at Ashad end

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

982,466,787

732,624,203

Collec ve impairment

18,109,375

7,244,841

Individual impairment

46,055,481

25,966,968

918,301,932

699,412,394

-

-

918,301,932

699,412,394

4.7 Loans and Advances to Customers
Particulars
Loan and advances measured at amor zed Cost
Less: Impairment allowances

Net amount
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total

Above impairment is as per NRB direc ve no. 2 which is higher than total impairment as per NAS 39.
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4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Term Loans

297,146,052

22,943,003

Overdra

248,738,089

31,687,116

Product

Trust Receipt/Import Loans
Demand and other Working Capital Loans
Personal Residen al Loans
Real Estate Loans

-

-

326,058,692

372,019,184

5,402,002

241,641,366

40,105,469

11,222,035

3,230,175

3,230,175

32,780,000

26,220,000

18,002,841

12,400,000

390,000

3,800,000

971,853,319

725,162,879

10,613,469

7,461,325

982,466,787

732,624,203

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

982,466,787
982,466,787

732,624,203
732,624,203

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

964,073,947

716,424,203

390,000

3,800,000

964,463,947
18,002,841
982,466,787

720,224,203
12,400,000
732,624,203

Margin Lending Loans
Hire Purchase Loans
Deprived Sector Loans
Bills Purchased
Staﬀ Loans
Other
Sub total
Interest receivable
Grand total
4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Particulars
Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro
Japenese yen
Chinese yuan
Other
Total
4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars
Secured
Movable/immovable assets
Gold and silver
Guarantee of domes c B/FIs
Government guarantee
Guarantee of interna onal rated bank
Collateral of export document
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt
Collateral of Governement securi es
Counter guarantee
Personal guarantee
Other collateral
Subtotal
Unsecured
Grant Total
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4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

25,966,968

16,718,042

-

9,248,926

(7,857,593)

-

Write-oﬀs

-

-

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

-

-

Other movement

-

-

18,109,375

25,966,968

7,244,841

6,851,848

38,810,639

392,993

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

-

-

Other movement

-

-

Balance at Ashad end

46,055,481

7,244,841

Total Allowances For Impairment

64,164,855

33,211,809

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Investment securities measured at FVTPL

-

-

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year

Balance at Ashad end
CollecƟve Allowances For Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year

4.8 Investment Securities
Particulars
Investment securities measured at Amortized Cost

-

-

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Debt securities

-

-

Government bonds

-

-

Government treasury bills

-

-

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

-

-

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments

-

-

Other

-

-

Less: specific allowances for impairment

-

-

Total

-

-

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars
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4.8.2

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Quoted equity securities

-

-

Unquoted equity securities

-

-

Total

-

-

Equity instruments

4.8.3

Information relating to investment in equities

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Cost

Ashad 31, 2077

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

Investment in quoted equity
Ordinary Shares
Preference Shares

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

2,001,764

4,608,950

-

-

8,582,264

7,339,107

-

3,268,079

(6,580,500)

(5,998,236)

Investment in unquoted equity

Total
*No Investments has been made as on reporting date.
4.9 Current tax assets
Particulars
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods
Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Tax liabilities of prior periods
Total

Current Income Tax Assets includes advance income tax paid under the self assesment tax returns by the bank as per Income
Tax Act 2058 & tax deducted at source (TDS) on behalf of the Bank. Simialrly, the current income tax liabilities includes the tax
payable to the Government computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act 2058.
4.10 Investment in Subsidiaries
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Investment in quoted subsidiaries

-

-

Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

-

-

Total investment

-

-

Less: Impairment allowances

-

-

Net carrying amount

-

-

Bank doesn’t have any investments in subsidairies as on reporting date.
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4.10.1 Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Cost

Fair Value

Ashad 31, 2077

Cost

Fair Value

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

……………………………….

-

-

Total

-

-

4.10.2 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Ashad 31, 2078

Particulars
Cost

Fair Value

Ashad 31, 2077

Cost

Fair Value

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

……………………………….

-

-

Total

-

-

4.10.3 Information Relating to Subsidiaries of the Bankk
Percentage of ownership held

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

…………………………….
4.10.4 Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries
Percentage of ownership held

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Equity interest held by NCI (%)

-

-

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year

-

-

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashad end

-

-

Dividend paid to NCI

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Investment in quoted associates

-

-

Investment in unquoted associates

-

-

Total investment

-

-

Less: Impairment allowances

-

-

Net carrying amount

-

-

4.11 Investment in Associates
Particulars

Bank doesn’t have any investments in associates as on reporting date.
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4.11.1 Investment in Quoted Associates
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Cost

Ashad 31, 2077

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.

-

-

-

-

…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

-

-

……………………………….

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total
4.11.2 Investment in Unquoted Associates
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Cost
…………………………………….Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each
……………………………….
Total

Ashad 31, 2077

Fair Value
-

Cost
-

Fair Value
-

-

4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the Company
Particulars
…………………………………….Ltd.
…………………………………….Ltd.
…………………………………….Ltd.
…………………………………….Ltd.

Percentage of ownership held by the Company
Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

4.12 Investment Properties
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Balance as on shrawan 1, 2077

-

-

Addition/disposal during the year

-

-

Net changes in fair value during the year

-

-

Adjustment/transfer

-

-

Net amount

-

-

Balance as on shrawan 1, 2077

-

-

Addition/disposal during the year

-

-

Adjustment/transfer

-

-

Accumulated depreciation

-

-

Accumulated impairment loss

-

-

Net amount

-

-

Total

-

-

Investment Properties measured at Fair value

Investment Properties Measured at Cost

The Bank doesnot have any investment properties as on reporting date.

134

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

135

Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2076
As on Ashad end 2077
As on Ashad end 2078

Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad end 2077
Depreciation charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Ashad end 2078
Capital Work in Progress

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Building

-

-

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad end 2078

Depreciation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2076

-

Land

Cost
As on Shrawan 1,2076
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Ashad end 2077

Particulars

4.13 Property and Equipment

662,437
463,779
5,713,756

1,300,429

637,308
663,121
-

428,889
208,418

7,014,186

1,558,713
1,983,391
2,052,008

8,008,881

7,293,819
715,061
-

6,486,836
806,983

10,060,889

572,516
848,546
876,810

1,403,796

1,217,060
186,736
-

1,002,191
214,869

2,280,606

-

-

2,065,606

215,000

9,277,210

1,101,087

490,900

1,574,706

Vehicles

783,679

1,231,662

9,760

5,913,099
-

8,045,549

Computer &
Accessories

1,091,327

Leasehold
Properties

1,104,900
939,426
3,850,101

2,415,801

1,660,284
755,517
-

1,476,511
183,774

6,265,902

-

3,666,191

2,599,711

18,300

2,581,411

Furniture
&
Furniture
Others

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,194,832
957,429
2,421,799

2,659,004

2,093,498
565,506
-

1,784,334
309,163

5,080,803

-

2,029,877

3,050,927

71,760

2,979,167

Office
Equipments

5,093,398
5,192,571
14,914,474

11,178,761
1,723,208
12,901,969
2,885,942
15,787,911

12,607,845
30,702,386

1,822,382
18,094,540

16,272,159

Total Ashad
end 2078

4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Particulars

Software

Goodwill

Purchased

Total Ashad
End 2077

Other

Developed

Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2076

-

1,597,451

-

-

1,597,451

Acquisition

-

492,250

-

-

492,250

Capitalization

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Ashad end 2077

-

2,089,701

-

-

2,089,701

Acquisition

-

-

-

-

-

Capitalization

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Ashad end 2078

-

2,089,701

-

-

2,089,701

As on Shrawan 1, 2076

-

1,378,901

-

-

1,378,901

Addition during the Year

Addition during the Year

Amortization and Impairment
Amortization charge for the Year

-

84,362

-

-

84,362

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

As on Ashad end 2077

-

1,463,263

-

-

1,463,263

Amortization charge for the Year

-

129,189

-

-

129,189

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

As on Ashad end 2078

-

1,592,452

-

-

1,592,452

Capital Work in Progress

-

-

-

-

-

As on Ashad end 2076

-

218,550

-

-

218,550

As on Ashad end 2077

-

626,438

-

-

626,438

As on Ashad end 2078

-

497,249

-

-

497,249

Net Book Value
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4.15 Deferred Tax
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078
Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
466,171
Employees’ defined benefit plan
2,887,618
Lease liabilities
Provisions
4,941,699
Other temporory differences
699,006
Deferred tax on temporory differences
8,994,494
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Ashad end of 2078
8,994,494
(Closing F.Y 77-78)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2077.(Opening F.Y 76-77)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)
-

466,171
2,887,618
4,941,699
699,006
8,994,494
-

-

8,994,494
2,120,620
6,873,874

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

6,362,795
511,079
Ashad 31, 2077

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
509,829
Employees’ defined benefit plan
1,146,685
Lease liabilities
Provisions
565,736
Other temporory differences
Deferred tax on temporory differences
2,222,249
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Ashad end of 2077
2,222,249
(Closing F.Y 76-77)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2076 (Opening F.Y 76-77)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

(101,629)
(101,629)
-

509,829
1,146,685
565,736
(101,629)
2,120,620
-

(101,629)

2,120,620
1,384,040
736,580
(736,580)
-
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4.16 Other assets
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Assets held for sale

-

-

Other non banking assets

-

-

Bills receivable

-

-

1,498,937

1,894,494

716,155

1,083,741

-

-

232,384

-

Stock of Stationery

-

1,819,382

Employee Advance

1,783,716

1,463,717

Accounts receivable
Accrued income
Prepayments and deposit
Income tax deposit
Deferred employee expenditure
Other

Others
Total

1,116,241

1,534,214

5,347,433

7,795,548

The above figure of other assets is net of provision for imapirment on assets amounting Rs 2,330,019/4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Money market deposits

-

-

Interbank borrowing

-

-

Other deposits from BFIs

-

-

Settlement and clearing accounts

-

-

Other deposits from BFIs

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Refinance from NRB

-

-

Standing Liquidity Facility

-

-

Lender of last report facility from NRB

-

-

The bank doesn’t have any due to bank and financial institutions as on reporting date.
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
k
Particulars

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

-

-

Other payable to NRB

-

-

Total

-

-

The bank doesn’t have any due to Nepal Bank as on reporting date.
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4.19 Derivative financial instruments
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Interest rate swap

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

Others

-

-

Interest rate swap

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

Held for trading

Held for risk management

The Bank doesnot have any derivate financial instruments which are to be shown in liability separately as bank doesn’t have
any investment in derivative financial instruments. As NFRS doesnot allow netting off these in the statement of financial
position.
4.20 Deposits from customers
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

Institutions customers:
Term deposits
Call deposits

207,038,336

115,236,224

Current deposits

-

-

Other

-

-

93,586,500

85,815,500

Saving deposits

663,518,009

630,450,469

Current deposits

136,800,008

22,374,280

Other

-

-

Total

1,100,942,853

853,876,473

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Nepalese rupee

1,100,942,852.73

853,876,473

Individual customers:
Term deposits

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Indian rupee

-

-

United State dollar

-

-

Great Britain pound

-

-

Euro

-

-

Japenese yen

-

-

Chinese yuan

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

1,100,942,853

853,876,473

Currencywise Deposit include NPR converted value of deposit on different currencies as on reporting date converted at closing
spot rate. Bank have accepted deposited only in Nepalese Currency as on reporting date.
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4.21 Borrowing
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Nepal Government

-

-

Other Institutions

-

-

Other

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

-

-

Multilateral Development Banks

-

-

Other Institutions

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Provisions for redundancy

-

-

Provision for restructuring

-

-

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

-

-

Onerous contracts

-

-

2,152,616

3,013,623

2,152,616

3,013,623

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Domestic Borrowing

Foreign Borrowing

No Borrowings has been made by Bank as on reporting date.
4.22 Provisions
Particulars

Other*
Total
Provision consist of Provision for rebate on loan.
4.22.1 Movement in provision
Particulars
Balance at Shrawan 1

3,013,623

Provisions made during the year

(861,007)

3,013,623

Provisions used during the year

-

-

Provisions reversed during the year

-

-

Unwind of discount

-

-

2,152,616

3,013,623

Balance at Ashad end
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4.23 Other Liabilities
Particulars
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals
Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing
Liabilities on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable
Other
Liabilities under Operating Lease
Employees Provident Fund Payable
TDS Payable
Unearned Discount & Commission
Other Paybles*
Total

Ashad 31, 2078
6,846,544
2,778,848
644,816
173,647
6,275,268

Ashad 31, 2077
3,822,282
1,885,785
819,250
1,354,330
5,457,770

1,000,306
3,795,035
21,514,464

863,601
5,283,971
19,486,989

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

6,846,5446
6,846,5446
6,846,5446

3,822,2826
3,822,2826
3,822,2826

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1

3,822,282

2,788,424

Actuarial losses

1,703,596

63,619

-

(279,996)

1,320,666

1,250,235

-

-

6,846,544

3,822,282

4.23.1 Defined benefit obligations
Particulars
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:
Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of net obligations
Net recognised liability for defined benefit obligations
4.23.2 Plan assets
Particulars
Plan assets comprise:
Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other
Total
4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Particulars

Benefits paid by the plan
Current service costs and interest
Past Service Cost
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end
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4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1

-

-

Contributions paid into the plan

-

-

Benefits paid during the year

-

-

Actuarial (losses) gains

-

-

Expected return on plan assets

-

-

Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

1,091,329.00

1,091,329.00

-

-

229,337.00

158,906.00

-

-

1,320,666.00

1,250,235.00

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

1,703,596.00

63,619.00

1,703,596.00

63,619.00

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

4.23.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars
Current service costs
Past Service Costs
Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Total
4.23.6 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars
Acturial (gain)/loss
Total
4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions
Particulars
Discount rate

6.00%

6.00%

Expected return on plan asset

0.00%

0.00%

Future salary increase

5.00%

5.00%

Withdrawal rate

5.00%

5.00%

4.24 Debt securities issued
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Debt securities issued designated as at fair

-

-

value through profit or loss

-

-

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Redeemable preference shares

-

-

Irredemable cumulative preference shares

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

Bank has not issued any debt securities as on the reporting date
4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
Particulars

Bank doesn’t have any subordinated liabilities as on the reporting date.
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4.26

Share capital

Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

272,270,604.00

180,155,734.00

Convertible preference shares (equity component)

-

-

Irredemable preference shares (equity component)

-

-

Perpetual debt (equity component only)

-

-

272,270,604

180,155,734

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

500,000,000

500,000,000

Ordinary shares
Ordinary Equity Share Capital

Total
4.26.1: Ordinary shares
Particulars
Authorized Capital
b) ………… Non- redeemable preference shares of Rs. ……..each
c) ………… Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ………each
Issued capital
2,722,706.04 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 77/78)

272,270,604

1,801,557.34 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

180,155,734

Subscribed and paid up capital
2,722,706.04 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 77/78)

272,270,604

1,801,557.34 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

180,155,734

Total

272,270,604

180,155,734

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078
Percent

Ashad 31, 2077

Amount

Percent

Amount

Domestic ownership
Nepal Government

-

-

-

-

“A" class licensed institutions

-

-

-

-

Other licensed intitutions

-

-

-

-

Other Institutions

-

-

-

-

Public

49%

133,412,581

77%

138,113,461

Other ( Promoters ) *

51%

138,858,023

23%

42,042,273

100%

272,270,604

100%

180,155,734

Foreign ownership
Total

4.26.3: List of Shareholder holding more than 0.5 % of Shares
Shareholder’s Name

No. of Shares

Share Amount (NPR) Percentage Holding (%)

Jivan Kumari Aryal

150,000.00

15,000,000.00

5.51%

Sugandh Kumar Gupta

146,280.61

14,628,061.20

5.37%

Ratna Prasad Gautam

100,000.00

10,000,000.00

3.67%

Jagannath Sah

96,599.13

9,659,913.00

3.55%

Lekhnath Bhattarai

75,000.00

7,500,000.00

2.75%

Balakrishna Kalwar

69,656.31

6,965,631.00

2.56%

Tapeshwar Chaudhary Kalwar

65,926.31

6,592,631.00

2.42%

Laxmi Rajbhandari Yadav

65,412.63

6,541,263.00

2.40%
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Shareholder’s Name

No. of Shares

Share Amount (NPR) Percentage Holding (%)

Upendra Chaudhary

61,703.81

6,170,381.00

2.27%

Nagendra Prasad Chaudhary

52,834.01

5,283,401.00

1.94%

Gita Kumari Tiwari

48,076.00

4,807,600.00

1.77%

Dipendra Tandukar

46,196.55

4,619,655.00

1.70%

Bina Yadav

41,795.08

4,179,508.12

1.54%

Priya Gaire

40,000.00

4,000,000.00

1.47%

Dipendra Chaudari

34,828.90

3,482,890.10

1.28%

Krishna Dev Yadav

34,828.90

3,482,890.10

1.28%

Deependra Shrestha

30,000.00

3,000,000.00

1.10%

Durga Narayan Shrestha

30,000.00

3,000,000.00

1.10%

Pitamber Shrestha

28,570.00

2,857,000.00

1.05%

Nagendra Kumar

28,208.54

2,820,854.00

1.04%

Mekhlal Shrestha

27,000.00

2,700,000.00

0.99%

Birendra Kumar Shah

26,855.30

2,685,530.00

0.99%

Dipendra Shrestha

24,200.00

2,420,000.00

0.89%

Bisdhnu Dev Raya Yadav

22,171.12

2,217,112.00

0.81%

Dushyant Bhandari

20,000.00

2,000,000.00

0.73%

Shanta Adhikari

20,000.00

2,000,000.00

0.73%

Toyaraj Pandey

20,000.00

2,000,000.00

0.73%

Bishnudeb Ray Yadav

19,623.42

1,962,342.00

0.72%

Shiv Kumar Shah

19,577.61

1,957,760.58

0.72%

Surya Prasad Baral

18,799.00

1,879,900.00

0.69%

Rameshwar Chaudhary

16,352.85

1,635,285.00

0.60%

Daya Prasad Bhattarai

15,000.00

1,500,000.00

0.55%

Narayan Prasad Shrestha

15,000.00

1,500,000.00

0.55%

Surya Prasad Chapagain

14,000.00

1,400,000.00

0.51%

Sampurna Man Shrestha

13,723.00

1,372,300.00

0.50%

4.27

Reserves

Particulars
Statutory General Reserve
Exchange Equilisation Reserve
Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve
Regulatory Reserve

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

15,567,366

14,539,763

-

-

51,380

99,918

-

-

16,873,496

4,928,663

Investment Adjustment Reserve

-

-

Capital Reserve

-

-

Assets Revaluation Reserve

-

-

Fair Value Reserve

-

-

Dividend Equalisation Reserve

-

-

(74,174)

1,118,343

-

-

276,122

285,783

32,694,190

20,972,471

Actuarial Gain
Special Reserve
Other Reserve
Total
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4.27.1 Statutory General Reserve
Statutory General Reserve is the reserve maintained as a regulatory requirement of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2073.
20% of the net profit is set aside as a regulatory requirement to statutory general reserve until the reserve is twice the paid up
capital and thereafter minimum 10 % of net profit.
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

14,539,763

11,964,547

Addition For the Year

1,027,603

2,575,216

Utilization of Reserve

-

-

15,567,366

14,539,763

Opening

Closing
4.27.2 Exchange Equalisation Reserve

Exchange Equalisation is maintained as per requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank Unified Directive. As a regulatory requirement, 25
% of the foreign exchange revaluation gain on the translation of foreign currency to the reporting currency has to be set aside.
Exchange Equalisation Reserve is the accumulation of of such gain over the years.
Bank has no such revaluation gain as the bank doesn’t deal with any foreign currency.
4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibilty Reserve
As per Nepal Rastra Bank Unified Directive,1% of net profit is to be set aside as Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve.
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

99,918

338,212

(99,918)

(367,054)

Addition of the Year

51,380

128,761

Closing

51,380

99,918

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Opening
Expenses made this year

4.27.4 Regulatory Reserve
Particulars
Opening
Addition/(Utilization) For the Year
Closing

4,928,663

1,475,814

11,944,833

3,452,849

16,873,496

4,928,663

4.27.5 Investment Adjustment Reserve
As per Nepal Rastra Bank Directive, Investment Adjustment Reserve is created as a cushion for adverse price movements in
bank’s investments.
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Opening

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

Closing

-

-

4.27.6 Fair Value Reserve:
Fair Value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value and
the changes in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income, until assets are derecognised. The cumulative amount
of changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be presented under this account.
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Opening

-

-

Movement During the Year

-

-

Closing

-

-
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4.27.7 Acturial Gain/loss
Acturial gain or loss that represents change in acturial assumptions used to value employee obligations (Gratuity and Leave
Encashment) shall be presented under this account.
Particulars
Opening
Movement During the Year
Closing

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

1,118,343

1,162,876

(1,192,517)

(44,533)

(74,174)

1,118,343

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

285,783

629,460

4.27.8 Other Reserve
a. Staff Training & Development Fund
Particulars
Opening
Addition During the Year

-

-

285,783

629,460

(9,662)

(343,677)

Closing

276,122

285,783

Total Other Reserve

276,122

285,783

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

64,548,011

412,884

Capital commitment

-

-

Lease Commitment

-

-

Litigation

-

-

64,548,011

412,884

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Acceptance and documentary credit

-

-

Bills for collection

-

-

Forward exchange contracts

-

-

Guarantees

-

-

Underwriting commitment

-

-

Other commitments

-

-

Total

-

-

Expenses to be incurred in CY
Expenses During the Year

4.28 Contingent liabilities and Commitments
Particulars
Contingent liabilities
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Total
4.28.1 Contingent liabilities
Particulars
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4.28.2 Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

64,548,011

412,884

Undrawn limits of credit cards

-

-

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

-

-

Undrawn limits of guarantee

-

-

64,548,011

412,884

Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdrafts

Total
4.28.3 Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the compnay but provision has not been made in financial statements
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

Particulars
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Not later than 1 year

-

-

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

-

-

Later than 5 years

-

-

Sub total

-

-

Not later than 1 year

-

-

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

-

-

Later than 5 years

-

-

Subtotal

-

-

Grand Total

-

-

4.28.4 Lease commitments
Particulars
Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the
company is lessee

Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the
company is lessee

All opera ng lease entered by bank are cancellable by giving a no ce period and the bank do not have any finance lease
commitments as on repor ng date
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4.28.5 Litigation
The Company does not have any pending li ga on that would impact it’s financial posi on
4.29 Interest Income
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

2,943,975

14,071,260

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

Placement with bank and financial institutions

-

-

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions

-

-

122,971,976

106,594,484

Cash and cash equivalent

Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities

-

-

222,707

-

-

-

126,138,657

120,665,744

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Due to bank and financial institutions

-

-

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

Deposits from customers

51,864,540

67,964,745

Borrowing

-

-

Debt securities issued

-

-

Subordinated liabilities

-

-

Loan and advances to staff
Other
Total interest income
4.30 Interest expense
Particulars

Other
Total interest expense

-

-

51,864,540

67,964,745

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

4.31 Fees and Commission Income
Particulars
Loan administration fees

-

-

5,513,830

8,411,447

Consortium fees

-

-

Commitment Fees

-

-

DD/TT/Swift fees

-

-

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

-

-

Prepayment and swap fees

-

-

Investment banking fees

-

-

Asset management fees

-

-

Brokerage fees

-

-

894,419

1,386,678

Commission on letter of credit

-

-

Commission on guarantee contracts issued

-

-

Commission on share underwriting/issue

-

-

Locker rental

-

-

Other fees and commission income

2,439,978

3,266,864

Total fees and Commission Income

8,848,227

13,064,989

Service fees

Remittance fees

148

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

4.32 Fees and commission expense
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

VISA/Master card fees

-

-

Guarantee commission

-

-

Brokerage

-

-

DD/TT/Swift fees

-

-

Remittance fees and commission

-

-

Other fees and commission expense

-

-

Total fees and Commission Expense

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Changes in fair value of trading assets

-

-

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

-

-

Interest income on trading assets

-

-

Dividend income on trading assets

-

-

Gain/loss foreign exchange transation

-

-

ATM management fees

4.33 Net trading income
Particulars

Other

-

-

Net trading income

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Foreign exchange revauation gain

-

-

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities

-

-

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties

-

-

Dividend on equity instruments

-

-

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment

-

-

Gain/loss on sale of investment property

-

-

Operating lease income

-

-

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

-

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

30,953,046

9,641,919

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties

-

-

30,953,046

9,641,919

The Bank doesn’t have any such trading income as on reporting date.
4.34 Other operating income
Particulars

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
Particulars
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer

Total
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4.36 Personnel Expense
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

17,572,968

15,637,792

Allowance

1,386,814

42,000

Gratuity Expense

1,320,666

989,325

Provident fund

1,625,138

1,176,946

735,000

450,000

9,662

343,677

1,677,244

1,492,946

Medical

-

-

Insurance

-

-

Employees Incentive

-

-

Cash-settled share-based payments

-

-

Salary

Uniform
Training & Development Expense
Leave Encashment

Pension Expenses

-

-

222,707

-

-

-

24,550,197

20,132,686

817,498

2,164,290

25,367,695

22,296,975

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

270,214

198,378

Directors’ expense

-

195,090

Auditors’ remuneration

-

225,000.00

62,037

140,701

Finance expense under NFRS
Other expenses related to staff
Sub total
Employees Bonus
Grand Total
4.37 Other Operating Expense
Particulars
Directors’ fee

Other audit related expense
Professional and legal expense

217,620

18,099

11,359,284

9,904,457

2,089,310

1,492,137

-

-

100,505

367,054

Onerous lease provisions

-

-

Other

-

-

Total

14,098,970

12,540,917

Office administration expense (4.37.1)
Operating lease expense
Operating expense of investment properties
Corporate social responsibility expense
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4.37.1 Office administration expense
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

448,270

395,658

(a) Building

-

-

(b) Vehicle

-

-

(c) Computer and accessories

-

-

435,716

448,885

-

-

1,253,959

1,455,582

191,543

144,654

1,132,665

660,007

2,460

16,300

292,826

219,294

-

-

3,490,344

3,490,344

-

-

Travel allowance and expense

715,582

341,434

Entertainment

480,813

473,222

-

-

Water and electricity
Repair and maintenance

(d) Office equipment and furniture
(e) Other
Insurance
Postage, telex, telephone, fax
Printing and stationery
News paper, books and journals
Advertisement
Donation
Security expense
Deposit and loan guarantee premium

Annual/special general meeting
expense
Other

502

7,180

(b) Fuel Expense

(a) Commission & Discount

305,149

213,190

(c) Internet & Connectivity Charges

460,499

266,564

-

-

808,829

471,131

(f ) Bank Charges

-

3,256

(g) Share Issue Expenses

-

-

1,340,128

1,297,755

11,359,284

9,904,457

(d) Membership Fees
(e) Office Expenses

(g) Other
Total
4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
Particulars
Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortisation of intangible assets
Total

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

2,885,942

1,723,208

-

-

129,189

84,362

3,015,131

1,807,570

4.39 Non operating income
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Recovery of loan written off

-

-

Other income

-

-

Total

-

-
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4.40 Non operating expense
Particulars

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Loan written off

-

-

Redundancy provision

-

-

Expense of restructuring

-

-

Other expense

2,330,019

-

2,330,019

-

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

8,582,264

7,339,107

-

-

8,582,264

7,339,107

(6,362,795)

(736,580)

Changes in tax rate

-

-

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

-

-

Total
4.41 Income tax expense
Particulars
Current tax expense
Adjustments for prior years
Net Current Tax
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

Net Deferred Tax

(6,362,795)

(736,580)

2,219,469

6,602,527

Ashad 31, 2078

Ashad 31, 2077

Profit before tax

7,357,482

19,478,607

Tax amount at tax rate of 30%

2,207,245

5,843,582

12,032,238

1,511,780

Less: Tax effect on exempt income

-

-

Add/less: Tax effect on other items

(5,657,219)

(16,255)

Total income tax expense

8,582,264

7,339,107

117%

38%

Total income tax expense
4.41.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Particulars

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Effective tax rate
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Malangwa, Sarlahi

Comparision of Statement of Financial Position with Unaudited Financial Statements as on Ashad 31, 2078

Particulars

Notes

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Other trading assets
Loan and Advances to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment in securities
Current Tax Assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment property
Property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16

Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial instruments
Deposit from customers
Borrowings
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities

4.17
4.18
4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9
4.22
4.15
4.23
4.24
4.25

Total liabilities
Equity
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Earning
Reserves

4.26

4.27

Total equity attributable to equity holders
Non-controlling interests
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity
Contingent liabilities and commitment
Net assets value per share

As per
Unaudited

As per Audited

Variance in
comparision
with Audited

As on Ashad 31,
2078

As on Ashad 31,
2078

In Amount

28,508,513
54,432,583
416,699,743

972,085,491
15,864,714
602,071
91,412,483

445,210,064
54,432,583
918,301,932
14,914,474
497,249
8,994,494
5,347,433

(416,701,551)
(0)
416,699,743
53,783,559
950,240
104,822
(8,994,494)
86,065,050

1,579,605,598

1,447,698,230

131,907,368

1,100,942,641
666,461
58,165,284
12,120,509
-

1,100,942,853
6,580,500
2,152,616
21,514,464
-

(212)
(5,914,039)
56,012,668
(9,393,955)
-

1,171,894,895

1,131,190,432

40,704,463

272,270,604
6,668,252
64,386,734
64,385,113

272,270,604
6,668,252
4,874,751
32,694,190

59,511,983
31,690,923

407,710,703
407,710,703

316,507,797
316,507,797

1,579,605,598

1,447,698,230

149.74

116.25

4.28

Reasons for Variance
%
-1462%
-0%
100%

0%
5.53%
0%
0%

6%
100%
100%
94%

0%
0%
0%
-0%
0%
100%
0%
0%
-78%
0%
0%
0%

0%
100%
100%
49%

91,202,906 22%
- 0%
91,202,906 22%

Audit and NFRS adjustment/Regrouping
Regrouping

Audit and NFRS adjustment

Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment

Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment

Audit and NFRS adjustment

Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment
Audit and NFRS adjustment

131,907,368
- 0%
33.50 22%

Audit and NFRS adjustment
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Malangwa, Sarlahi

Comparision of Statement of Profit or Loss with Unaudited Financial Statements for the Period ended on Ashad 31 2078

Notes

As per Unaudited

As per Audited

Variance

FY 2077-78

FY 2077-78

In Amount

Reasons for Variance
%

Interest Income

4.29

119,819,832

126,138,657

(6,318,825)

-5%

Interest Expense

4.30

51,864,540

51,864,540

(0)

-0%

67,955,292

74,274,117

(6,318,825)

-9%

892,610

8,848,227

(7,955,617)

-891%

-

-

Net interest income
Fees and Commission Income

4.31

Fees and Commission Expense

4.32
892,610

8,848,227

(7,955,617)

-891%

Net interest fee and commission
income

68,847,902

83,122,345

(14,274,443)

-21%

Net Trading Income

4.33

-

-

-

Other Operating Income

4.34

10,894,227

-

10,894,227

100%

79,742,129

83,122,345

(3,380,216)

-4%

12,682,063

30,953,046

(18,270,983)

-144%

67,060,066

52,169,298

14,890,768

22%

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans
and other losses

4.35

Net Operating income

Audit adjustment

0%

Net fee and Commission income

Total operating income

Audit adjustment

0%
Audit adjustment

Audit adjustment

Operating expenses
Personal Expense

4.36

25,112,189

25,367,695

(255,506)

-1%

Audit adjustment

Other Operating Expenses

4.37

8,852,224

14,098,970

(5,246,746)

-59%

Audit adjustment

Depreciation and amortisation

4.38

Audit adjustment

Operating Profit

3,015,131

3,015,131

(0)

-0%

30,080,522

9,687,502

20,393,020

68%

Non operating income

4.39

-

-

-

0%

Non operating expense

4.40

3,008,090

2,330,019

678,071

0%

27,072,432

7,357,482

19,714,950

73%

8,121,390

2,219,469

5,901,921

73%

8,121,390

8,582,264

(460,874)

-6%

Audit adjustment

-

(6,362,795)

6,362,795

100%

Audit adjustment

18,951,042

5,138,013

13,813,029

73%

18,951,042

5,138,013

13,813,029

73%

-

-

-

0%

Profit for the period

18,951,042

5,138,013

13,813,029

73%

Earnings per share:

18,951,042

5,138,013

6.96

1.89

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax income
Profit for the period

4.41

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank
Non-controlling interest

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per Share
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Malangwa, Sarlahi

Comparision of Statement of Comprehensive Income with unaudited financial of Ashad 31 2078
Particulars
Notes
Profit for the Year

As per
Unaudited

As per
Audited

Variance

2077-78

2077-78

In Amount

18,951,042

5,138,013

13,813,029

73%

-

0%

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax

Reasons for
Variance
%

-

a) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

-

Gains/(Losses) from Investments in Equity Instruments Measured at Fair Value

-

-

-

Atuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans

-

(1,703,596)

1,703,596

0%

Income Tax relating to above items

-

511,079

(511,079)

0%

Net Other Comprehsive Income that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

-

(1,192,517)

1,192,517

-

-

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)

-

-

Income tax relating to above items

-

-

Reclassify to profit or loss

-

-

Net Other Comprehsive Income that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

-

-

-

-

-

-

Gains/(Losses) on Revalution

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

c) Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associate Accounted as per Equity
Method
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Income Tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total Comprehensive income for the period

0%

-

(1,192,517)

1,192,517

0%

18,951,042

3,945,496

15,005,546

73%

18,951,042

3,945,496

15,005,546

-

-

-

18,951,042

3,945,496

15,005,546
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Sahara Bikash Bank Limited
Malangwa, Sarlahi
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078

Key Indicators
S.N

Particulars

Indicators

F.Y 2077-78

F.Y 2076-77

F.Y 2075-76

F.Y 2074-75

F.Y 2073-74

1

Net profit/total income

%

3.81

9.63

3.84

15.92

20.85

2

Earning per share

Rs.

1.89

7.15

2.44

17.00

21.41

3

Market price per share

Rs.

460.00

460.00

460.00

460.00

1,059.00

4

Price/earning ratio

Ratio

243.76

64.36

188.54

27.05

49.46

5

Dividend or bonus per share

Rs.

-

-

-

12.30

24.21

6

Cash dividend

Rs.

-

-

-

0.60

1.21

7

Interest income/loan and advances

%

13.74

17.25

15.54

17.25

15.99

8

Employee expenses/total operating expenses

%

59.71

60.85

47.19

34.00

33.53

9

Interest Expenses/Deposits from Customer

%

4.71

7.96

6.56

6.50

6.41

10

Exchange income/total income

%

-

-

-

-

-

11

Staff bonus/total employee expenses

%

3.22

9.71

7.65

11.69

14.97

12

Net profit/loans and advances

%

0.56

1.84

0.71

3.41

4.26

13

Net profit/total assets

%

0.35

1.17

0.43

2.00

2.76

14

Total loans and advances/total deposit

%

83.41

81.91

78.57

60.88

66.20

15

Total operating expenses/total assets

%

2.93

3.33

3.28

9.14

9.36

a) Core Capital

%

28.78

24.57

27.05

24.00

22.00

b) Supplementary Capital

%

1.25

0.85

0.90

0.84

0.85

c) Total Capital Fund

%

30.03

25.42

27.94

24.84

22.85

16

Cash reserve ratio (CRR)

%

4.94

4.63

4.80

5.56

4.39

17

NPAs/total loan and advances

%

6.39

6.39

3.21

0.80

1.65

Capital adequacy ratio

18

Base rate

%

9.66

11.87

13.69

12.86

-

19

Weighted average interest rate spread

%

8.76

6.54

6.58

10.75

10.71

20

Book net worth

Rs.

116.25

121.42

115.37

151.95

110.24

21

Total shares

No.

2,722,706

1,801,557.34

1,801,557.34

729,948.00

729,948.00

22

Total employees

No.

49.00

44.00

36.00

31.00

49.00

23

Others

*Note: Key Indicators of Previous Years has been show as per Audited Financial Statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashad 31, 2078

1 Reporting Entity
Sahara Bikash Bank Limited (The “Bank") is incorporated on 28-Poush, 2066 , vide registration no 1202/066/067 under the Nepal
Companies Act, 2063 having its registered Office at Malangwa-9. The bank is registered as Class “B" Licensed institution under
the Bank & Financial Institution Act, 2017 on 18 Asoj 2067 vide registration no NRB/License/KHA/85/067/068 The Bank’s share
are listed and traded in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited & its stock symbol is “SHBL". The share transaction in the NEPSE was
suspended as on reporting date.
The Bank offers banking services of banking products and services including loan and advances, deposits, trade finance etc.
Bank operates in Sarlahi district and comprises of 4 Branches & 1 Extension as on Ashad end 2078.

2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) pronounced by
Accounting Standard Board of Nepal as effective on September, 13, 2013 and the manner required by the Nepal Companies Act and in the
format as prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Unified Directive 2076.
The financial statements comprises the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income shown in a single statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts.

2.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS), as pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (legally delegated authority
under Companies Act to do so) issued by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal so far as applicable and in the
format as prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive no. 4 of NRB Unified Directives and other applicable laws.
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and
apply to the Bank. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.
2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.2. Reporting Period
The bank follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calender starting from 1st Shrawan 2077 and ending
on 31st Ashad 2078.(16th July 2020 to 15th July 2021).
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
in its meeting held on 22nd of Poush 2078 have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting.
2.2.2 Responsibility for Financial Statements
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements of “Sahara Bikash Bank Limited" in accordance with NFRS and in applicable format as prescribed by
Nepal Rastra Bank in Unified Directive.
2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs) which is the functional and presentation currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated
otherwise.
2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Bank, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and
operating environment. Further the Bank is required to make judgement in respect of items where the choice of
specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements.
This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
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NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.
The Bank applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.
Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.
2.5 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has
the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors
have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.
2.6 Changes in Accounting Policies
There are different accounting principles adopted by management and these policies are consistently applied to all
years presented except or changes in accounting policies that has been disclosed separately. The Bank, under NFRS,
is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.
Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined
that a different choice could have been more appropriate. The accounting policies have been included in the relevant
notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.
2.7 Reporting Pronouncements
The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective on
September 13, 2013. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with
Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB
on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).
2.8 New Standards in issue but not yet effective
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.
2.9 New Standards & Interpretations Not Adopted
In preparing financial statement, Standards and pronouncement issued by Accounting Standard Board Nepal has
been adopted. Management has used its assumptions and understandings for preparation of financial statements
under compliance with NFRS, however, certain interpretations might vary regarding the recognition, measurement,
and other related provisions where the standards are not specific and not clear.
2.10 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is
material.
2.11 Limitation on NFRS implementation
If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material
items in the Statement of Financial Position:
- Financial assets and financial liabilities held at amortized cost at measured using a rate that is a close
approximation of effective interest rate.
- Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are recognized at the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less the fair value of the plan assets.
The Bank, while complying with the reporting standards, makes critical accounting judgement as having potentially
material impact on the financial statements. The significant accounting policies that relate to the financial statements
as a whole along with the judgements made are described herein.
Where an accounting policy is generally applicable to a specific item, the policy is described within that relevant note.
NFRS requires the Bank to exercise judgement in making accounting estimates. Description of such estimates has
been given in the relevant sections wherever they have been applied.
3.2 Basis of Consolidation
The Bank does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements.
3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with BFIs, money at call & short notice and highly liquid
financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition dates that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Bank in the management of its short-term
commitments.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.
3.4 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:
A. Recognition:
All financial assets are recognized and derecognized on trade date when the purchase or sale of a financial asset
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned.
B. Classification
The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of
the Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.
The two classes of financial assets are:
i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost
The Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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ii. Financial asset measured at fair value
Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
•

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable
to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
•

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes
an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in
other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive
income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income.
iii. Financial Liabilities
The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;
•

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the
acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is
recognized at profit or loss
•

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost :

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.
C. Measurement
Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except for those financial assets classified
as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), which are initially measured at fair value.
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value.
D. De-recognition
Bank shall derecognise financial assets when and only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial assets and transfer qualifies for derecognition as per NFRS 9.
Bank shall derecognise financial liabilities from statement of financial position when and only when it is
extinguished. i.e. When the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
E. Determination of Fair Value
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date.Thefair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk
The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.
Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all
significant inputs are observable.
Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation, is not based on observable market data.
When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual
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and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a financial instrument is not
active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s
length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of
other instruments that are substan ally the same, discounted cash flow analyses.
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the
fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, thefair value of a financial instrument on
initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation
technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit
or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss
immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument onan appropriate basis or when the instrument is
redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to
the date of balance sheet, the market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these
investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.
F. Impairment on Loans & Advances
The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess
whether an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s
judgement is extensively used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
when determining the impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number
of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made.
The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and
is based on Management’s best es mate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected
to be received. In es ma ng these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of
factors including a borrower’s financial situa on and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.
The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objec ve evidence of impairment:
• Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
• When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
• Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.
• Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation,
demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
• Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual
financial assets.
A collec ve impairment provision is established for:
• groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity, that are
not considered individually significant; and
• groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.
The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability of
defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the loss
being greater than the suggested by the historical trends.
Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual and collec ve
impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment provision required under NRB
direc ve no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken as impairment loss for loans and receivables.
3.5 Trading Assets
Trading assets are those assets that the licensed institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near
term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under this
account head. The other trading asset includes non derivative financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB
Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc. held primarily for the trading purpose.
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Trading assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position, with transaction costs recognized in profit or loss. All changes in fair value are
recognized as part of net trading income in profit or loss as regarded as fair value through profit & loss account.
3.6 Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as
trading assets or liabilities. Derivatives held for risk management purposes are measured at fair value in the statement
of financial position.
Derivative Assets includes instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign exchange contract etc.
held for trading as well as risk management purposes.
Derivative Liabilities includes instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward exchange contract etc. held
for trading as well as for risk management purposes.
Considering the requirement of NAS 39 for qualification of hedge accounting and cost benefits along with materiality,
Bank has not adopted hedge accounting for certain derivatives held for risk management.
3.7 Property and Equipment
A. Recognition and Measurement
The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and
only if:
• it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
• the cost of item can be measured reliably.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.The cost of self-constructed
assets includesthe following:
• the cost of materials and direct labor;
• any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;
• when the Bank has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and
• Capitalized borrowing costs.
All categories of Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Property, Plant and equipment are
subsequently measured at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
Assets with a value of less than NPR 2,000 are charged off to revenue irrespective of their useful life in the year of
purchase.
B. Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for use are shown as capital work in progress.

162

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

C. Depreciation
Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual
values over their estimated useful life as per management judgement.
The estimated useful lives of various class of PPE for the current year and comparative years are as follows:
Class of PPE

Revised Useful Life under SLM Method

Lease hold Properties

10

Computers

5

Vehicles-2 Wheeler

8

Vehicles-4 Wheeler

NA

Furniture & Fixture

10

Machinery

NA

Equipment & Others

5

The rates have been applied consistently over the years. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and
are included in profit or loss.
Depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if any.
3.8 Goodwill/Intangible Assets
A. Acquired Software:
Acquired software’s are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software. These costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives on straight line method (till previous year,
amortized using straight line method over 5 years) and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. Costs that are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software products controlled by the Bank, and that will probably generate economic benefits exceeding
costs beyond one year, are recognized as intangible assets. Costs associated with developing or maintaining
software programs are recognized as an expense as incurred.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.
B. Goodwill:
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business
Combination is recognised as goodwill.Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired.
C. Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortized on the basis of their
expected useful lives.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.
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3.9 Investment Property/Non-Current Assets held for Sale
A. Investment Property
Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non current assets held for
sale under relevant accounting standard shall be presented under this account head. This shall include land, land
and building acquired as non banking assets by the Bank but not sold as on reporting date.
The Bank holds as investment property that has been acquired through enforcement of security over the loans and
advances if any.
B. Non Current Assets held for Sale
Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups (including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal
groups) are classified as held for sale and measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost
to sell when: (i) their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through sale; (ii) they are available-for-sale in
their present condition; and (iii) their sale is highly probable.
Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale, the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and
liabilities in a disposal group) are measured in accordance with the applicable accounting policies described above.
3.10 Income tax
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax and are recognised in profit and loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.
A. Current Tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years. Current tax payable also includes any tax liability arising from the declaration of dividends.
B. Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax is provided in full on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. However, if the deferred income tax arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred income tax assets
are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Bank and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would flow from the manner in which the
Bank expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met.
3.11 Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities
A. Deposits
The Bank accepts deposits from its customers under account, current, term deposits and margin accounts which
allows money to be deposited and withdrawn by the account holder. These transactions are recorded on the
bank’s books, and the resulting balance is recorded as a liability for the Bank and represents the amount owed by
the Bank to the customer.
B. Debt Securities Issued
It includes debentures, bonds or other debt securities issued by the Bank. Deposits, debt securities issued,
and subordinated liabilities are initially measured at fair value minus incremental direct transaction costs, and
subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the Group
designates liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. However, debentures issued by the bank are subordinate
to the deposits from customer.
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C. Subordinated Liabilities
Subordinated Liabilities includes liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors,
debt securities issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference share, subordinated notes issued,
borrowings etc.
Bank doesn’t have such deposits, debt securities and subordinated liabilities.
3.12 Provisions
A provision is recognized when as a result of a past event, the licensed institution has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation.
A. Provision for Redundancy
It shall include benefits payable as a result of employment being terminated or based on a dismissal plan of
the licensed institution. It also includes provision for employees’ termination benefits like voluntary retirement
scheme.
B. Provision for Restructuring
Restructuring includes sale or termination of a line of business, closure of business locations or relocation in a
region, changes in management structure, fundamental reorganizations that restructuring that is recognized as
per the requirement of NFRSs. Provision for the same shall be done.
C. Pending Legal Issues and Tax Litigation
It includes provisions for pending legal issues and tax litigation.
D. Onerous Contracts
Provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the licensed institution
from a contract is lower than the avoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract.
Bank has not made any such provisions as mentioned above as on reporting date.
3.13 Revenue Recognition:
Interest income
Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to:
a. the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
b. the amortised cost of the financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Bank
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not expected credit
losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using estimated future
cash flows including expected credit losses. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs
and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or financial liability.
Amortised cost and gross carrying amount:
The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial
liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation
using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for
financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.
The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any
expected credit loss allowance.
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Calculation of interest income and expenses:
In calculating interest income and expenses, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability.
However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If
the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.
For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the
credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does not
revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.
Fee and commission income
Fees and commissions are recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant act
performed whenever the benefit exceeds cost in determining such value. Whenever, the cost of recognizing fees
and commissions on an accrual basis exceeds the benefit in determining such value, the fees and commissions are
charged off during the year.Fee and commission income – including account servicing fees, sales commission, – is
recognised as the related services are performed.
Dividend income
Dividend income on equity instruments are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within other income when
the Bank’s right to receive payment is established.Dividend income refers to any distribution of a Bank earnings to
shareholders from stocks or mutual funds you own.
Net trading income
Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest,
dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities
shall be presented under this account head.
Bank doesn’t have any trading assets and liabilities.
3.14 Interest expense
Interest Expenses includes interest accrued on deposits collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained,
subordinated liabilities, amount due to bank and financial institutions, due to NRB etc.
Interest on borrowing from banks has been recorded in interest expenses.
3.15 Employees Benefits
(i) Short-term Benefits and Defined Contribution
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the
Bonus Act, 2030 to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.
Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period):
• wages, salaries and social security contributions,
• paid annual leave and paid sick leave,
• profit-sharing and bonuses and
• non-monetary benefits
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(ii) Post-Employment Benefits
Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:
a)

Defined Contribution Plan:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions into
a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions
to defined contribution plans arerecognised as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods during which
related services are rendered.
Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.
All employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in
which both the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate of 10% of the basic salary. The
Bank does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution.The bank
has not considered the gratuity of 8.33% as required by new Labor Act on the assumption the provision of the Act
shall not be applicable to the bank.
b) Defined Benefit Plan:
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Bank’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit
is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognised past service costs and the fair value of any plan
assets are deducted.
The Bank recognises all actuarial gains and losses net of deferred tax arising from defined benefit plans immediately
in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefit plans in employee benefit expense in
profit or loss.
The Bank recognises gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan when the
curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement comprises any resulting change in
the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation, any related actuarial
gains and losses and any past service cost that had not previously been recognised.
c) Termination Benefits:
Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement
date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Bank has made an offer
of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be
estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted
totheir present value.
3.17 Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction date.
However, Bank doesn’t deal with such currency.
3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
A financial guarantee is a non-cancellable indemnity bond backed by an insurer to guarantee investors that principal
and interest payments will be made.
A loan commitment is a loan from a commercial bank or other lending institution that may be drawn down and
contractually funded in the future.
Bank doesn’t have any financial guarantee and loan Commitment as on now.
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3.19 Share capital and reserves
Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other
financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.
Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in
which they are declared.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement
of the equity instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.
The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves such as general reserve, bond redemption
reserve, foreign exchange equalization reserve, regulatory reserve, investment adjustment reserve, staff training and
development fund, CSR reserve etc.
3.20 Earnings per Share including diluted
The Bank measures basic earning per share and diluted earning per share for its shareholsers.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. on the basis of the earning attributable to the
equity shareholders for the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The number of
shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per
Share.
3.21 Segment Reporting
The Bank’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank’s management, which is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. All transactions between business
segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head
Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment
performance.
Since the bank has been operating in One district only so the segment is regarded as non-significant and hence not
reported.
No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the
bank’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.
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5. Disclosures & Additional Information
5.1 Risk management
Risk management is the process of identifying, assessing and controlling threats to an organization’s capital and
earnings. These risks stem from a variety of sources including financial uncertainties, legal liabilities, technology issues,
strategic management errors, accidents and natural disasters. Although the bank does not have any specific risk
management department the risks has been assessed & managed by Senior level staffs on the periodic supervision
by Board of Directors.
I.

Risk Management Committee
Board of Directors is the apex and supreme authority of the Bank and is responsible to frame and implement robust
policies and framework for effective compliance of regulation and direction issued by the regulatory authority. BOD
ensures the strategies, policies and procedure is in accordance with the risk appetite/tolerance limit for effective
management of risk within the Bank. The board understands the nature of risk of the bank, and periodically reviews
reports on risk management, including policies and standards, stress testing, liquidity and capital adequacy.

II.

Risk Governance
Bank has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the
bank and has inculcated risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity building
programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture.
Through its internal policies, the Bank seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks which arise directly
through the Bank’s commercial activities as well as operational, regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a
normal consequence of any business undertaking.

III. Internal Control
The Board is responsible for ensuring the Bank has appropriate internal control framework in place that supports the
achievement of the strategies and objectives. The various functions of the Bank should be looked upon with a view to
establish a proper control mechanism is in place during expansion and growth which enables it to maximize profitable
business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to external events.
The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation and control/monitoring,
in line with the NRB directives has effectively implemented the same at the Bank.
The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board & its Committees.
5.1.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the probability of loss of principle and reward associated with it due to failure of counterparty to
meet its contractual obligations to pay the Bank in accordance with agreed terms. The Credit Risk Monitoring
and Reporting Framework have been prepared in order to mitigate/minimize the credit risk of the Bank through
appropriate monitoring and reporting framework established within the Bank.Bank has implemented various
System/Policies/ Procedures/ Guidelines for the effective management of Credit Risk.
5.1.2 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market
interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).
I.

Currency Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets
and liabilities and its reporting currency.
Bank doesn’t have any dealing with foreign currency nor related transaction as on balance sheet date.
II.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumenwill fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.
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III. Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.
The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices.
5.1.3 Liquidity risk
Bank recognize Market Risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the Bank caused due to
adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity), foreign exchange rates and
commodity price fluctuation, as well as the volatilities, of those prices. While Liquidity risk is chances of failure of a
bank to meet obligations as they become due. Effective liquidity risk management helps ensure the Bank’s ability
to meet its obligations as they fall due without adversely affecting the Bank’s financial condition and reduces the
probability of developing of an adverse situation.
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
withfinancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because
ofthe possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result
ofmismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios
couldoccur when funding needed for illiquid asset positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms.
To limit this risk, management has arranged for diversified funding sources in addition to its core deposit base
andadopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash flows and liquidity
on adaily basis. The Bank has developed internal control processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity
risk.This incorporates an assessment of expected cash flows and the availability of high grade collateral which
could be used to secure additional funding as required.
Operational Risk
Operational Risk is defined as the risk of potential loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people
and systems or from the impact of external events, including legal risks for the bank. Operational Risk is pervasive
across all the functions of the Bank and is influenced by all resources, including human resource, systems and
procedural designs, deployed by the Bank to carry out those functions. Operational Risk can be caused by both
internal and external sources such as fraud, business interruptions, system failures, damage to physical infrastructure,
failure in execution and service delivery, inherent risks in products, customers, inadequacy in procedures or flawed
process designs, and business practices. The risk can occur in any business function or the business supporting
functions.
The Bank is committed to be governed with a strong culture of risk management and ethical business practices and
therefore to adverse it from potentially damaging operational risk events and is in a sound position to deal effectively
with those events that do occur. The actions of the board and senior management, and policies, processes and systems
provide the foundation for a sound risk management culture Bank seek to minimize our exposure to operational risk
by use of key control standards, key control self-assessments and key risk indicators as toolkits to identify, assess,
monitor and control operational risk events through timely acknowledgement of emerging threats and underlying
vulnerabilities. The Bank shall also ensure highest level of governance standards and adherence to Code of Conduct
and robust compliance to all regulatory as well as the Bank’s internal policy, procedures and guidelines.
Effective policies, procedural guidelines and standard operating procedure are crucial tools for sound risk management.
Therefore, adequacy and effectiveness of the policies and procedures and their effective implementation is closely
monitored by the department to ensure that they have continuing relevance in line with regulatory requirement and
adjusts to dynamic risk environment of the industry.
5.2 Capital Management
5.2.1 Qualitative Disclosures
The Bank has implemented the “Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process “ (ICAAP). The ICAAP is a system
of sound, effective, and complete strategies and processes that allows the Bank to assess and maintain ongoing
basis, the amounts, types and distribution of internal capital that the Bank considers adequate to cover the nature
and level of risk to which the Bank is or might be exposed to.
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Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) shall also include requirement to have robust governance
arrangements, efficient process of managing all material risks and an effective regime for assessing and
maintaining adequate and economic capital at the Bank where economic capital (economically needed capital)
refers to the amount of capital required for the Bank’s business operations and for financing the associated risks.
ICAAP shall provide policy and procedural guidelines for the calculation of internal capital adequacy by prescribing
appropriate methodologies, techniques and procedures to assess the capital adequacy requirements in relation
to the Bank’s risk profile and effectiveness of its risk management, control environment and strategic planning.
The Board shall be primarily responsible for ensuring the current and future capital needs of the bank in relation
to strategic objectives. The management shall review and understand the nature and level of various risks that
the bank is confronting in the course of different business activities and how this risk relates to capital levels and
accordingly implement sound risk management framework specifying control measures to tackle each risk factor.
5.2.2 Quantitative Disclosures
I. Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
1.1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES

Current Period

Previous Year

a

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk

878,540,854

684,848,775

b

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk

161,538,806

77,956,876

c

Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk

-

-

1,040,079,660

762,805,652

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II)
Adjustments under Pillar II
SRP 6.4a (5)

Select answer of SRP 6.4a (5) in SRP sheet

-

SRP 6.4a (6)

Add .....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets

-

SRP 6.4a (7)

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (7) in SRP sheet

-

SRP 6.4a (9)

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (9) in SRP sheet

-

SRP 6.4a (10)

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (9) in SRP sheet

-

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank’s adjustments of Pillar II)

1.2 CAPITAL
(A) Core Capital (Tier 1)
a

Paid up Equity Share Capital

b

Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares

c

Share Premium

d

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares

e

Statutory General Reserves

f

Retained Earnings

g

1,040,079,660

762,805,652

Current Period

Previous Year

299,380,974

209,846,847

272,270,604

180,155,734

6,668,252

2,990,905

15,567,366

14,539,763

4,874,751

14,621,720

Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)

-

-

h

Capital Redemption Reserve

-

i

Capital Adjustment Reserve

-

j

Dividend Equalization Reserves

-

k

Other Free Reserve

-

l

Less: Goodwill

-
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m

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

-

(2,120,620)

n

Less: Fictitious Assets

-

(626,438)

o

Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions

-

p

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests

-

q

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

-

r

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments

-

s

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

-

t

Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized

-

u

Less: Other Deductions

Adjustments under Pillar II
SRP 6.4a(1)

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (1) in SRP sheet

-

-

SRP 6.4a(2)

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (2) in SRP sheet

-

-

46,055,481

7,244,841

46,055,481

7,244,841

(B) Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) Eligible 13,001,000 Only
a

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share

b

Subordinated Term Debt

c

Hybrid Capital Instruments

d

General loan loss provision

e

Exchange Equalization Reserve

-

-

f

Investment Adjustment Reserve

-

-

g

Asset Revaluation Reserve

h

Other Reserves
345,436,454

217,091,689

Current Period

Previous Year

Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank’s adjustments of
Pillar II)

28.78%

38.70%

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank’s
adjustments of Pillar II)

30.03%

39.51%

Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)

1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS

II. Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy ratio of the bank as at 31 Ashad stood at 30.03%.
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b

a

-

All Claims on Government of Nepal

Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank securities

All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA 0-1)

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -2)

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -3)

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA-4-6)

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank (ECA -7)

Claims On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB’s recognized by the framework

Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks

Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1)

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6)

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)

-

Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital adequacy
requirements

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6)

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region operating with
a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory capital requirement

Claims on Domestic Corporates

471,134,135.16

-

Investment in Nepalese Government Securities

Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy requirements

-

54,432,583.45

28,508,512.52

Specific
Provision

Book Value

Gold

Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank

A. Balance Sheet Exposures

i. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk

c

Eligible
CRM

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

471,134,135.16

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

54,432,583.45

28,508,512.52

d=a-b-c

Net Value

100%

20%

150%

100%

50%

20%

100%

20%

150%

100%

50%

20%

100%

100%

0%

150%

100%

50%

20%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

e

Risk
Weight

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

94,226,827.03

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

f=d*e

Risk Weighted
Exposures
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-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)

TOTAL (A)

1,516,677,700.10

(9,483,022.07)

10,613,468.65
10,613,468.65

-

-

Cash in transit and other cash items in the process of
collection

Other Assets (as per attachment)

-

Interest Receivable/claim on government securities

1,526,160,722.17

-

-

-

-

-

-

Staff loan secured by residential property

-

Investments in equity and other capital instruments of
institutions listed in stock exchange

-

-

-

Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares)

-

73,666,544.91

Investments in equity and other capital instruments of
institutions not listed in the stock exchange

-

High Risk claims

73,666,544.91

-

Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential
properties)

-

Claims secured by Commercial real estate

-

Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue)

100%

20%

0%

50%

150%

100%

100%

150%

150%

100%

100%

150%

-

Claims not fully secured by residential properties

-

60%

-

-

Claims secured by residential properties

75%

150%

100%

50%

20%

100%

898,418,946.13

-

-

-

-

Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except
granularity

898,418,946.13

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)

Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue)

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)

878,540,853.99

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

110,499,817.37

-

-

-

-

-

673,814,209.60

-

-

-

-

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

175

-

LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months
domestic counterparty

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months do
mestic counterparty

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee
domestic counterparty

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

Underwriting commitments

Lending of Bank’s Securities or Posting of Securities as collateral

Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse

Advance Payment Guarantee

Financial Guarantee

Acceptances and Endorsements

Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities

Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0%

-

20%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

50%

150%

100%

50%

20%

50%

150%

100%

50%

20%

50%

150%

100%

50%

20%

20%

10%

0%

Risk
Weight

Net Value

Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities

Specific
Provision
-

Book Value

Bills Under Collection

B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Risk Weighted
Exposures
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1,526,160,722.17

1,526,160,722.17

878,540,853.99

Total RWE for Credit Risk after Bank’s adjustments under Pillar II

878,540,853.99

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (4) in SRP sheet
10,613,468.65

10,613,468.65

200%

100%

20%

50%

1,516,677,700.10

1,516,677,700.10

-

-

-

-

-

Answer the question SRP 6.4a (3) in SRP sheet

Adjustments under Pillar II

Total RWE for credit Risk Before Adjustment (A) +(B)

-

TOTAL (B)

-

-

Unpaid Guarantee Claims
-

-

-

Other Contingent Liabilities

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region
operating with a buffer of 1% above
their respective regulatory capital requirement

Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)

ii. Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
S.N.

Fiscal Year

Particulars

1

Net Interest Income

2

Commission and Discount Income

3

Other Operating Income

4

Exchange Fluctuation Income

5

2074/075

2075/076

2076/077

66,876,660

96,566,383

116,241,149

10,528,190

17,533,770

12,953,808

-

-

-

Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the
period

(1,019,210)

(4,105,212)

7,502,075

6

Gross income (a)

76,385,640

109,994,941

136,697,031

7

Alfa (b)

15%

15%

15%

8

Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]

11,457,846

16,499,241

20,504,555

9

Capital Requirement for operational risk (d)
(average of c)

16,153,881

10

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%)
in times (e)

11

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]

10
161,538,806

SRP 6.4a (8) Adjustments under Pillar II
(If Gross Income for the last three years is negative)
1

Total Credit and Investment (net of Specific Provision)
of releted month

-

2

Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5% of net
credit and investment)

-

3

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 11%)
in times

4

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (g)

5

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [h=f+g]

9.09
161,538,806
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iii. Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
S.No.

Currency

1

Open Position (FCY)

Exchange Rate

Open Position (NPR)

Relevant Open Position

INR

-

-

2

USD

-

-

3

GBP

-

-

4

EUR

-

-

5

THB

-

-

6

CHF

-

-

7

AUD

-

-

8

CAD

-

-

9

SGD

-

-

10

JPY

-

-

11

HKD

-

-

12

DKK

-

-

13

SEK

-

-

14

SAR

-

-

15

QAR

-

-

16

AED

-

-

17

MYR

-

-

18

KRW

-

-

19

CNY

-

-

20

KWD

-

-

21

BHD

-

-

22

-

-

23

-

-

(a) Total Open Position
(b) Fixed Percentage
(c) Capital Charge for Market Risk (=a×b)
(d) Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times
(e) Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (=c×d)

5%
10
-

5.2.3 Compliance with External Requirement
The development banks were required by the Regulatory Bank to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of
NPR 500,000,000 , bank has paid up capital of NPR. 272,270,604 as on reporting date.
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5.3 Classification of Financial Asset and Liabilities
A.

Financial Assets
The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the
Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows;
I. Financial assets measured at amortized cost
The Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
II. Financial asset measured at fair value
Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at
fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable
to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes
an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in
other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive
income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

B.

Financial Liabilities
The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;
I.

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair
value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.
II.

Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured
at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

179

Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalent
Due From Nepal Rastra Bank

Amortized Cost

Fair value
through other
comprehensive
income

Fair value
through profit or
loss

Total

445,210,064

445,210,064

54,432,583

54,432,583

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

-

-

Derivative Financial Instruments

-

-

Other Trading Assets

-

-

Loan & Advances to B/FIs

-

-

Loans and Advance to Customers

918,301,932

918,301,932

Investment Securities

-

-

-

-

Investment in Subsidiaries

-

-

-

-

Investment in Associates

-

-

-

-

Investment Property

-

-

Other Assets

4,443,221

4,443,221

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

1,422,387,801

Amortized Cost

-

-

Fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)
Held for trading

1,422,387,801

Total

Designated at
FVTPL

Due to Bank & Financial Institutions

-

-

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

Derivative Financial Instruments

-

-

Deposits From Customers

1,100,942,853

1,100,942,853

Borrowing

-

-

Current Tax Liabilities

6,580,500

6,580,500

21,514,464

21,514,464

Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued

-

-

Subordinated Liabilities

-

-

Total Financial Liabilities

1,129,037,816

-

-

1,129,037,816

5.4 Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
Reporting Segments:
An operating segment is a component of an entity that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components
of the same entity), whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which
discrete financial information is available.
Not every part of an entity is necessarily an operating segment or part of an operating segment. For example, a
corporate headquarters or some functional departments may not earn revenues or may earn revenues that are
only incidental to the activities of the entity and would not be operating segments. For the purposes of this NFRS,
an entity’s post-employment benefit plans are not operating segments. Since the bank has been operating in one
disctrict only it has been assumed that the there is no any significant reportable entity.
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5.4.2 Information about major customers
Revenue from single customer doesn’t exceed 10 % of revenue.
5.5 Dividends
Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are disclosed.
5.6 Share options and share based payment
Share option is a benefit in the form of an option given by a company to an employee to buy a share in the company
at a discount or at a stated fixed price.
A share-based payment is a transaction in which the entity receives goods or services either as consideration for its
equity instruments or by incurring liabilities for amounts based on the price of the entity’s shares or other equity
instruments of the entity.
Bank haven’t issued such share options and share based payments during the reporting years.
5.7 Contingent liabilities and commitment
Contingent liabilities are potential future cash out flows, where the likelihood of payment is considered more than
remote, but is not considered probable or cannot be measured reliably. Where the Bank undertakes to make a
payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen
at the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities
Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of
loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting
date, those instruments are included in these financial statement as commitments.
Details of contingent liabilities and commitments are given in note 4.28
5.8 Related parties disclosures
A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services, or obligations between related parties, regardless of
whether price is charged. Following are the related party and transactions occurred with them.
Following has been identified as Related Parties for Bank under NAS 24 Related Parties:
a. Directors
b. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
c. Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
S.N

Name

Relationship

1

Sugandh Kumar Gupta

Chairman

2

Bal Krishna Sah Kalwar

Director

3

Ashmita Devi Agarwal

Director

4

Ram Naresh Sah

Director

5

Mahesh Prasad Kafle

Director

6

Dayakant Sah

Acting Chief Executive Officer

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2077/78

181

Transactions During the Year
Particulars

For the Year Ended
Asadh 2078

For the Year Ended
Asadh 2077

Directors
Directors Sitting Fees

204,300

198,378

Interest Paid to directors on deposits

413,600

895,953

Other directors’ expenses (if any)

91,447

195,090

709,347

1,289,421

1,057,578

1,057,578

Post-Retirement Benefits

-

165,333

Other Long-term Benefits

-

-

Borrowing during the year

-

-

Total
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration and Benefit Paid

Interest on Borrowing

-

-

9,070

9,070

-

-

1,066,648.48

1,231,981.81

Interest on account balances
Other transactions benefits if any
Total
Balances as on Reporting Date

As on
Ashad 31, 2078

Particulars
Directors Deposits
KMP Deposits

As on
Ashad 31, 2077

17,744,006

17,744,006

133,347

133,347

Borrowings

-

-

Other Receivable payables if any

-

-

17,877,353

17,877,353

Total
5.8.1 Loan and Advances extended to Promoters
No loan has been extended to the promoters as on reporting date.
Key Management Personnel are also provided with following benefits:
i. Benefits as per the Employee Terms of Service By-laws
ii. Bonus to staff as per the Bonus Act
Salary and other Benefits Paid to Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO):
S.N

Particulars

i.

Gross Annual Salary and Allowances & P.F
Total

Amount
1,503,455
1,503,455

5.9 Merger and acquisition
SBBL was in process of acqisition with Garima Bikas Bank Limited during the year. For the acquisition process final
approval for the acquisition was received on 2078.05.06 from Nepal Rastra Bank and Extraordinary General Meeting
was held on 2078.07.01. Moreover, joint transaction with Sahara Bikas Bank was commenced from 2078-07-28.
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5.10 Additional disclosures of non consolidated entities
There are no such entities which are required to be consolidated but not done during the year.
5.11 Events after reporting date
Events after Reporting Period are those that occur between the end of the reporting period and when the financial
statements are authorized for issue.
Garima Bikas bank limited has completed the acquisition process with Sahara Bikas Bank Limited on 2078.07.27.
5.12 Other Disclosures
a)

Loans & Advances Extended to Promoters
The Bank has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.

b)

Staff Skill Development Fund
In accordance with the Directive No. 6, the Bank is required to spend at least 3% of the previous year employee
expenses for the employee training and skill development. For the compliance of this regulation, the Bank during the
current financial year has incurred the following amount for employee training and skill development:
Particulars

Ashad End 2078

Opening Staff Skill Development Fund

-

3% of the previous year employee expenses as per previous year financials

470,393.75

Total amount incurred for employee training and skill development program

9,661.50

Excess/(Deficit) amount incurred for employee training and skill development
program

460,732.25

Staff Skill Development Fund carried forward to next year

-

The deficit amount has not been carried forward as the Central Bank has suspended the said provision for current
year.
c)

Corporate Responsibility Fund
Clause 13 of the NRB Directive No.6. requires the Bank to allocate 1% of its net profit to the corporate social
responsibility fund and spent the same for the social causes. The details of the movement of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Fund is presented below:
Particulars

Ashad End 2078

Opening Corporate Responsibility Fund

99,918

Less: Amount incurred from CSR fund during the year

d)

100,505

Add: Amount Allocated to CSR fund from Current year net Profit

51,380

CSR Fund Available for next financial Year

51,380

Unpaid Dividend
There is no any unpaid dividend of Sahara Bikas Bank Limited as on balance sheet date.

e)

Earning Per Share
The earnings per share calculated on the basis of the provision of NAS 33, Earnings per Share is as follows:
Particulars

Ashad End 2078

Profit attrtibutable to ordinary shareholders

5,138,013

Number of Ordinary Shares at the year End (Face Value NPR 100/-)

2,722,706

Basic earnings per equity Share

1.89
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f)

Proposed Dividend
The board of the bank has proposed stock dividend amounting NRs. 11,543,003.37out of the retained earnings &
share premium of Sahara Bikas Bank Limited by passing the resolution in the 270th Board Meeting, held on 22nd of
Poush 2078. The payment is subject to the approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and shareholders of the bank at Annual
General Meeting.
Furthermore, according to the acquisi on agreement between Garima Bikas Bank & Sahara Bikas Bank Limited the same
rate of dividend has been proposed which equals to 16% of the paid of share capital accumula ng the retained earnings
& share premium of the Garima Bikas Bank Limited & The Then Sahara Bikas Bank Limited to the shareholders of Garima
Bikas Bank Limited & The Then Sahara Bikas Bank Limited. The joint transac on was started from 28th of Kar k 2078
a er the successful acquisi on of Sahara Bikas Bank Limited.

g)

Non Banking Assets
The bank does not have any non-banking assets till the date.

h)

Interest Capitalization
Interest accrued has not been capitalized during this year.

i)

Loan Write Off
There has been no any loans written of during this year.

j)

Forbearance/Relaxation
The impact of COVID-19 on people, communities and businesses across the world have been far-reaching and the
Bank is no exception. Swift measures adopted by the Government and the Central Bank to revive the economy
through comprehensive and co-ordinated support measures have accelerated business recovery. Further, the Bank
has been proactively assessing the impact of COVID-19 on its asset quality, profitability and capital adequacy and
has taken the required measures as the circumstance demands. However, the future direct and indirect impact of
COVID-19 on the Bank businesses, results of operations, financial position and cash flows remains uncertain. The bank
has abided by the directives issued by central bank and has continued to provide enhancement of working capital
and term loan as below during the fiscal year;

Particulars

As of Ashad End 2078
No of Costumers

Amount

Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 2078

Not Opted

-

Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio

843

2,196,354

Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project under
construction

Not Opted

-

Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision

Not Opted

-

Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers

Not Opted

-

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers

Not Opted

-

Expiry Date of additional 20% Working Capital Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1
year with 5% provisioning

NA

-

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5%
provisioning

NA

-

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and interest for upto two years as
per clause 41 of NRB Directives

NA

-
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The Refinance & Business con nuity loan detail is as follows:
As of Ashad End 2078

Particulars

No of Costumers

Amount

Refinance Loan

Not Opted

-

Business Continuity Loan

Not Opted

-

The Refinance & Business con nuity loan detail is as follows:
As of Ashad End 2078

Particulars

No of Costumers

Subsidized Loan
k)

17

Amount
109,550,000

Disclosure on Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 15 2078
The bank has accrued interest of NRs 10,987,500.62 as on Ashad end 2078. The central bank has provided relaxation
of not creating the regulatory reserve up to the amount of accrued interest received after Ashad end 2078 till Bhadra
15,2078. The bank has not opted the relaxation of the provision provided vide NRB circular and has created the
regulatory reserve of the accrued interest as on Ashad end 2078. Till Bhadra 15 2078 the accrued interest received
after Ashad end 2078 was NRs. 978,739.54

l)

Non-Performing Assets
The bank’s non-performing assets ratio stood at 10.00% as on balance sheet date. The total non-performing assets as
per NRB directives is as below:
Particulars

Loan Amount

%

Category

Bad

21,651,082

2.27%

Non-Performing Assets

Doubtful

33,007,167

3.46%

Non-Performing Assets

Sub-Standard

40,694,804

4.27%

Non-Performing Assets

Watchlist

126,379,062

13.25%

Performing Assets

Good

732,118,152

76.75%

Performing Assets

Total

953,850,266

100.00%

m) Components of Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory Reserve is the statutory reserve made as per Directive No 4 of the Nepal Rastra Bank. The regulatory
reserve comprises of the interest income recognized against interest receivables, difference in loan loss provision
as per NRB direc ve & impairment on loan and advances as per NFRS, amount equal to deferred tax assets, actuarial
loss recognized in other comprehensive income, difference in provision on investment securities as per Directive No
8 and as per NFRS amount on the non-banking assets recognized and other adjustment occurred as a result of NFRS
conversion.

Fiscal Year

Interest
Receivable

Short
Loan loss
provision
on NBA

Opening Balance As on 1st Shrawan
2075

Deferred
tax Asset

Acturial Loss
Recognized

Fair Value
loss
recognised
in OCI

78,416.00

Changes in FY 2075/76

91,774.68

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2076

91,774.68

Changes in FY 2076/77

2,716,268.57

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2077

2,808,043.25

Changes in FY 2077/78

3,878,442.00

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2078

6,686,485.25

78,416.00

1,305,623.77
-

1,384,039.77

1,397,398.46
-

-

736,580.08
-

Total

1,475,814.46
3,452,848.65

2,120,619.86

-

6,873,873.71

1,192,517.20

8,994,493.57

1,192,517.20

-

4,928,663.11
11,944,832.91

-

16,873,496.02
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nfef+z 3f]if0ff÷ljt/0f tyf jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, ljsf; a}+s ;'kl/j]If0f ljefusf] ldlt @)&*÷!)÷)& sf] kq ;+Vof
lj=a}+=;'=lj÷u}/:ynut÷ul/df÷)&*÷&( sf] kq dfkm{t k|fKt lgb]{zgsf] k|To'Q/ M
lgb]{zg g+= -!_ ;DaGwdf M lgb]{zg adf]lhd :jtGq ;~rfns lgo'Qm ug]{ ;DaGwdf cfjZos u[xsfo{ e} /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} lgo'Qm x'gf ;fy
txfF hfgsf/L u/fO{g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}F .
lgb]{zg g+= -@_ ;DaGwdf M lgb]{zg k|fKt eof] . nufgL gePsf] /sd lgb]{zg cg'?k c;'n eO;s]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf nflu cg'/f]w ub{5f}+F .
lgb]{zg g+= -#_ ;DaGwdf M lgb]{zg cg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+F .
lgb]{zg g+= -$_ ;DaGwdf M lgb]{zg cg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+F .
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kGw|f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf ;+zf]wgsf] nflu k|:t't
ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] k|aGwkqsf] tLg dxn] ljj/0f
bkmf gDa/

% -v_

% -u_

188

;fljssf] Joj:yf
ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k'FhL ?= 3,94,81,83,105.08
-tLg ca{ rf}/fgAa] s/f]8 Psf;L nfv qLof;L xhf/
Ps ;o kf+r / k};f cf7 dfq_ x'g]5 . h;nfO{ k|lt
z]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n] 3,94,81,831.05 -ltg
s/f]8 rf}/fgAa] nfv Psf;L xhf/ cf7 ;o PstL;
bzdna kf+r_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg
ul/Psf] 5 .

;+zf]lwt Joj:yf
ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k'FhL ?=$,%(,)*,&#,%)!.*(
-cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ pgfG;f7L s/f]8 cf7 nfv
qLxQ/ xhf/ kfr ;o Ps / k};f pgfgAa] dfq_
x'g]5 . h;nfO{ k|lt z]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n]
$,%(,)*,&#%.)! -rf/ s/f]8 pgfG;f7L nfv
cf7 xhf/ ;ft ;o k}lt; bzdnj z"Go Ps_ yfg
;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .

;+zf]wg ug{' kgf{sf] sf/0f
!^ k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ ljt/0f
u/] kZrft tyf ljsf; a}+ssf]
r'Qmf k'FhLsf] %! k|ltzt
:jfldTj ;+:yfks ;d"xsf
z]o/wgLaf6 sfod ug{sf
nflu ck'u !)(,*!! lsQf
;+:yfks z]o/ lgisfzg
ug'{kg]{ ;d]tsf sf/0f ljsf;
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?=3,94,81,83,105.08 ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?=$,%(,)*,&#,%)!.*( a}+ssf] hf/L tyf r'Qmf k'FhLdf
-ltg ca{ rf}/fgAa] s/f]8 Psf;L nfv qLof;L xhf/ -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ pgfG;f7L s/f]8 cf7 nfv qLxQ/ a[l4 x'g] ePsf]n] .
xhf/ kfr ;o Ps / k};f pgfgAa] dfq_ x'g]5 .
Ps ;o kf+r / k};f cf7 dfq_ x'g]5 .
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;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] gfd, 7]ufgf
qm=;+=

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

&]ufgf

qm=;+=

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

&]ufgf

1

>L hn]Zj/ kf)*]

lj#f{ cr{n]– 6, :ofñhf

44

>L uf]ljGb sdf{rf{o

bfl;ñbxy"d–2, :ofñhf

2

>L sljtf >]i&

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

45

>L s)f{ axfb"/ >]i&

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

3

>L k|]d gf/fo)f cof{n

lvn"+b]p/fnL–9, :ofñhf

46

>L lji)f" k|;fb sfˆn]

wg"jf;]–8, :ofñhf

4

>L cd[t e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

47

>L ;Gt axfb"/ k/fh"nL

ef]n]{^f/–1, nDh"ñ

5

>L lktfDa/ >]i&

le/sf]^–4, :ofñhf

48

>L k|]d axfb"/ lh=;L=

;/fªsf]^–4, sf:sL

6

>L dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo

jflnª–1, :ofñhf

49

>L kjgs"df/ k|hfklt

eQmk"/–14, eQmk"/

7

>L lbks /fh sfkm\n]

wg'jf¤;]–6, :ofñhf

50

>L rGb|sfGt a/fn

k"DbLe"DbL–3, sf:sL

8

>L vu]Gb| k|;fb cof{n

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

51

>L a;"Gw/f ltd;]gf

ebf}/] tdfuL–5, sf:sL

9

>L b"uf{ k|;fb pkfWofo

s]j/]–8, :ofñhf

52

>L /dfsfGt a/fn

kf]v/f–7, sf:sL

10

>L lblnk k|tfk vf¤*

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

53

>L eujtL b]jL kf&s

ksjfbL–4, :ofñhf

11

>L af;"b]a kf}*]n

jfél;+é–3, :ofñhf

54

>L b"uf{ axfb"/ u"?ª

k"DbLe"DbL–6, sf:sL

12

>L ;fu/ aufn]

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

55

>L %ljnfn s"j+/

lkl*vf]nf–3,:ofñhf

13

>L ljgf]b k|;fb /]UdL

lvn"ª b]p/fnL–4, :ofñhf

56

>L b"uf{ k|;fb kf)*]

lj#f{–6,:ofñhf

14

>L lhtdfg >]i&

bfl;{é bxy"d–1, :ofñhf

57

>L /#"klt nD;fn

lrGg]jf;–7,:ofñhf

15

>L v]d/fh cof{n

k"tnLahf/–13, :ofñhf

58

>L n]vgfy e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

16

>L nId)f !jfnL

cfgGbjg–3, ?kGb]xL

59

>L gf/fo)f k|;fb >]i&

bfl;{ª bxy"d–9, :ofñhf

17

>L lbks nD;fn

cfgGbjg–4, ?kGb]xL

60

>L lj/]Gb| axfb"/ /fgf

k]v" af#vf]/–8, :ofñhf

18

>L !fg k|;fb /]UdL

lvn"ñb]p/fnL–3, :ofñhf

61

>L gf/fo)fL kxf/L

kf]v/f–6, sf:sL

19

>L !fg k|;fb cof{n

k"tnLahf/–10, :ofñhf

62

>L lagf]b kf)*]o

lk*Lvf]nf–3, :ofñhf

20

*f=emns/fd cof{n

k"tnLahf/–10, :ofñhf

63

>L a"l$dfg u"?é

gof+k"n–9, sf:sL

21

>L xl/rGb| /]UdL

kf}j}uf}+*]–2, :ofñhf

64

>L x"dsfGt sf]O/fnf

jflnª–4, :ofñhf

22

>L u+uf axfb"/ hL=;L

jf*u+uf–1, slknj:t""

65

>L slj/fh cfrfo{

kf]v/f–6, sf:sL

23

>L yfg k|;fb e§/fO{

a"^jn–10, ?kGb]xL

66

>L v*fgGb zdf{

kf]v/f–15, sf:sL

24

>L lzj k|;fb cof{n

ch"{g rf}kf/L–4, :ofñhf

67

>L s[i)f jxfb/ yfkf

;]ltbf]efg–4, :ofñhf

25

>L lu/Lwf/L kf}*]n

k"tnLahf/–13, :ofñhf

68

>L s[i)f k|;fb ltjf/L

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

26

>L u)f]z k|;fb zdf{ ch]{n

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

69

>L /fd k|;fb >]i&

ao/#f/L–9, :ofñhf

27

>LdtL vluGb| s"df/L ;]g

jflnª–2, :ofñhf

70

>L /]ZdLnfn sf]O/fnf

jflnª–4, :ofñhf

28

>L ofba s"df/ >]i&

jflnª–5, :ofñhf

71

>L xl/s"df/ >]i&

a]gL–6, DofUbL

29

>L a;Gt s"df/ dNn

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

72

*f= lxdf+z" v*\sf

a]gL–7, DofUbL

30

>L hd"gf sfˆn]

jflnª–8, :ofñhf

73

>L lbk]Gb| >]i&

a]gL–6, DofUbL

31

>L s[i)f k|;fb >]i&

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

74

>L dfwjk|;fb /]UdL

a]gL–12, DofUbL

32

>L ;"bg >]i&

jflnª–1, :ofñhf

75

>L ohgnfn zfSo

a]gL–7, DofUbL

33

>L ljgf]b s"df/ >]i&

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

76

>L ofdaxfb"/ zfSo

a]gL–6, DofUbL

34

>L l;tf /fd clwsf/L

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

77

>L lzjk|;fb s^"jfn If]qL

eujlt–4, DofUbL

35

>L k')f{ axfb"/ yfkf

jflnª–9, :ofñhf

78

>L z"esfdgf k|wfg >]i&

a]gL–6, DofUbL

36

>L Zofd k|;fb a:ofn

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

79

>L xl/s[i)f >]i&

a]gL–6, DofUbL

37

>L ;'o{ k|;fb rfkfufO{

ksjfbL–1, :ofñhf

80

>L /]zd axfb"/ aflgof¤

a]gL–6, DofUbL

38

>L k")f{ k|;fb clwsf/L

k]nfsf]^–1, :ofñhf

81

>L e/ts"df/ /fhe)*f/L

a]gL–6, DofUbL

39

>L gf/fo)f vgfn

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

82

>L /ljGb| /fh hf]zL

a]gL–6, DofUbL

40

>L k]|d/fh >]i&

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

83

>L z]/axfb"/ a"(fyf]sL

b]lj:yfg–3, DofUbL

41

>L k]]|d axfb"/ u'?ª

s]j/]–8, :ofñhf

84

>L /fdaxfb"/ xdfn

a]gL–6, DofUbL

42

>L emg k|;fb e§/fO{

z+s/gu/–3, ?kGb]xL

85

>L czf]s s"df/ >]i&

bxy"d uf=lj=;=–1, :ofªhf

43

>L sdnf k+u]gL

jflnª–3, :ofñhf

86

>L eujlt bjf*L

Njfª#n]n uf=lj=;=–4, sf:sL

194
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qm=;+=

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

&]ufgf

qm=;+=

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

&]ufgf

87

>L lr/lGhlj sfkm\n]

jflnª g=kf=–8, :ofªhf

130

>L uh]Gb| pbfz

kf]v/f –8, sf:sL

88

>L lrqf v*\sf

nlntk"/–3, nlntk"/

131

>L uf}/Lz+s/ k|wfg

sf=d=g=kf= –23 gof+ ahf/,

89

>L OGb|f e"iffn -zdf{_

:j/]s uf=lj=;=–3, :ofªhf

132

*f= x/Llszf]/ >]i&

sf=d=g=kf= –29 uNsf]kfvf

90

>L OGb| k|;fb clwsf/L

k]nfsf]^ uf=lj=;=–9, :ofªhf

133

>LdtL OlGb/f a/fn

kf]v/f –7, /fi^« a}+s rf]s

91

>L hd"gf b]jL kf}*n
]

k+rgu/–2, gjnk/f;L

134

>L O{Zj/ axfb"/ /#"j+zL

u"l;+ufn–1, nlntk'/

92

>L lhjgs"df/ dNn

jflnª g=kf=–4, :ofªhf

135

>L ;"ld/g >]i&

kf]v/f –9, sf:sL

93

>L sljtf /fgf

jflnª g=kf=–1, :ofªhf

136

>L lbk]zdfg >]i&

nlntk"/ –18 dxfnIdL:yfg

94

>L sdn k|;fb >]i&

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

137

>L df]xgj/ l;+x k|wfg

cnf} –5, k;f{

95

>L n]vgfy cof{n

jflnª g=kf=–11, :ofªhf

138

>L df]xgs[i)f >]i&

sf=d=g=kf –23 emf]%]+

>L gf/fo)f k|;fb åf

kf]v/f –9, dx]Gb|k'n, sf:sL

96

>L lnnfgf/fo)f >]i&

jflnª g=kf=–5, :ofªhf

139

97

>L d]g"sf zdf{

cf?rf}/–5, :ofªhf

140 >L gf/fo)f k|;fb a}B

eQmk"/ –8 ;"s"n(f]sf, l^a"S%]+

98

>L gfdb]j e§/fO{

t"n;Le~Hofª–4, :ofªhf
141

sf=d=g=kf= –9, /ftf]k"n,
?b|gu/

>L g/]zeQm >]i&

99

>L lgn" yfkf

nlntk"/–5, nlntk"/

100

>L k|df]b >]i&

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

142 >L cgGt k|;fb >]i&

sf=d=g=kf= –32, sf&df)*f}+

101

>L /hgL >]i&

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

143

sf=d=g=kf= –7 klgsf]^f]n,
l;kmn

102

>L /fddfof >]i&

k"nfrf}/–2, DofUbL

103

>L l/lv/fd a:ofn

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

104 >L l/gf d;f{gL

kf]v/f–8, sf:sL

105

>L ;"Gb/s"df/ >]i&

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

106

>L ;'o{k|;fb /]UdL

jflnª g=kf=–3, :ofªhf

107

>L ofbj e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

108 >L ;'o{k|;fb e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

109

>L k|lbks"df/ ?é^f

aL/u+h–7, k;f{

110

>L clDasf ;"j]bL

km]bLvf]nf–7, :ofªhf

111

>L o"Qm/fh vgfn

t"n;Le~Hofª–7, :ofªhf

112

>L s[i)f k|;fb kf}*]n

b/f}+–03, :ofªhf

113

>L lnnfjNnf} e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

114

>L bofk|;fb e§/fO{

huqb]jL–9, :ofªhf

115

>L ;'o{gf/fo)f >]i&

Jflnª g=kf–1, :ofªhf

116

>L sdnfb]jL v*fn

117

>LdtL k|ldnf >]i&

144 >L /ljGb| af^fh"

kf]v/f –2, eLd;]g^f]n, sf:sL

145 >L /fhgs[i)f >]i&

sf=d=g=kf–11 lqk"/]Zj/

146

>L /fds[i)f >]i&

ef]hk"/ –5, ef]hk"/ ahf/

147

>L /d]zs"df/ /#"a+zL

sf=d=g=kf–33, s"df/Ldfu{

148 >L /d]zs"df/ k|wfg

;"g;/L –4, nIdL ;*s w/fg

149 >LdtL ;/nf l/hfn

sf=d=g=kf=3,;Nnf#f/L
dxf/fhu~h

150

>LdtL ;/:jtL >]i&

nlntk"/ –5, nugv]n

151

>L ;To gf/fo)f dfgGw/

sf=d=g=kf=–23, wd{ky

152

>LdtL zfGtnIdL >]i&

sf=d=g=kf=–10, gof+ afg]Zj/

153

*f= ;"/]Gb| s"df/ >]i&

sf=d=g=kf=–5, ^+ufn

154 >L ;"/]z s"df/ >]i&

sf=d=g=kf–34,gof+ afg]Zj/

155

>LdtL ;'o{s"df/L >]i&

sf=d=g=kf–34, gof+ afg]Zj/

t"n;Le~Hofª–7, :ofªhf

156

>L dlgif d"*e/L

sf=d=g=kf–3, skgdfu{
af;af/L

>L /fh" ljZjsdf{

rfkfsf]^–5, :ofªhf

157

>L lx/)oeQm k|wfgfé

eQmk"/ –4, dWok"/ l&dL g=kf=

118

>L b]j/fh cfrfo{

kf]v/f–17, sf:sL

158

>L k|ofu/fh xf*f

sf=d=g=kf–10 a"$gu/

119

>L ;'lgtf >]i&

km"h]n –8, uf]vf{

159

>L u)f]z axfb"/ kf)*]

sf=d=g=kf–29, ;fdfv";Ldfu{

120

*f= cfgGbk|;fb >]i&

sf=d=g=kf= 34 gof+afg]Zj/

160

>LdtL ;"j{)f{ d}of >]i&

sf=d=g=kf=–7, rfjlxn ahf/

121

>L cfgGbL /fo ofbj

em'gv'gjf– 3, /f}tx^
161

>L g/axfb"/ kf)*]

122

>L clgn >]i&

w/fg– 2, ;"g;/L

sf=d=g=kf=29 uNsf]kfvf,
;fdfv";L

123

>LdtL aGbgf >]i&

sf=d=g=kf=–22, !fg]Zj/
162

>L ?b|s"df/ >]i&

sf=d=g=kf=8 lsd*f]n,
l;tfkfO{nf

163

>L clgif d"*e/L

sf=d=g=kf–3, skgdfu{
af;af/L

124 *f= ef]nfk|;fb l/hfn

sf=d=g=kf=3 ;Nnf#f/L
dxf/fhu~h

125

>L lji)f" gf/fo)f dfgGw/

sf=d=g=kf=–23, wd{ky
>LdtL ;f]gfb]jL zfx

cnf}+ –5, k;f{

>L lji)f" k|;fb zdf{ !jfnL

sf=d=g=kf–34, lg/fhg
ljqmddfu{

164

126

165

>L lqnf]rg s+*]n

d+unk"/ –2, lrtjg

>L lji)f"a/ l;+x k|wfg

cnf}+ –5, k;f{

127

>L rGb|s"j]/ >]i&

dx]Gb|gu/ –1, ;"g;/L

166

128

>L bIf k|;fb >]i&

Bf}/fnL –1, ef]hk'/

167

>L dx]Gb|j/ l;+x k|wfg

cnf}+ –5, k;f{

>L lbksgGbg l;+x k|wfg

nlntk"/–3, k"Nrf]s

*f= w"|jzdf{ d"*e/L

sf=d=g=kf–3, skg dfu{
af;af/L

168

129

169

>L ab|L s"df/ a:g]t

sf=d=g=kf–34, sf&df)*f}
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&]ufgf

170

>LdtL ;GWof nIdL r"s]->]i&_ e/tk"/ g=kf–4, lrtjg

214 >L t"n;L/fd ltjf/L

y"dkf]v/f–5, :ofªhf

171

>L kbd s"df/ lkof

e/tk"/ g=kf –2, lrtjg

215

>L kbdkfgL sfkm\n]

wg"j+f;]–5, :ofªhf

172

>L &fs"/ lkof

e/tk"/ g=kf= –2, lrtjg

216

>L cf]d axfb"/ yfkf

jflnª–5, :ofªhf

173

>L cgGtnfn r"s]

sf=d=g=kf–31, sf&df)*f}

217

>L afa"/fd (sfn

kmfk/y"d–4 :ofªhf

174

>L w|'j s'df/ k|wfg

e/tk"/ g=kf–3, lrtjg

218

>L lbks zdf{

k"tnLahf/–4, :ofªhf

175

>L l;$ s'df/ >]i&

e/tk"/ g= kf–4, lrtjg

219

>LdtL ;GWof >]i&

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

176

>L ^+s axfb'/ >]i&

sf=d=g=kf–10, sf&df)*f}

220 >LdtL ;f]gL >]i&

huqb]jL–8, :ofªhf

177

>L dfwj k|;fb Gof}kfg]

sf=d=g=kf–10, sf&df)*f}

221

cof]Wofk"/L–5, lrtjg

178

>L e/t/fh sf]O/fnf

sf=d=g=kf–32, sf&df)*f}

222 >L w|"j/fh ;"j]bL

cy"{é]–3, DofUbL

179

>L s[i)f aGw' lkof

>L lbjfs/ kf}*]n

e/tk"/ –3, lrtjg

223

>L r]t gf/fo)f >]i&

bxy"d–1, :ofªhf

180 >L k|sfz ltjf/L

e/tk"/ –10, lrtjg

224 >L Ps gf/fo)f zdf{

kf]v/f–8, sf:sL

181

>L Zofd s'df/ >]i&

nlntk"/ –1, u"l;+un

225 >L afa"/fd clwsf/L

nfxfrf]s–8, sf:sL

182

>L OlGb/f kf)*]

eQmk'/ –16, nf]sGynL
226

183

>L k|lbk s'df/ >]i&

184 >L pld{nf >]i&

sf=d=g=kf –34, gof+afg]Zj/

/fwfb]jL kf}*]n eGg]
>LdtL o"$ s"df/L dNn

ebf}/] tdfuL–5, sf:sL

sf=d=g=kf –23, gof+ahf/
sf&df)*f}+

227 >L e/t/fh (sfn

kmfk/y"d–4 :ofªhf

228 >L ;ljg >]i&

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

185

>L lbks nfdf kflv|g

sf&df)*f}+ –4, sf&df)*f}+

229 >L ?b| axfb'/ lj=s

k"tnLahf/–4, :ofªhf

186

>L z+s/ k|;fb zdf{ e§/fO{

s[i)fu)*sL –8, :ofªhf

230

>L s[i)f k|;fb k+u]gL

k]v"jfvf]/–3, :ofªhf

187

>L l*NnL /d)f kf)*]

jflnª –5, :ofªhf

231

>L &x/ axfb"/ e)*f/L

j]gL–10, DofUbL

188 >LdtL cdnf >]i&

sf=d=g=kf –23, sf&df)*f}+

232

>L nf]s k|;fb cof{n

lvn"é–9, :oféhf

189 >L xl//fd sf]O/fnf

lj/f^gu/ –4, df]/ª

233

>L dx]z/fh /]UdL

s/]G*f*f–3, :oféhf

190

>L lgd{n s"df/ >]i&

zlQmvf]/ –6, lrtjg

234 >LdtL t]h s"df/L dxt

cy"{é]–8, DofUbL

191

>L k|efs/ kl)*t

kl^xfgL –2, lrtjg

235

>L dw";"bg pkfWofo

jflné–1, :oféhf

192

>L b]jL ;fksf]^f

gf/fo)fk"/ –5, lrtjg

236

>L huGgfy k+ugL

:j/]s–4, :oféhf

193

>L d'gfb]jL l#ld/]

k|utLgu/ –9, gjnk/f;L

237

>L bofk|;fb /]UdL

:j/]s–4,:oféhf

194 >L !fg]Gb|dfg zfSo

sf=d=g=kf –21, sf&df)*f}+

238 >L #gZofd uf}*]n

k]nsf]^–6,:oféhf

195

>L lg/h s"df/ k|wfg

aGbLk"/ –1, tgx"+

239

cy"{é]–1, DofUbL

196

>L lgn]g dfg zfSo

sf=d=g=kf –21, sf&df)*f}+

240 >LdtL kfj{tL cof{n kf?

lvn"é–9, :oféhf

197

>L k")f{eb| s+*]n

cd/fk"/L –8, gjnk/f;L

241 >L lnnf/fd uf}td

l;dfgf –3, afUn"é

198 *f=Zofd s"df/ >]i&

gf/fo)fu( 1, lrtjg

242 >L ;"bd s"df/ >]i&

huqb]jL 4, :ofªhf

199

aGbLk"/ –6, tgx"+

243 >L ;"lgn sfsL{

k"tnLahf/ 10, :ofªhf

200 *f=czf]s tfon

eb|k"/ –2, emfkf

244 >L /fh]z ;"j]bL

jflné–2, :oféhf

201

bxy"d –5, :ofªhf

245 >LdtL ;+uLtf pkfWofo

kmfk/y"d–4, :oféhf

>L zDe"nfn >]i&
*f=k|df]b s"df/ If]qL

>L cd[t aflgof

202 >L a;Gt/fh k/fh"nL

uGhgu/ –5, lrtjg
246 >L lnnf k|;fb k+u]gL

eL/sf]^–2,:oféhf

203

ljb"/ –2, g"jfsf]^

247 >L zflGt (sfn

kmfk/y"d–4, :oféhf

204 >L ljgo /]UdL

k"nfrf}/–4, DofUbL

248 >L k"?iff]Qd k/fh"nL

l;;]{sf]^–9, :oféhf

205 *f=;"o{sfGt l#ld/]

lhtf –2, ndh"ª

249 >L s[i)f cof{n

jflné–11, :oféhf

206 >L /fd k|;fb zdf{

x+zk"/ –3, uf]/vf

250 >L n]vgfy rfkfuf+O{

ksjfbL–1,:oféhf
t"n;L eGHofé–3, :oféhf

>L /fhs"df/ >]i&

207 >L lzjaNne sfkm\n]

gf/fo)fu(, lrtjg

251

208 >L uf]ljGb k|;fb kf}*]n

gf/fo)fk"/ –5, lrtjg

252 >LdtL nIdL lu/L

cy"{é]–2, DofUbL

209 >L lr/GhLlj ;'j]bL

lutfgu/ –2, lrtjg

253

lzjfno–5, kj{t

210

>L k|lbk/fh kGt

kl^xfgL 9, lrtjg

254 >L lbks ltjf/L

yfkf&fgf–7, kj{t

>L sf]lknb]j clwsf/L
>LdtL clDasf >]i&

211

>L OR%f s'df/ >]i&

e/tk"/ 4, lrtjg

255 >L lzjnfn ;"gf/

ef]n]{–3, kj{t

212

>L /fdrGb| u"?ª

k"DbLe"EbL–6, sf:sL

256

b]p/fnL–1, sf:sL

213

>L /ljGb| s"+j/

y"dkf]v/f–8, :ofªhf

257 >L df]xg lu/L
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258 >L /fh]Gb| lnun

kf]v/f–4, sf:sL

303

259 >L k|sfz rfkfuf+O{

ksjfbL 1, :ofªhf

304 >L s[i)fx/L vqL

jflnª 8, :ofªhf
s^"~h] 7, eQmk"/

260 >L ltns k|;fb >]i&

huqb]jL 8, :ofªhf

305

>L cfTdf/fd n"¤O^]n

%qb]p/fnL 4, wflbé

261

*f= gf/fo)f k|;fb rfkfuf+O{

ksjfbL 1, :ofªhf

306

>L ef/tL b]jL /fgf

x"jf; 1, kj{t

262

>L vu"klt Gof}kfg]

s[i)fu)*sL 3, :ofªhf

307

>L lji)f" k|;fb u}x|]

jflné 13, :ofªhf

263

>L ch"{g k|;fb a:ofn

huqb]jL 8, :ofªhf

308 >L df]tLnfn s"+j/

jflné 3, :ofªhf

264 >L d"/f/L lu/L

cf+krf}/ 8, u"NdL

309 >L ;'o{ k|;fb vgfn

:jf&L 6, gjnk/f;L

265

>L /fh" sf]O{/fnf

rfkfsf]^ 11, :ofªhf

310

>L ;"Gb/ e"iffn

p/fdkf]v/f 5, kj{t

266

>L O{Zj/ s"df/ >]i&

cy"{ª] 1, DofUbL

311

>L a"l$;fu/ lqkf&L

s^}of 7, ?kGb]xL

267

>L /ljGb| s"df/ >]i&

cy"{ª] 2, DofUbL

312

>LdtL sljtf s]=;L

a]yfg 4, /fd]%fk

268 >L /ljGb| s"df/ tfd|fsf/

sf&df)*f}+ 24, sf&df)*f}+

313

>L ;"af]w s"df/ n"+O{^]n

%q]b]p/fnL 3 wflbé

269

>L /fdeut sdf{rfo{

cy"{ª] 1, DofUbL

314

>L ;"/]z s"df/ ?+uf^f

lj/u+h 7, k;f{

270 >LdtL k"ikfb]lj k|wfg >]i&

cy"{ª] 2, DofUbL

315

>LdtL uf}/L >]i&

sf&df)*f} 17, sf&df)*f}

271

d+unf 1, DofUbL

316

>L s]zj /fh (sfn

r)*LsfnLsf 3, :oféhf

272 >L xl/ axfb"/ vqL If]qL

>LdtL k')f{dfof k"g

;Nofg 9, sf:sL

317

>L czf]s $f/]

s]j/]e~Hofé 3, :oféhf

273

>L honfn h};L

bfªl;ª 5, sf:sL

318

>L d]vnfn >]i&

le/sf]^ 5, :oféhf

274 >L o"j/fh kf}*]n

e"Stfªn] 4, kj{t

319

>L bf]a axfb"/ sfsL{

k"tnLahf/ 13, :oféhf

275 >L !fgaxfb"/ s"+j/

afh"ª 4, kj{t

320

>L lutf s"df/L ltjf/L

tfg;]g–6, kfNkf

276

>L !fg]Gb| s"df/ >]i&

cy"{ª] 1, DofUbL

321

>L #gZofd *"d|]

sfnLsf]^, 5 :ofªhf

277

>L lxdaxfb"/ ljZjsdf{

jflnª 1, :ofªhf

322

>L ?Sdfut u}/]

y"dkf]v/f, 2 :ofªhf

278 >L lji)f" k|;fb /]UdL

jflnª 3, :ofªhf

323

>L a"$L;fu/ u}/]

dfn"éf /fgLaf]^, 2 :ofªhf

279 >L z"lzn sf]O/fnf

lvn"ñb]p/fnL–9, :ofñhf

324

>LdtL ;gd >]i&

hnhnf 3, kj{t

280

>L Ps axfb"/ yfkf

jflnª 5 :ofªhf

325

>L lk|of u}x|]

a"^jn 11, ?kGb]xL

281

>L ;"Gb/ lzjeQmL

kf]v/f

326

>L b"uf{ gf/fo)f >]i&

k"tnLjhf/ 1, :ofªhf

282

>LdtL zfGtf yfkf

jflnª 3, :ofªhf

327

>L lbk]Gb| >]i&

kf]v/f 5, sf:sL

283

>L lji)f" k|;fb vgfn

uNofª, 9 :ofñhf

328

>L zfGtf clwsf/L

jf)fu+uf 11, slknj:t"

284 >L /fd rGb| zdf{

sf&df)*f}+ 16, sf&df)*f}+

329

>L Zofd k|;fb /]UdL

eL/sf]^ 6, :ofªhf

285

>L uf}/L kf}*]n

kf]v/f 06, sf:sL

330

>L u+uf vgfn

?kf 4, sf:sL

286

>L zzL sf]O/fnf zdf{

jflnª 4, :ofªhf

331

>L !fg" s"df/L zdf{ cof{n

k"tnLjhf/ 13, :ofªhf

287 >L s[i)f k|;fb clwsf/L

t"n;Le~Hofª 2, :ofªhf

332

>L dx]Gb| >]i&

j]gL 7, DofUbL

288 >L lji)f" k|tfk vf+)f &s"/L

jflnª 9, :ofªhf

333

>L /ljGb| gf/fo)f >]i&

s"Zdf 4, kj{t

289 >L l/ifL/fd kf}*]n

s]j/] 2, :ofªhf

334

>L g/]Gb| s"df/ >]i&

a]gL 8, DofUbL

290 >L sdn k|;fb *"d|]

t"n;Le~Hofª 5, :of+ªhf

335

>L k|lag s"df/ >]i&

a]gL 8, DofUbL

291

bfl;{é bxy"d 2, :ofªhf

336

>L afns[i)f ;"j]bL

/#"u+uf 3, DofUbL

292 >L l/ifL/fd vgfn

P]nfbL 7, :ofªhf

337

>L gj/fh kf}*]n

a]gL 4, DofUbL

293

>L cof]Wof k|;fb >]i&

cy"{ª] 2, DofUbL

338

>L jn k|;fb >]i&

/#"u+uf 3, DofUbL

294 >L w|"j axfb"/ k|wfg

>LdtL gljgf /fhe)*f/L

sf&df)*f}+ 3, dxf/fhu+h

339

>L lai)f" k|;fb uf}td

a]gL 7, DofUbL

295 >L kbd k|;fb kf)*]o

lj#f{ 7, :ofªhf

340

>L &fs"/ k|;fb zdf{

lkKn] 9 DofUbL

296

:j/]s 3, :ofªhf

341

>L wg~ho s"df/ >]i&

a]gL 7, DofUbL

297 >L d)fL k|;fb k+u]gL

:j/]s 4, :ofªhf

342

>L ;"/]Gb| xdfn

a]gL 8, DofUbL

298 >L sdn k|;fb clwsf/L

t"n;Le~Hofª 2, :of+ªhf

343

>L cRo"t lu/L

j]gL g=kf= 6, DofUbL

299 >L k|sfz P;=P;= yfkf

nlntk"/ 13, nlntk"/

344

>L zld{nf hf]zL >]i&

j]gL 7, DofUbL

300 >L gf/fo)f k|;fb zdf{

s]j/] 8, :ofªhf

345

>L /fdhL k|;fb ;"j]bL

j]gL 9, DofUbL

301

>L /fdrGb| k+u]gL

s"jfsf]^ 3, :ofªhf

346

>L gljgf yfkf /fjn

j]gL 7, DofUbL

302

>L kbd k|;fb kf)*]

sfnLu)*sL 2, :ofªhf

347

>L uf]ljGb k|;fb kf}*]n

jflnª 8, :ofªhf

>L ?Sdfut cof{n
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348

>L led nfn k/fh"nL

jflnª 13, :ofªhf

390

>L lbks Gof}kfg]

;'o{ljgfos, nlntk"/

349

>L k|]d k|;fb k/fh"nL

jflnª 12, :ofªhf

391

>L ;"/]z ;"j]bL

uNofé, :ofªhf

350

>L ;ljgf sfkm\n]

kf]v/f 17, sf:sL

392

>L ;Gtf]if /fjn

a]gL, DofUbL

351

>L cfO{df)*" >]i&

dx]kL 29, sf&df)*f}+

393

>L lbjfsf/ clwsf/L

k/]jf*f*f–8, :ofªhf

352

>L s]bf/ e^\/fO{

uNofª 3, :ofªhf

394

>L l;h{gf pkfWofo k+u]gL

jflnª–9, :ofªhf

353

>L OZj/ Gof}kfg]

uNofª 3, :ofªhf

395

>L s"~h /fh yfkf

kf]v/f, sf:sL

354

h]D; Oge]i^d])^ k|f=ln=

sf&df)*f} 31 k"tnL;*s

396

>L cd[t lzjeQmL

u)*sL

355

>L OZj/L k|;fb (sfn

cflwvf]nf 6, :ofªhf

397

>L l/of ef]hk"/]

sf&df)*f}+

356

>L gljg Kofs"/]n

u]v"{ 8, g"jfsf]^

398

>L s[i)f k|;fb /]UdL

&"nfl*xL–9, :ofªhf

357

>L emns/fd u}x|]

g]kfnu~h 18, af¤s]

399

*f=cldt >]i&

dxf/fhu+h, sf&df)*f}+

358

>L ;"uGw s"df/ u"Ktf

u(f] 7, /f}tx^

400 >L ;"/]z afa" >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

359

>L gfu]Gb|k|;fb rf}w/L

sf}*]gf–3, ;nf{xL

401

>L gljg lszf]/ ef]hk"/]

sf&df)*f}+

360

>L tk]Zj/ rf}w/L -snjf/_

sljnf;L –3, ;nf{xL

402

>L /fh]Gb| afa" >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

361

>L afns[i)f ;fx

;xf]*jf–3, ;nf{xL

403

>L pbo nfn wf]h"

362

>L lbk]Gb| rf}w/L

sf}*]gf –3, ;nf{xL

404 >L e]b axfb"/ >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

363

>L lj)ff ofbj

hd'lgof–9,;nf{xL

405

>L cg"dfg >]i&

a]gL–7, DofUbL

364

>L lji)f" b]j /fo ofbj

hd'lgof– 9, ;nf{xL

406

>L ;Gh" k|;fb h};jfn

u+uf lkk/f–7, /f}tx^

365

>L pk]Gb| rf}w/L

sljnf;L –3, ;nf{xL

407

>L ljgf]b sfhL >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

366

>L nIdL /fh e)*f/L ofbj

nlntk"/–3, nlntk"/

408 >L d]# axfb"/ s]=;L=

le/sf]^, :ofªhf

367

>L /fd]Zj/ rf}w/L

sljnf;L–3, ;nf{xL

409 >L t[i)ff zfSo

k"tnLjhf/–5, :ofªhf

368

>L gfu]Gb s'df/

km'nk/f;L–5, ;nf{xL

410

>L ef]]nf k|;fb ltjf/L

le/sf]^–5, :ofªhf

369

>L s[i)fb]j ofbj

hd"lgof–9, ;nf{xL

411

>L ljlgtf /f)ff

kf]v/f–4, sf:sL

370

>L huGgfy ;fx

/f]x"jf–2, ;nf{xL

412

>L ;"/h j/fn

kf]v/f, sf:sL

371

>L b"ioGt e)*f/L

uNofé–1, :ofªhf

413

>LdtL ;"lglt s"df/L ofbj

gj/fhk"/–4

372

>L tf]of /fh kf)*]

:ofªhf

414

>L cd/]Gb| s"df/ ofbj

d"*jnjf–1, /f}tx^

373

>L ;"o{ k|;fb a/fn

kf]v/f –17, sf:sL

415

>L k|]d lszf]/ u"Ktf

dn+ujf, ;nf{xL

374

>L ;"o{ k|;fb kf}*]n

e/tk"/, lrtjg

416

>L sdn k|;fb a:ofn

nlntk"/

375

>L ;Dk')f{dfg >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

417

>L /+lht j:g]t

376

>L lhjg zdf{

kfNkf

418

>L csfz s"df/ cUf|jfn

du/uf}g

377

>L dx]z e§/fO{

uNofé, :ofªhf

419

>L /fh]Gb| clwsf/L

tgx"

378

>L s]zj /fh >]i&

sf&df)*f}+

420

>L #gZofd Kf|=;fx

;nf{xL

379

>L e'k /fh aufn]

jflnª–8, :ofªhf

421

>L lhjg s"df/L cof{n

wfkf;L, sf&df)*f}+

380

>L df]xg e)*f/L

:ofªhf

422

>L /Tg k|;fb uf}td

sf&df)*f}

381

>L ;"o{ e§/fO{

uNofé–3, :ofªhf

423

>L /fd rGb| j/fn

k"DbLe"DbL, sf:sL

382

>L lgd{nf d'NdL >]i&

u)*sL

424 >L l/tf e)*f/L

dfn"éf, :ofªhf

383

>L ;"l:dtf n'O{^]n

gfuh"{g–9, sf&df)*f}

425

>L /fh]Zj/L lrqsf/

Gx\of}vf ^f]n, sf&df)*f}

384

>L t"n;L b]jL >]i&

le/sf]^–4, :ofªhf

426

>L bof/fh cof{n

x"+uL, kfNkf

385

>L zDe" k|;fb l#ld/]

;/:jtLgu/–06

427

>L ;+ho (sfn

;}gfd}gf, ?kGb]xL

386

>L ;d[l$ sf]O{/fnf

y;Lv]n–12, nlntk"/

428 >L ax" s"df/L yfkf

hut e~Hofé, :ofªhf

387

>L lu/wf/L e)*f/L

:ofªhf

429

:j/]s, :ofªhf

388

>L uf]ljGb k|;fb (sfn

cfFfFlwvf]nf–6, :ofªhf

389

>L /d]z j:ofn

:ofªhf
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&]ufgf

qm=;+=
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z]o/wgLsf] gfd

>L ;"dg s"df/ dNn

&]ufgf

zfvf sfof{no ;DaGwL ljj/0f
k|b]z– !
qm=;+=
!
@
#
$
%
^
&
*
(
!)
!!
!@
!#
!$
!%

Zffvf sfof{no
la/f6gu/ zfvf
O6x/L zfvf
latf{df]8 zfvf
a'waf/] zfvf
6+sLl;gjf/L zfvf
algofgL zfvf
la/f6rf]s zfvf
w/fg zfvf
bds zfvf
Og?jf zfvf
pnf{af/L zfvf
em''Dsf zfvf
ky/L zfvf
rGb|u9L zfvf
wgs'6f zfvf

7]ufgf
la/f6gu/, df]/Ë
O6x/L, ;'g;/L
ljtf{df]8, emfkf
a'waf/], emfkf
6+sLl;gjf/L, df]/Ë
algofgL, emfkf
la/f6rf]s, df]/Ë
w/fg, ;'g;/L
bds, emfkf
Og?jf, ;'g;/L
pnf{af/L, df]/Ë
em''Dsf, ;'g;/L
ky/L, df]/Ë
rGb|u9L, emfkf
wgs'6f

zfvf k|d'v
of]u]Gb| s'df/ uR5bf/
/Iff e§
;ljg bfxfn
c+lst/fh pkfWofo
;'jf; a:g]t
1fg]Gb| a:g]t
Hof]lt vgfn
ljsf; >]i7
ljzfn lji6
lgt]z sfsL{
j]b k|;fb jf:tf]nf
kbd ;'j]bL
/fd axfb'/ sfsL{
lbks cf]emf
zf}/e >]i7

7]ufgf
aL/u~h, k;f{
l;d/f, af/f
sn}of, af/f
rGb|k'/, /f}tx6
hgsk'/, wg'iff
dn+ujf, ;nf{xL
a/yxjf, ;nf{xL
OZj/k'/, ;nf{xL
nfnaGbL, ;nf{xL
uf]bfOtf, ;nf{xL

zfvf k|d'v
;'lgn bxfn
zld/ n'FO{6]n
;lsGb| k|;fb ofbj
ljGb]Zj/ k|;fb l;+x
cab]z s'df/ emf
k'ik >]i7
z}n]z hf]zL
/fb]z s'df/ 7fs'/
ljsf; gf/fo0f 7fs'/
3gZofd ;fx

7]ufgf
uf]+ua', sf7df08f}
nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}
Rffjlxn, sf7df08f}
sn+sL, sf7df08f}
Go"/f]8, sf7df08f}

zfvf k|d'v
;'Gb/ l;+ e08f/L
;'lht /]UdL
OR5f e08f/L
hLjg ltjf/L
/fh]; u}/]

k|b]z– @ -dw]z_
qm=;+=
!^
!&
!*
!(
@)
@!
@@
@#
@$
@%

Zffvf sfof{no
aL/u~h zfvf
l;d/f zfvf
sn}of zfvf
rGb|k'/ zfvf
hgsk'/ zfvf
dn+ujf zfvf
a/yxjf zfvf
OZj/k'/ zfvf
nfnaGbL zfvf
uf]bfOtf PS;6]G;g sfpG6/

k|b]z– # -afUdtL_
sf7df08f} pkTosf leq
qm=;+=
@^
@&
@*
@(
#)

Zffvf sfof{no
uf]+ua' zfvf
nflhDkf6 zfvf
Rffjlxn zfvf
sn+sL zfvf
Go"/f]8 zfvf
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qm=;+=
#!
#@
##
#$
#%
#^
#&
#*
#(
$)
$!
$@
$#
$$
$%

Zffvf sfof{no
gof+afg]Zj/ zfvf
s'df/Lkf6L zfvf
;"o{ljgfos zfvf
xfQLuf}+8f zfvf
hf]/kf6L zfvf
7d]n zfvf
u¶f3/ zfvf
k]K;Lsf]nf zfvf
s'n]Zj/ zfvf
d}tLb]lj zfvf
Odf8f]n zfvf
;t'+un zfvf
9'+u]wf/f zfvf
df5fkf]v/L zfvf
;ftbf]jf6f] zfvf

7]ufgf
gof+afg]Zj/, sf7df08f}
s'df/Lkf6L, nlntk'/
;"o{ljgfos, eQmk'/
xfQLuf}+8f, sf7df08f}
hf]/kf6L, sf7df08f}
7d]n, sf7df08f}
u¶f3/, eQmk'/
k]K;Lsf]nf, sf7df08f}
s'n]Zj/, sf7df08f}
d}ltb]jL, sf7df08f}
Odf8f]n, nlntk'/
;t'+un, sf7df08f}
9'+u]wf/f, sf7df08f}
df5fkf]v/L, sf7df08f}
;ftbf]jf6f], nlntk'/

zfvf k|d'v
t'N;L /fd 1jfln
ljgf]b zdf{
ljgf]b /fh ;]+9fO{
/d]z e§
;+uLtf l/hfn
/flhj ah|frfo{
;/:jtL v8\sf
/fdxl/ kf}8]n
;'htf ofbj
:j]Iff l;jfsf]6L
ljsf; yfkf
d'Qmf ;]9fO+
lxdfn /fh kf}8n
]
d's'Gb/fh clwsf/L
cd[t sfsL{

7]ufgf
gf/fo0fu9, lrtjg
k;f{, lrtjg
d'lUn·, lrtjg
x]6f}+8f, dsjfgk'/
a'4rf]s, lrtjg
Dffnkf]trf]s, lrtjg
lzjgu/, lrtjg
6fF8L, lrtjg
a§f/, g'jfsf]6
ldngrf]s, lrtjg
wflb·j]zL, wflb·
ag]kf, sfe|]knf~rf]s

zfvf k|d'v

7]ufgf
jflnË, :ofËhf
uNofË, :ofËhf
;efu[xrf]s, sf:sL
k'tnLahf/, :ofªhf
dx]Gb|k'n, sf:sL
la/f}6f, sf:sL

zfvf k|d'v
s'df/ u'?ª
lr/~hLlj cof{n
d]3 axfb'/ s]=;L
k|]d gf/fo0f cof{n
lbk]Gb| kf]v/]n
;"o{ axfb'/ /fgfef6

sf7df08f} pkTosf aflx/
qm=;+=

Zffvf sfof{no

$^
$&
$*
$(
%)
%!
%@
%#
%$
%%
%^
%&

gf/fo0fu9 zfvf
k;f{ zfvf
d'lUn· zfvf
x]6f}+8f zfvf
a'4rf]s zfvf
Dffnkf]trf]s zfvf
lzjgu/ zfvf
6fF8L zfvf
a§f/ zfvf
ldngrf]s zfvf
wflb·j]zL zfvf
ag]kf zfvf

/ljGb| ;'j]bL
xl//fd /]UdL
pd]z l;Njfn
k'is/ 9sfn
xf]d gfy kf}8]n
lgtf lkof
;'/h kf}8]n
lji0f' kf}8]n
ljzfn hf]zL
cd[t sf]O{/fnf
?ks ltjf/L
b]j/fh Gof}kfg]

k|b]z– $ -u08sL_
qm=;+=
%*
%(
^)
^!
^@
^#
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Zffvf sfof{no
jflnË zfvf
uNofË zfvf
;efu[xrf]s zfvf
k'tnLahf/ zfvf
dx]Gb|k'n zfvf
la/f}6f zfvf
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qm=;+=
^$
^%
^^
^&
^*
^(
&)
&!
&@
&#
&$
&%
&^
&&
&*
&(
*)
*!
*@
*#
*$
*%
*^
*&
**
*(
()
(!

Zffvf sfof{no
s'Zdf zfvf
kmn]jf; zfvf
x'jf; zfvf
af6'n]rf}/ zfvf
afUn'ª zfvf
sfjf;f]tL zfvf
ao/3f/L zfvf
bdf}nL zfvf
a]gL zfvf
b/afª zfvf
kf]v/]au/ zfvf
afljofrf}/ zfvf
la3f{ zfvf
j'lt{jfª zfvf
Rffkfsf]6 zfvf
bnbn] zfvf
tNnf] uuguf}+8f zfvf
a'4rf]s zfvf
a];Lzx/ zfvf
x]Dhf zfvf
afFof6f/L zfvf
Tffnrf]s zfvf
8'd|] zfvf
n]s;fO{8 zfvf
au/ zfvf
uf]vf{ zfvf
u}8fsf]6 zfvf
ldlb{ PS;6]G;g sfpG6/

7]ufgf
s'Zdf, kj{t
kmn]jf;, kj{t
x'jf;, kj{t
af6'n]rf}/, sf:sL
afUn'Ë ahf/, afUn'Ë
sfjf;f]tL, gjnk'/
ao/3f/L, :ofËhf
bdf}nL, tgx'+
a]gL, DofUbL
b/afª, DofUbL
kf]v/]au/, DofUbL
afljofrf}/, DofUbL
la3f{, :ofËhf
j'lt{jfª, afUn'Ë
rfkfsf]6, :ofËhf
bnbn], gjnk'/
tNnf] uuguf}+8f, sf:sL
a'4rf]s, sf:sL
a];Lzx/, ndh'Ë
x]Dhf, sf:sL
afFof6f/L, :ofËhf
tfnrf]s, sf:sL
8'd|], tgx'F
n]s;fO{8, sf:sL
au/, sf:sL
uf]vf{, uf]vf{
u}8fsf]6, gjnk'/
ldlb{, :ofªhf

zfvf k|d'v
nf]s]Gb| axfb'/ If]qL
;'ldt a:g]t
pk]Gb| a:ofn
s]z axfb'/ u'?Ë
gf/fo0fx/L zdf{
tf]ogfy clwsf/L
l;tf 8'd|]
k|sfz cf]emf
sdn k|;fb ;'j]bL
;'/h j/fn
Zofd yfkf du/
hLt axfb'/ ua"{hf
bfdf]b/ kf08]
cd[t s'df/ >]i7
dx]z u}/]
;ld/ ;'j]bL
lbg]z nD;fn
z+s/ yfkf
;'/]z yfkf
z+s//fh ;fksf]6f
sdn /fh pkfWofo
sdn k|;fb 9'+ufgf
;Gtf]if a/fn lgb]{z
jf;'b]j kf}8n
]
l;dfGt k+l08t
lb3{ gf/fo0f kf}8n
]
Gff/fo0f dxtf]

7]ufgf
/fdk'/, kfNkf
tfg;]g, kfNkf
a'6jn, ?kGb]xL
e}/xjf, ?kGb]xL
lhtk'/, slknj:t'
;'gjn, gjnk/f;L
jb{3f6, gjnk/f;L
k/f;L, gjnk/f;L

zfvf k|d'v
/fd]Zj/ k+u]gL
n]vgfy e§/fO{
n]vgfy e§/fO{
t]h axfb'/ yfkf
zf]let axfb'/ v8\sf
ofbj e§/fO{
lx/fd0fL k/fh'nL
k|df]b cof{n

k|b]z– % -n'lDagL_
qm=;+=
(@
(#
($
(%
(^
(&
(*
((

Zffvf sfof{no
/fdk'/ zfvf
tfg;]g zfvf
a'6jn zfvf
e}/xjf zfvf
lhtk'/ zfvf
;'gjn zfvf
jb{3f6 zfvf
k/f;L zfvf
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qm=;+=
!))
!)!
!)@
!)#
!)$
!)%
!)^
!)&
!)*
!)(
!!)
!!!
!!@
!!#
!!$
!!%

Zffvf sfof{no
v}/]gL zfvf
km;f{l6s/ zfvf
zflGtk'/ zfvf
tD3f; zfvf
rGb|f}6f zfvf
d0fLu|fd zfvf
of]uLs'6L zfvf
g]kfnu~h zfvf
3f]/fxL zfvf
rKkr/uf}9L zfvf
t'N;Lk'/ zfvf
d'lu{of zfvf
sf]6Lxjf zfvf
sf]xnk'/ zfvf
u'n/Lof zfvf
e'/LufpF zfvf

7]ufgf
v}/]gL, ?kGb]xL
km;f{l6s/, ?kGb]xL
zflGtk'/, u'NdL
tD3f;, u'NdL
rGb|f}6f, slknj:t'
d0fLu|fd, ?kGb]xL
of]uLs'6L, ?kGb]xL
g]kfnu~h, afFs]
3f]/fxL, bfË
rKkr/uf}9L, afFs]
t'N;Lk'/, bfË
d'lu{of, ?kGb]xL
sf]6Lxjf ?kGb]xL
sf]xnk'/ af+s]
u'n/Lof, alb{of
e'/LufpF, alb{of

zfvf k|d'v
sljtf zdf{
o1/fh cfrfo{
;'/h yfkf
lji0f' u}/]
o'j/fh j]Njf;]
;+uLt s'df/ yfkf
k|lz; >]i7
xs{ axfb'/ wfdL
k|sfz b]jsf]6f
lgns07 /]UdL
/d]zrGb| l8=;L=
nIdL k|;fb kf}8n
]
lblkg 8f]6n
]
xl/s[i0f cfrfo{
ljgf]b uf]tfd] lj=s=
ofbj k|;fb kGt

7]ufgf
aL/]Gb|gu/, ;'v]{t

zfvf k|d'v
>j0f Gof}kfg]

7]ufgf
wgu9L, s}nfnL
dx]Gb|gu/, s~rgk'/
cQl/of, s}nfnL
nDsL, s}nfnL

zfvf k|d'v
sdn k|;fb h};L
/fh]Gb| k|;fb cj:yL
pk]Gb| k|;fb hf]zL
ljzfn clwsf/L

k|b]z– ^ -s0ff{nL_
qm=;+= Zffvf sfof{no
!!^ ;'v]{t zfvf

k|b]z– & -;"b'/klZrd_
qm=;+=
!!&
!!*
!!(
!@)
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Zffvf sfof{no
wgu9L zfvf
dx]Gb|gu/ zfvf
cQl/of zfvf
nDsL zfvf
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt

;+rfns ;ldlt
ul/df ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8,
nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}+ .

ljifo M k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,
====================== lhNnf, ===================d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=,j8f g+ ===== :yfoL 7]ufgf eO{ xfn ============================= lhNnf,
======================d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+ ===== a:g] d÷xfdL =============================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf]
x}l;otn] ;Dat\ @)&* r}t !* ut] z'qmjf/sf lbg x'g] kGw|f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g
g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nfuL k|f]S;L kfpg] tklzndf pNn]lvt AolQmnfO{ nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw
-k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' ÷ k7fPsf 5f}+ .
k|f]S;L kfpg]sf]
b:tvtM _______________________________________
gfdM _________________________________________
7]ufgfM ________________________________________
z]o/wgL g+= ____________________________________
lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M ________________________________
ldltM _________________________________________

lgj]bs
b:tvtM ______________________________________
gfdM _________________________________________
7]ufgfM _______________________________________
z]o/wgL g+=M ___________________________________
lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M ________________________________
z]o/ ;+VofM =================lsQf

-b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sf7df8f}+ lhNnf, sf7df8f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= @ nflhDkf6 l:yt ljsf;
a}+ssf] s]lGb|o sfof{no jf sf:sL lhNnf kf]v/f dxfgfu/kflnsf j8f g+= * ;efu[xrf]s l:yt ljsf; a}+ssf] kf]v/f Sn:6/ sfof{nodf k]z
u/L;Sg' kg]{5 ._

kGw|f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfdM
z]o/ qmd;+Vof g+=M

z]o/ ;+VofM

__________________________

___________________

z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt

sDkgL ;lrj

b|i6JoM
!= of] k|j]z–kq ;efsIfdf k|j]z ubf{ / ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg gx'Gh]n clgjfo{ ?kdf ;fydf /fVg' xf]nf .
@= k|j]z–kqsf] vfnL :yfg z]o/wgL :jo+n] eg'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
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